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E B Q C E E Q S U G S  

( 1 0 :  00 o ' c l o c k  a.m.) 

THE COURT: Goou a o r n i n q ,  l a a i e s  and  

g e n t l e n e n .  P l e a s e  b c  s e a t e d .  The C o u r t  

a 2 o l ~ ~ j i z e s  f o r  s t a r t i n g  a t  10:OO r a t h e r  t h a n  

9:30, a s  we u i r e c t e a .  However, I  r e c e i v e d  a  

::!essage a i i c t l e  e a r l i e r  t h i s  morn ing  t h a t  t h e  

v a n s  were stuck i n  t r a f f i c  o n  t h e  way u p  f r o m  

8 4  and  t h e y  w o n ' t  be h e r e  f o r  some time, I ,  

t h e r e f o r e ,  t ook  t h a t  o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  s t a r t  t o  

wr i te  o n  t h e  f i r s t  c a s e ,  so  t h a t  we would have 

a t  l e a s t  a d e c i s i o n  t h a t  b o t h  s i d e s  could see. 

I n  t h e  n i d c l e  o f  t h a t ,  I was n o t i f i e d  

t h a t  t h e  3 e f e n d a n t s  w e r e  h e r e ,  t h a t  t h e y  had 

c l e a r e d  t h e  c o n s t r u c t i o n  and were  h e r e .  I 

f e l t  i t  was b e t t e r  I  c o n t i n u e  w i t h  my t h o u g h t s  

w h i l e  t h e y  were s t i l l  f r e s h ,  s o ,  I  d i d  

c o n t i n u e ,  

I  a p o l o g i z e  f o r  any i n c o n v e n i e n c e  c a u s e d  

t o  a n y  of you.  

R I L L I :  i k i g i s t r a t e ,  i f  I  c a n  s a y ,  

a c c u a l l y  you c o u l d  c o n t i n u e  work ing  o n  t h a t  

f o r  a whi iz .  #Tile a u l k  o f  t h e  material t h a t  

was t o  n a v e  been  t u r n e d  o v e r  t o  me was, i n  

f a c t ,  handed t o  c e  t h r ee  m i n u t e s  ago and I 



4 

w i l l  n eed ,  p r o b a b l y ,  t w e n t y  m i n u t e s  t o  r e v i e w  

t h a t  n a t e r i a l .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  Is t h a t  s o ?  You 

c i i d n ' t  s t a y  a l l  n i g h t  and  p h o t o s t a t ?  

11s. VANKIRK: We s t a y e d  a s  l a t e  a s  we 

c o u l d ,  your  Honor, b u t  t h e r e  was a  l o t  o f  

m a t e r i a l  and we had t o  f i n d  i t ,  s o  i t  d i d  

t a k e  l o n g e r  t h a n  we e x p e c t e d .  I won ' t  s a y  

t h e  bu lk  was t u r n e d  o v e r  t h i s  morning b u t  a 

s u b s t a n t i a l  p o r t i o n  was. 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  About how much 

time d o  you need?  

MR. WILLIAMS: I t h i n k  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  need  

a b o u t  t w e n t y  m i n u t e s .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  Are  t h e r e  some 

o t h e r  t h i n g s  t h a t  we c o u l d  do? Could w e  s t a r t  

t h e  o t h e r  c a s e  w h i l e  y o u ' r e  r e v i e w i n g  t h a t ?  I 

d o n ' t  want t o  c o n f u s e  t h i n g s ,  i f  t h a t  would 

c o n f u s e  t h e  -- The p r o s e c u t o r  is  f rown ing .  I 

t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t  means  t h a t  i t  w o u l d  m a k e  i t  

t o o  con5  u s i n g .  

:!R. WILLIAMS: I  thin^ i t  would be  

e a s i e r .  I t ' s  n o t  g o i n g  t o  be t h a t  much time. 

THE COURT: L e t  me p u t  some t h i n g s  on  

record a t  this time, j u s t  s o  t h e r e ' s  n o  
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m i s u n d e r s t a n d i n g .  I am, once  a g a i n ,  

r e i t e r a t i n g  my s e q u e s t r a t i o n  o r d e r  and 

u n a e r s t a n d i n g  t h a t  t h e  o r d e r ,  a s  g i v e n  l a s t  

time, c o u l d  have ~ e e n  m i s i n t e r p r e t e d ,  I went 

back and r e r e a d  i t ,  

The i n t e n t  of my o r d e r  i s  t h a t  a l l  

w i t n e s s e s ,  p r o s e c u t i o n  o r  d e f e n s e ,  w i l l  be  

s e q u e s t e r e d  from t h e  cour t room,  u n t i l  t h e y  

t e s t i f y .  Once t h e y  t e s t i f y ,  t h e y  a r e  a t  

l i b e r t y  t o  s t a y  i n  t h e  cour t room,  

Now, t h a t  means a l l  w i t n e s s e s  on 

H-85-50, on t h e  whole c a s e ,  I t  d o e s n ' t  mean 

on e a c h  i n d i v i d u a l  c a s e ,  

I c a n  see where you m i s i n t e r p r e t e d  i t  by 

r e r e a d i n g ,  and I a p o l o g i z e  i f  i t  w a s n ' t  c l e a r .  

B u t ,  t h e  i n t e n t  i s  t o  have  a l l  w i t n e s s e s  o u t  

of  t h e  cour t room b e f o r e  t h e y  t e s t i f y ,  Once 

t h e y  t e s t i f y ,  t h e y  a r e  welcome t o  s t a y .  

The o r d e r  i s  based  on t h e  d i s c r e t i o n  of 

t i l e  t r i a l  judge ,  t o  c l e a r  a cour t room and a l s o  

on t h e  2 e r s o n a l  f e e l i n g  of  mine f o r  o v e r  

t h i r t y  yea r s ,  t h a t  t h e  dest w i t n e s s e s  a r e  

c l ean  w i t n e s s e s  t h a t  come i n  w i t h o u t  h e a r i n g  

a n y t n l n g ,  one way o r  t h e  o t h e r ,  from o t h e r  

witnesses and t h a t  g o e s  f o r  Goth s i d e s ,  The  
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o n e  e x c e p t i o n  is  t h e  c a s e  a g e n t  o r  case 

a g e n t s ,  i f  t h e r e  happen t o  b e  n o r e  t h a n  o n e ,  

s o  t h a t  t h e y  woul6 b e  t h e r e  t o  a d v i s e  t h e  

Government r e g a r d i n g  t h e  case. 

T h e r e  have  been  s e v e r a l  q u e s t i o n s  

r e g a r d i n s  w i t n e s s  f e e s .  I would t e l l  you ,  

p r e l i m i n a r i l y ,  a t  t h i s  time, i f  you a r e  

t a l k i n g  a b o u t  w i t n e s s e s  t h a t  a r e  c h a r a c t e r  

w i t n e s s e s ,  t h e  C o u r t  is n o t  g o i n g  t o  g r a n t  a n y  

w i t n e s s  f e e s  f o r  o t h e r  -- f o r  c h a r a c t e r  

w i t n e s s e s  b e c a u s e  I h a v e  a l r e a d y  t o l d  you t h a t  

I w i l l  a c c e p t  a p r o f f e r ,  a n  a f f i d a v i t .  

We have  had v e r y  i l l u s t r a t i v e ,  t e c h n i c a l  

d e v i c e s .  CJe have  had t h e  v i d e o  t a p e  a n d  I 

have  t a k e n  a f f i d a v i t s .  

You s h o u l d  b e  aware  a t  t h i s  time, t h a t  I 

w i l l  d o  t h a t  and  I have  made t h a t  c lear .  I 

t h i n k ,  r i g h t  f rom t h e  v e r y  b e g i n n i n g ,  I more 

t h a n  l i k e l y  would r u l e  a g a i n s t  a n y  c h a r a c t e r  

w i t n e s s e s .  

If  you have  a f a c t  w i t n e s s ,  a f a c t  

w i t n e s s ,  t h a t  may be  a d i f f e r e n t  s t o r y  and  

I ' l l  t a k e  t h a t  a t  e a c h  case. 

Someone, y e s t e r d a y ,  r e r a i s e d  t h e  

harassment issue regard ing  one of t h e  
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Defendants, I  am not sure who counsel was 

t h a t  reraised it ,  

tIR, ;dILLIAXS: That was Attorney Levy, 

your Honor, 

THE COURT: Piaryaret Levy, I don? see 

her here, 1.11 wait t o  see whether she has 

discussed tha t  w i t h  the U,S, Attorney and 

they have worked tha t  out,  

I have had several requests regarding 

the  s t a tus  of the wire tap material,  I  do not 

know what the s t a t u s  of the wire t ap  order, 

application,  and a f f idav i t  it. By tha t  

s t a tus ,  I mean was t ha t  sealed, original ly ,  by 

the  Dis t r i c t  Court Judye, t ha t  granted tha t ,  

Is whatever has been f i l e d  here, was tha t  

f i l e d  under seal  or was tha t  f i l ed  a s  an 

exhibit and, therefore, a public record? 

MS, VANKIRK: Your Honor, the s t a tus  i s  

tha t  the  information is  sealed and we would 

request tha t  the information remain sealed 

until the lega l i ty  of the interceptions is 

determined. 

THE COURT: That was sealed, or iginal ly ,  

by the Dis t r ic t  Court Judye, 

MS, VANKIRK: That's correct ,  
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THE COURT: And i t ' s  a  common practice 

t h a t  t h a t  would n o t  be u n s e a l e d ,  

HS, VANKIRK; T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t  

THE COURT: U n t i l  s u c h  time t h a t  t h e  

D i s t r i c t  C o u r t  J u d g e  h a s  had a c h a n c e  t o  r u l e  

on  t h e  a d m i s s i b i l i t y  o f  t h a t  e v i d e n c e ,  t h e  

l e g a l i t y ,  o r  mo t ion  t o  s u p p r e s s ,  

MS, VAPKIRK: T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  you r  Honor , 

blR, WILLIAMS: I t  would seem t o  me t h a t  

what  would b e  a p p r o p r i a t e  would be t o  o r d e r  

i t  u n s e a l e d  o n l y  f o r  t h e  l i m i t e d  p u r p o s e  o f  

making c o p i e s  o f  e v e r y t h i n g  a v a i l a b l e  t o  t h e  

s i d e  t h a t  h a s  t o  a r g u e ,  whe the r  i ts  l e g a l  o r  

i l l e g a l  and  t h e n  r e s e a l  it, 

I would ask t h e  mo t ion  be made. 

THE COURT: W i l l  you a c c e p t  t h a t  mot ion?  

MS, VANKIRK; T h a t ' s  f i n e ,  you r  Honor, 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  The material,  t h e  

o r d e r ,  t h e  a p p l i c a t i o n  o f  t h e  a f f i d a v i t ,  a r e  

t o  reinain s e a l e d ,  e x c e p t  f o r  t h e  p u r p o s e  o f  

g i v i n g  t h e  c o u n s e l  of i n t e r e s t  a copy  o f  t h o s e  

i t e m  f o r  t h e  p u r p o s e  o f  a r g u i n g  t h e  

j g e l i r i ~ i n a r y  b a i l  h e a r i n g  and f o r  a r g u i n g  t h e  

mot ion ,  i t s e l f ,  t o  s u p p r e s s ,  

However, counsel must understand that 



they a r e  under the  same s e a l  a s  t h e  Court, and 

t h e  Clerk would be -- 
MR, AGRAIT-DEFILLO: Nay I ask -- 
MS, POLAN: Kay I have a  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  

t h a t  t h e  a v a i , l a b i l i t y  of those  documents t o  

counsel a r e  those people working with counsel 

i n  t h e i r  law o f f i c e s ?  

THE COURT: Do you mean by t h a t ,  

co-counsel? 

$IS, POLAN: R i g h t ,  and employees, 

THE COURT: S e c r e t a r i e s  and pa ra lega l s?  

MS, POLAN: Para lega ls ,  i nves t iga to r s .  

THE COURT: Any comments? Do you agree 

w i t h  t h a t ,  Mr, W i l l i a ~ s ?  

HR, WILLIAMS: I do, 

THE COURT: Any comments from t h e  

Government? 

MS, VANKIRK: Well, your Honor, I think 

a l l  a t t o r n e y s  know what it means t o  observe 

an order of sea l ing  and I'm not going t o  

comnent f u r t h e r .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  I n  t h e  Cour t ' s  

p r a c t i c e ,  and i n  conmon knowledge, I think 

i n  l e g a l  c i r c l e s ,  t h a t  it is not  j u s t  t h e  

a t to rney  who works on it ,  otherwise everything 
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would come i n ,  l i k e  my n o t e s  and nobody would 

r e a d  them, and t h a t ' s  why I have  t o  have 

everybody t y p e  them b e f o r e  I come i n  h e r e .  So 

t h a t  normal  p e o p l e ,  t h i s  d o e s n ' t  mean anybody 

o u t s i d e  your  o f f i c e  now. T h a t  means your  

normal working s t a f f  t h a t  would n o r m a l l y  work 

on a c a s e ;  i t  nay  be  co -counse l ,  i t  may be a 

p a r a l e g a l ,  i t  may be  a  s e c r e t a r y .  I n  s o m  

c a s e s ,  it nay be a n  i n v e s t i g a t o r .  But ,  I 

would l i m i t  t h a t  t o  t h a t  a t  t h i s  time u n l e s s  

you t h i n k  of  someth ing  e l s e .  

fiS. POLAN: Might i t  be  a law s t u d e n t ,  

your  Honor, who is n o t  a n  employee, b u t  is 

working on t h e  c a s e ?  

THE COURT: C a n ' t  w e  a t  l e a s t  q u a l i f y  

t h e a  a s  a p a r a l e g a l ?  

NS. POLAM: I j u s t  d o n ' t  want t o  run  

i n t o  problems,  e i t h e r .  

THE COURT: I d o n ' t  want you e i t h e r  and I 

~ o n ' t  want t o  be  u n c l e a r  f o r  ny o r d e r s  and I ' m  

g r a t e f u l  f o r  your  c jues t ions .  

:X. AGFGiIT-DEFILLO: i ' c ;  s o l e  c o u n s e l  i n  

~y s p x i i i c  c a s e  and t i lere is  no  a d a i t i o n a l ,  

no co-counse l  t h a t  have f i l e 6  any  a p p e a r a n c e  

i n  t h i s  case. Anu I d e f i n i t e l y  w i l l  and have 
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t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  t r a n s c r i p t s  t h a t  have been 

p rov ided  s h o u l d  a l s o  be  s e a l e d ,  a s  well a s  any  

t h a t  have been made c o u r t  e x h i b i t s .  

:.I,P. KILLIA:4S: I t  would be  -- F r a n k l y ,  I 

was under  t h e  impress ion  t h e y  were s e a l e d .  

I have aeen t r e a t i n g  them t h a t  way and I t h i n k  

t h e  r e s t  of t h a t  have been -- 
THE COURT: T h a t ' s  why I b rough t  t h a t  up 

t h i s  morning. I d i d n ' t  want anybody g e t t i n g  

themse lves  i n t o  any problem v i o l a t i n g  any  

c o u r t  o r d e r s  o r  runn ing  i n t o  t h e  e th i ca l  

problems o r  a n y t h i n g  l i k e  t h a t .  

So, a l l  of t n a t  x i t e r i a l  is s e a l e d ,  w i l l  

remain s e a l e d  u n t i l  t h e  D i s t r i c t  Cour t  Judge ,  

whoever h e a r s  t h e  c a s e ,  would be  Judge  C l a r i e ,  

w i l l  u n s e a l  it. 

tlr. Wi l l i ams ,  remember t h e  problem I 

d i s c u s s e d  w i t h  you y e s t e r d a y ,  lack of  a  b e t t e r  

term,  p h y s i c a l  i n a c c e s s ,  because  t h a t ' s  

t a k e n  from a  p r o b a t e  t e rm,  t h a t ' s  n o t  t a k e n  

i n  any way t o  mean a n y t h i n g  d e r o g a t o r y .  By 

~ h y s i c a l  i n a c c e s s ,  I mean t h a t  you do  n o t  

have t h e  a b i l i t y  t o  be i n  two p l a c e s  a t  one  

t irne . 
MR. WILLIAMS: Yes. 
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minute recess for the purpose of defense 

counsel -- I'm sorry. The Government has -- 
NS. VANKIRK: NO, your Honor. I was 

just getting ready, 

TEE COURT: All right. And we'll t a k e  a 

twenty-minute recess. 

NR. BEWOWITZ: So we can avoid wasting 

further time, when the next case comes, I was 

given, this morning, a handwritten page 

purporting to be some of the wire tap 

materials, by the U.S. Attorney, that is in 

Spanish and with some marginal notations, 

some arrows. 

I assune that this isn't the document 

that purports to be wire tap transcript and 

I would hope that prior to our hearing, we'll 

have something more appropriate. 

M .  VANKIRK: That's all we have, your 

Honor. 

IlR. BEMOWITZ: I would assune then -- 
THE COURT: It won't take you twenty 

minutes to examine it, then. 

IIR. BERKObJITZ: KO, but I presume it 

won't have any value as it is. This is the 

Federal Court. That is a Spanish document. 



THE COURT: I think i t ' s  turned over for  

h i s  use, not fo r  t he  Court 's  use, 

MS, VANKIRKt That 's  co r r ec t ,  your Honor, 

The  agent w i l l  t r a n s l a t e  it on the  s tand,  

THE COURT: Do you need the  services  of 

an i n t e rp re t e r  t o  help you w i t h  i t ?  

FIR, BERKOWITZ: Yeah, I would want t h i s  

t r ans la ted ,  c e r t a in ly ,  

THE COURT: A l l  r igh t ,  Then, our 

i n t e rp re t e r  -- Is Mr, Segarro here? 

MRw SEGARRO: Yes, your Honor, 

THE COURT: 1'11 assign Mr. Segarro t o  

you for  the  purpose of helping you t r a n s l a t e  

t h a t  and if you w i l l  a s s i s t  counsel 

immediately w i t h  t h a t  -- 
Mr, AGRAIT-DEFILLO: I j u s t  received t h i s  

morning, from a group of people t h a t  -- l oca l  

people, t h a t  I was intending t o  use a s  a  

witness, a  sworn statement because they have 

t o  leave, and for  some reason they gave me 

copies,  

Ny c l i e n t  has none of the  -- they a r e  

paying for  -- 
THE COURT: We'll make a copy fo r  them, 

MR, AGRAIT-DEFILLO: ?lay I have the 
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that's all, 

THE COURT: Let's see if we can go ahead, 

If you get to a real sticky point, then we'll 

have to -- 
: iRe i:J'ILLIAI".lS: Yes, As a matter of fact, 

there's something we can do. Co-counsel can 

go through the affidavits, 

THE COURT: Can we, by any chance, get 

rid of it? 

FIR, WILLIAMS: If they want to put that 

back across the hall for the duration of our 

hearing, though, it will be needed for the 

next hearing. 

THE COURT: All right. 

$!Re NILLIAMS; Many of the people are 

going to be using it, 

THE COURT: We'll leave it, then, because 

the next hearing will be starting fairly 

quickly, I hope, 

fils, BERKAM; At this time I would like to 

submit to the Court a set of fifty-eight 

affidavits, We nave a copy for the U,S, 

Attorney, These are a series of affidavits 

that have been pepared in support of Mr, 

Fernandez' bail application. 
. ..- 
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years .  

For purposes of t h e  record,  l e t  me s t a t e  

t h a t  I an j u s t  g iving t h e  f i r s t  l a s t  name of 

these  ?eople, s o  t h e r e  is no confusion. I 

h a v e n ' t  given both l a s t  nanes, s o  we're c l e a r  

on who we're t a l k i n g  about. 

THE COURT: The f a t h e r ' s  name. 

I'1S. 3EMAI.I:  The f a t h e r ' s  l a s t  name. 

Yes. 

sl?e a l s o  have a f f i d a v i t s  from a number of 

people who a r e  pa ren t s  of t h e  ch i ld ren  who 

a t t end  school w i t h  31r. ~ e r n a n d e z '  c h i l d r e n 8  

and I would l i k e  t o  c a l l  your a t t e n t i o n  t o  t h e  

a f f i d a v i t  of Cel ia ,  C-i+L-I-A8 Romano8 who is  

t h e  adminis t ra tor  of t h e  nursery school where 

Hr. Fernandez' younger daughter a t t ends .  

A s  t o  o t h e r  p e o ? l e ,  we have  t h e  

a f f i d a v i t s  of two n i n i s t e r s ,  and I would 

p a r t i c u l a r l y  l i k e  t o  c a l l  your a t t e n t i o n  t o  

Juan Antonio Franco. This  person has a l ready 

been mentioned i n  these  hear ings.  He is t h e  

Student C h r i s t i a n  

Fedsrat ion,  an i n t e r n a t i o n a l  organiza t ion  of . - - *Xe-VL-dorrPIIUUt 

young c h r i s t i a n s .  I be l ieve  i t s  headquarters 

is  in Geneva; I nay be mistaken about  t h a t .  
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own personal experience in Puerto Rico, is one 

of the most widely known writers in Puerto 

Rico, He was very nodest in his affidavit in 

not specifying this but has been the winner of 

a nu~ber of literary prizes and is recognizeu 

internationally, I believe he's originally 

from Argentina, 

We also have Professor Aaron Ramos, who 

has known Mr. Fernandez for twenty years, as 

well, 

I vould like to call your attention 

particularly to the affidavit submitted by 

Marcia, M-A-R-C-I-A, Rivera, who is a former 

university professor, very well known in Puerto 

Rico, and the Director of the Center for the 

Study of Puerto Rican Reality, which is a wide 

ranging research and 2ublication center that 

groups Puerto Rico and intell~ctuals in Puerto 

Rico and receives funds from such sources as 

the Ford Foundation. Very widely known, both 

Llarcia Rivers, as t n e  director, and also the 

institution as such. She, in her affidavit, 

refers to the extensive knowledge that she has 

of Mr. Fernandez, dating back from his 

participation along with her, twelve years 





t h a t  c a l l e d ?  Is t h a t  t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e  

t r a n s l a t i o n ?  

MR. TJILLIA:.IS: Middle s c h o o l ,  

i0IS. BERKAM: Middle s c h o o l ,  I n c l u d i n g  

h i s  t e a c h e r  i n  t h e  middle  s c h o o l ,  who has  

known h im,  obv ious ly ,  f o r  some twen ty - f ive  I 
I 

y e a r s ,  and two c l a s s m a t e s  from t h e  middle  

s c h o o l ,  These a r e  Mercedes, l i k e  t h e  c a r ,  

Quinones ,  @-U-I-N-0-N-E-S, who was his t e a c h e r  

i n  t h e  n i u d i e  s c h o o l ,  and J o s e  Gonzalez and 

J o s e  Grosa-Labrone, Obviously,  t h e s e  p e o p l e  

know him f o r  a  q u a r t e r  c e n t u r y  o r  more, o r  

approx imate ly  a  q u a r t e r  c e n t u r y .  

W e  a l s o  have an  a f f i d a v i t  from a person  

who has  known him f o r  some s e v e n t e e n  y e a r s ,  

F e l i c i a n o  Santos-Rojas,  I gave you b o t h  l a s t  

naaes t h e r e ,  Who is -- For whom Mr. 

Fernandez is t h e  g o d f a t h e r  of h i s  son ,  Diego, 

W e  a l s o  have inc luded  i n  our  l ist  of  

a f f i d a v i t s  a  number from f a m i l y  members and 

I would p o i n t  o u t  t h e  f o l l o w i n g ,  W e  have h i s  

c u r r e n t  in- laws,  Laura Kinyosa and FIariano 

Roiiriyuez. i l r s ,  Xinyosa is a r e t i r e d  

s e c r 2 t a r y  and Hariano Rodriquez,  he  is, 

thouqh i t ' s  n o t  r e f l e c t e d  i n  t h e  a f f i d a v i t ,  



I c a n  make a p r o f f e r  t h a t  h e  is  a r e t i r e d  

c i v i l i a n  employee who was a n  a c c o u n t a n t  f o r  

many y e a r s  w i t h  t h e  U.S. Navy. And I want 

t o  make e m p h a s i s  w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  t lr .  

R o d r i q u e z  and  h i s  w i f e ,  L a u r a  K inyosa ,  

b e c a u s e  t h e y  have  i n d i c a t e d  t o  u s  t h a t  s h o u l d  

t h e r e  be  any  b a i l  r e q u i r e m e n t  p u t  on Mr. 

Fe rnandez ,  t h e y  would be w i l l i n g  t o  stake 

t h e i r  p r o p e r t y  f o r  t h o s e  p u r p o s e s .  And we're 

t a l k i n g  a b o u t  a p r o p e r t y  w i t h  a v a l u e  o f  some 

s e v e n t y  t h o u s a n d  d o l l a r s ,  and  Mr. and  Mrs. 

Rodr iquez  have  t h a t  c o n f i d e n c e  i n  him. 

We a l s o  have  t h e  a f f i d a v i t  o f  C a r l o s  

C a r r e r a - B e n i t e z ,  who is a n  a t t o r n e y ,  a n d  is 

s o n e  s e v e n t y  y e a r s  o f  a g e .  He h a s  known Mr. 

Fe rnandez  s i n c e  1971,  when Ilr. Fe rnandez  
-*. ..- ---- -- 
e n t e r e d  i n t o  a  common law s i t u a t i o n  w i t h  is . - .., - .L- " -.. s . ->". --" *. . -,.- -*,- .-.w--,. *. ve.,,'-- m.* 

d a u g h t e r ,  t h a t  is ,  C a r l o s  C a r r e r a t s  d a u g h t e r .  - 9" - (") r* * 4 L I U 1  

And i n  h i s  a f f i d a v i t ,  Plr. C a r r e r a  i n d i c a t e s  

t h a t  h i s  c o n t a c t  w i t h  Nr. Fe rnandez  h a s  been  

c o n s i s t e n t  o v e r  t h e  y e a r s  and t h a t  Mr. 

Fe rnandez  n o t  o n l y  was a -- o r  is, c o n t i n u e s  

t o  be, a  l o v i n g  and r e s p o n s i b l e  f a t h e r  t o  t h e  -- --I- 

c h i l d  o f  t h a t  u n i o n ,  who is t h e  o l d e r  d a u g h t e r  . . -- - 5 - w -  =-....,--*-**-* lllC m 

t o  whom we have  been  r e f e r r i n g  t o ,  l i v e s  f o u r  
4? 



d a y s  o f  t h e  week w i t h  Mr. F e r n a n d e z  and t h e  

r e s t  o f  t h e  time w i t h  Mr, F e r n a n d e z '  ex-wife ,  

But t h a t  :Ire Fe rnandez  e n t e r e d  i n t o  a 

s t e p f a t h e r  r e l a t i o n s h i p  t h a t  h a s  been  

c o n s i s t e n t  o v e r  t h e  y e a r s ,  w i t h  t h e  s o n  of  h i s  

f i r s t  w i f e ,  son ,  Or l ando ,  who, I u n d e r s t a n d ,  

is  c u r r e n t l y  s t u d y i n g  i n  Ohio,  a t  t h e  

U n i v e r s i t y  o f  Ohio  anu  f o r  whom Mr, F e r n a n d e z  

h a s  c o n s i s t e n t l y  been  a  f a t h e r  f i g u r e  f o r  t h e  

l a s t  f o u r t e e n  y e a r s ,  The s o n  is  e i g h t e e n  

y e a r  o f  a g e ,  

I t h i n k  t h a t  i f  you  r e v i e w  t h e  

a f f i d a v i t s ,  you w i l l  f i n d  a s  I s a i d ,  a n  

i m p r e s s i v e  show o f  s u p p o r t  f rom a wide r a n g e  

o f  p e o p l e ,  i n c l u d i n g  young p e o p l e ,  o l d  p e o p l e ,  

p e o p l e  o f  p r o f e s s i o n s ,  housewives ,  f r i e n d s ,  

r e l a t i v e s ,  p e o p l e  who have  known him f o r  a 

number o f  y e a r s ,  p e o p l e  who have  j u s t  known 

him f o r  t h e  l a s t  s e v e r a l  y e a r s ,  s i n c e  h e ' s  i n  

t h e  c o o p e r a t i v e  community, 

I c a n  add from my c o n t a c t  t h a t  we d i d  

n o t  i n c l u d e  a f f i d a v i t s  f rom h i s  s i s t e r s  and 

b r o t h e r  and f rom h i s  mo the r ,  I c a n  a t t e s t  t o  

t h e i r  a c t i v e  c o n c e r n  and p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  t h e  

o b t a i n i n g  o f  t h e s e  -- t h i s  e v i d e n c e  on  s u c h  



26  

s h o r t  n o t i c e .  And I t h i n k  t h a t  you w i l l  see 

t h a t  t h e  e v i d e n c e  r e f l e c t s  a  b r o a d  s u p p o r t  and  

a a r o a d  i m p r e s s i o n  i n  t h e  community i n  P u e r t o  

R ico ,  a s  t o  the ? u a l i t i e s  o f  t h l s  Deienaant. 

THS COURT: 1\11 r i g h t .  Thank you v e r y  

much. 

Plr . : ! i l l i a ~ . ~ s ,  'nave you now f i n i s h e d  

you r  -- 
:iX. IIILLIAlIS: Yes, I have ,  

THECOURT: A l l  r i g h t .  T h e s e  will be  

n a r k 2 a  a s  f u l l  e x h i b i t s ,  

THE CLERK: D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  D. 

( D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  D was marked,)  

THE COURT: The C o u r t  w i l l  t a k e  them 

and  r e a d  them. 

MS. VAHKIRK: I would a l s o  l i k e  a n  

o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  r e a d  a l l  o f  them b e f o r e  o r a l  

a rgument .  

THE COURT: You may have  t h a t .  

A t  t h i s  t i n e  a r e  we p r e p a r e d  t o  g o  

fo rward?  

M .  VAIESIRK: The  Government i s  r e a d y ,  

your  Honor. 

14R. t I I L L I A M :  Yes, we a r e  r eady .  

!IS. VANKIRK: We a r e  g o i n g  t o  r e c a l l  J o s e  
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Rodriquez. 

THE COURT: Mr. Rodriquez, i f  you would 

come back t o  t h e  s tand.  

1.1s. VANKIRK: Is t h a t  equipment going t o  

be noved , your Honor? 

THE COURT: I f  t h a t ' s  going t o  g ive  you a 

?roblem, we ' l l  ask t h a t  perhaps someone could 

a s s i s t  you. Maybe someone -- 
i4R- VILLIAidS: I would be happy t o  help.  

( O f f  t h e  record while video equipment was 

moved. ) 

THE COURT: Mr. Rodriquez, you w i l l  

r e c a l l  you have been previous ly  sworn and 

t h e r e  is no need t o  reswear you in t h i s  

L ~ a r t  i c u l a r  case. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

J O S E  P* R O D R I Q U E Z ,  

having been p rev ious ly  du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  a s  

follows on d x e c t  exanination.  

DIRECT EXAIIIiJATION BY HS. VANKIRK: 

C! I!r. Kodriyuez, do you know t h i s  Defendant by 

any o ther  naitie? 

A Yes, r.1atamt I do. 

0 A n a  what n m e  is t h a t ?  

A Romano. 



A On August  30 ,  1985, when t h i s  De fendan t  and  

t h e  o t h e r  D e f e n d a n t s  were  a r r e s t e d ,  L u i s  Colon-Osor io ,  - ----- ---.- ..*--"- + -  - 
t o l i c  u s  t h a t  t h i s  individual was known t o  t h e  

m - p - ,  

of t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n .  - 3- .arLI..-bU--*I- 

0 Do you know him -- r l i thdrawn.  

l:ow, a u r i n y  t h e  c o u r s e  o f  t h e  F.B.I. e l e c t r o n i c  

s u r v e i l l a n c e ,  d i d  t h e  name Xomano come t o  t h e  a t t e n t i o n  

o f  t h e  F.B.I.? 

A Yes, ma'am, it d i d .  

C! And when was t h a t ?  

A S e v e r a l  t i n e s .  On May t h e  15 t l1 ,  1 9 8 4 ,  i n  t h e  
_ L _ C I P  

L e v i t t o w n  a p a r t m e n t  o f  Ojeda-Rios ,  Ojeda-Rios  -- t h a t ' s  -_. .X_ _ - #.._ ___*,.._p"- 

F i l  i b e r t o  Ojeda-Rios  and  I v o n n e  : l e l e n a e z - C a r r i o n  were  
-_*_ -" " ._-* ,. _- ", --...- - -- - -- -- ----P." .- - . - --.. * -- ---- - 

i n s i d e  t h e  a 2 a r t m e n t .  T h e y  were  d i s c u s s i n g  a n  - - . ....*- -,.._rr___ _rr___ - - 
a p p a r e n t  d i s p u t e  t h a t  h a s  d e v e l o p e d  be tween  0 j e d a - 2 i o s  

" *r,nrr-rr*. ..*- -." c*. * - r pk '-p 

and  t h e  ! ~ ? e n b ~ r a  ot' t h e  D i r e c t i v e  C e i ~ t r a l  Comai t t ee .  -. rn. ---*a 

During  t n i s  tiiile Ojeda-Rios  l i s t s  -- p e o p l e  t n a t  -.*- h e  is 

i n  d i s ~ u t e  wi th :  t h r e e  of  whom a r e  2onan0, Rob2r to  and 

Tino.  Ile also s t a t e d  ciuring t n i s  c o n v e r s a t i o n  t h a t  .- -- ,.= . - 
t h e s e  t h r e e  i n u i v i ~ u a l s  f e l t  a s  i f  a s  l o n g  a s  t h e  money 



was o v e r  t h e r e ,  t h a t  t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  would  n o t  c o n t r o l  

it. I'm s o r r y .  A s  l o n g  a s  t h e  rnoney was o v e r  t h e r e ,  

Ojeda-Rios  s t a t e d  t h a t  t h e  Cubans c o n t r o l  l e d  t h e  xoney 

12 I G i r e c t  y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  . :lay 1 3 ,  19134. -.-- D i c i  

t h e  F . C . I .  c o m u c t  e l e c t r o n i c  s u r v e i l l a n c e  on t h a t  tiay? .* - .... .--< ,... -- -.- - e 

A Y e s ,  .aa'an~. Again i n  t h e  L e v i t t o w n  a p a r t m n t  - *r- 
of  . i r e  F i l  i ~ e r t o  O j eda-Rios ,  a g a i n ,  t h e  two _uersons  

e n g a g e 3  i n  c o l l v e r s a t  i o n  a re  F i l  i b e r t o  0 j eda-Rios  a n d  
"...,lr*. -*-r. -cull-- --.w-.r --<n.-- -,a.v - 

d i s c u s s i n r j  t h e  u i s ? u t e  be tween  Ojeda-Rios  and,  a g a i n ,  
Y w - - - - - . l M v n l M v n * .  - . . * I I * , - p  P- --- 

h e  names Romano, R o b e r t o ,  T i n o  and M a r t i n  and  h e  s t a t es  
- ,  ICI-..-C- - . -'l*---".-rb^~-"-~.-~-**Pf .C *-*- 

t h a t  it is h i s  ~ e l i e f  t h a t  t h e s e  -- e x c u s e  me -- t h e s e  

t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  a r e  a t t e m p t i n g  

r e s o l v e  t i l e  probleii is  be tween  then .  

I ie s t a t e d  t h a t  t h e y  i n t e n d e d  t o  Xee,~ t w o  a n d  a h a l f  

Q I d i r e c t  you r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  bray 1 3 ,  1984.  rlas 
- -  ..._)- 

t h e r e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  i n t e r c e p t e d  on tray? 

A Yes. A ~ a i n ,  i n  the L e v i t t o w n  a p i r t x e n t  o f  iIr. 

c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t h  a n  u n i d e n t i f i e d  n a l e .  3 u r i m j  t h i s  --.-- - .--. .*a 

c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  h e  a g a i n  d i s c u x e s  d i f f i c u l t i e s  h e ' s  

h a v i n g  w i t h  :;embers o f  t h e  3 i r e c t i v e  and  C e n t r a l  

C o n n i t t e e s .  
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iie l i s t s  a s  b e i n s  members o f  t h e  C e n t r a l  

Committee,  Roi~ano,  h l a r t i n ,  T i n o  and R o b e r t o  and  John* 
-. . - . " . _ - -  . I i- -*----- -.---1_1_3_n -- 
And h e  s t a t e d  l a t e r  i n  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  tha~-&2-s~vev~n - ,. . . _.____ _._"., -, .__- -- - -*---- 

, - (2 .,oil, you t o l d  u s  y e s t e r d a y ,  t h a t  you had 

i e a r n c d  fror'i Custo:;ls t h a t  :lr. Fe rnanuez  D i a n a n t e  :iad 

t r a v e l e d  t o  Panama; is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

t ias  t h a t  i n f o r i n a t i o n  c o r r o b o r a t e d  i n  a n y  o t h e r  

Easn ion?  

A Yes, ma'ax, it was. B e s i d e s  t h e  Customs 

r e 2 o r t  t h a t  I t a l k e u  a b o u t  y e s t e r d a y ,  on  J u l y  t h e  3rd, 

1385,  i n  E l  C e n t r o  cont ion in iun ,  s u i t e  249 ,  t h e r e  was 

e l e c t r o n i c  s u r v e i l  l a n c e  conduc ted  o f  t h i s  condorainium. 

2 e o 2 l e  i n v o l v e d  i n  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  were  Ruben Ranos- 

A c o s t a ,  R o b e r t o  Llaldor,ado. R-U-3-E-E!, R-A-?l-0-S, 

A-C-0-S-T-A . K-0-9-E-3-T-0, fei-A-L-D-G-ij-A-9-0. L U  is ,  

L-U-I-S, C-0-L-0-N, 0-S-0-R-1-0. And F i l i b e r t o ,  

F-I-L-I-B-E-R-T-0, 0 - J -E -0 -A  - 2-I-0-S. 
Q !J'hat was s a i d  d a r i n g  t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n ?  

A 
id : l u r inc j  this c ~ n v e r s a t i o n ,  Ojeda-Rios  s t a t e d  

t h a t  h e  had s z c n  Yino and -7o1i~ano ,?ear t h e  f looci g a t e s .  

lie a l s o  s t a t e 5  t h a t  t h e y  had  r i t c e i v e d  a c a l l  i n  Panama,  

r e f e r r i n s  t o  T i n o  anu 301il;tn0, i n  which t h e  c a l l e r  

a l l e g e d l y  t o l d  him t o  s t ay  the re  because of possibly 
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impending a r r e s t .  

Ojeda-Rios was concerned about t h i s  c a l l  because 

they apparently made it from an individual ' s  house by 

the nane of LI-O-N-C-H-O, anu h e  was concerned t h a t  t h e  

5 i l l  woula r e f l e c t  t h e  c a l l  from San Juan t o  P a n a ~ a .  

(Z Do you know why Romano was i n  Panama? 

A NO,  ma'am, I do not. 

(1 I t  was not ref lec ted  i n  t h i s  conversation? 

A 30, ma'am. 

Q Now, you s ta ted  t h a t  on Apri l  3, 1984, t he re  

was a search of a !,lacheteros s a f e  house; i s  t h a t  

correc t?  

A That 's  cor rec t ,  

Q And what was found i n  t h a t  safe house? 

A In addit ion t o  what I 've a l ready l i s t e d ,  the  

f ingerpr in t s  of Mr. Hilton Fernandez-Diamante -- 
HR, WILLIAMS: I ' m  going t o  move t o  

s t r l k e  t ha t  unless there  is a bas is ,  your Iionor. 

THE COURT: Do you have a basis? 

HS, VANKIRK: Yes, your Honor, 

THE COURT: Show it. 

Q How do you know t h a t  the  f ingerpr in t s  of t h i s  

Defendant, Hilton Fernandez-Diamante were found i n  the  

Nacheteros s a f e  house? 

A Subsequent t o  our search, a l l  the  documents, 
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a l l  t h e  items r e c o v e r e d  i n  t h e  s a f e  house,  a l m o s t  a l l  

t h e  items were s e n t  t o  t h e  F.B.I. l a b o r a t o r y  f o r  

f i n g e r p r i n t  examina t ions .  Subsequent  t o  t h e i r  

e x a n i n a t i o n ,  t h e y  h a v e  forwarded  c o p i e s  of  t h e i r  r e p o r t s  

on t h e  i i n g e r p r i n t s  t o  San J u a n  F.S.I., which I n a v e  

r ead  and t h a t  r e p o r t  s t a t e d  t h a t  Mr. H i l t o n  Fernandez-  

Diarnante's f i n y e r p r i n t s  were on t h e  documents i n s i d e  

t h a t  s a f e  house.  

Q I d i r e c t  your  a t t e n t i o n  t o  Government E x h i b i t  

2 f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  and I ask  you i f  you can  i d e n t i f y  

t h a t .  

A Yes, ii;alam. T h i s  i s  a c o p y  o f  a document  t h a t  

was found i n s i d e  t h e  s a f e  house,  t h a t  c o n t a i n e d  t h e  

f i n g e r p r i n t s ,  l a t e n t  f i n g e r p r i n t s  of  Mr. H i l t o n  

Fernandez-Diarnante. 

XS. VAMKIRY: Your tlonor, we o f f e r  i t  a s  

a  f u l l  e x h i b i t .  

THE COURT: Counsel?  

! /hat  was t h e  number on t h a t ?  

THC CLERK: Govcrninent 's  E x h i b i t  2.  

5.. L L I i S :  I d o n ' t  know whether  I 

object a r  not .  i t ' s  tn ree  t y p e w r i t t e n  p a g e s  

111 SLAm i5:1 . 
T X  COURT: Co-counsei s 2 e a k s  Span i sh .  

I% ! I L L I A M :  Could we have a moment 



f o r  c o - c o u n s e l  t o  r e a d  i t ?  

THE COURT: Y O U  maye 

i81S, SXXSAN: Even s o ,  t h r e e  > a g e s  i s  

y o i n 5  t o  t a k e  a w h i l e .  

T5Z C03PT: You r.lay. 

(,3asse. ) 

. L L I i :  I have no o b j e c t i o n .  

m r  L,iS COUST: !Jo o a j e c t i o n .  I t  iaay ae 

;.larked a s  a f u l l  e x h i b i t .  

(Governii,ent Z x h i b i t  30. 2 was marked .) 

THE COURT: E e f o r e  we yo any  f u r t h e r ,  

j u s t  f o r  t h e  b e n e f i t  of c o u n s e l  and  t o  see 

ii we c a n  g e t  a n  a g r e c ; ~ e n t ,  we have  a 

c s r t i f i e d  i n t e r p r e t e r  f o r  you r  c l i e n t ,  who 

-das sworn I n  1 - e s t e r u a y .  

1 .  I L L I i  : , c  r.:et him y e s t e r d a y .  

TiIE COU2T: He is  t h e  o n l y  c e r t i f i e d  

i n t e r p r e t e r .  We d o  have  i n  t h e  c o u r t r o o m  

a compe ten t  d i s t i n g u i s h e d  g r a d u a t e  o f  t h e  

U n i v z r s i t y  o f  C o n n e c t i c u t  Law S c h o o l ,  who 

is dile of  o u r  usual ~ n t e r i ~ r e t e r s ,  ;4r. P e d r o  

Seya r r i i ,  s e a t e d  h e r s  i n  ~ i l c  c o u r t r o m .  He's 

n o t  c e r t i f  iai. T h e  C o u r t  * ; J G U ~ U  >rOpOSer i n  

o r d e r  t o  s 2 e l l  t h e  c e r t i c i e k  i n t e r p r e t e r  

t h a t  h e  JZ ab le  t o  do t h a t  and I woulci swear  
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h i n  i n ,  if t h a t ' s  acceptaolc  t o  both counsel.  

;is. BSRKAN: That's a s o l u t e l y  

acceptable .  TJe have i u i l  co~f i c t encc  i n  ,:re 

Seyarra. 

;IS. VkllKI?G<: LO object lor , ,  your !ionor. 

TXE COURT: I &now . ~ r .  Sccjarra veil. if 

you vould s t ana  for  s seconu, I w i l l  L ~ v e  t a d  

i n t e r p r e t e r  swear you i n .  

( I n t e r p r e t e r  is sworn.) 

T H E  COURT: Thank you very nuch. I would 

then ask t h e  c e r t i f i e d  i n t e r p r e t e r  i f ,  when 

you need a ureak, i f  you would j u s t  no t ion  t o  

i . 1 ~ .  S q a r r a  t o  f i l l  ia f o r  you, t h a t  would be 

p e r n i s s i o l e .  

:!r. Segarra,  you unuerstand a l s o  -- 

MR. SEGARZA: Yes, s i r .  

THE COURT: Do you w i s h  t o  move t h e  c n a i r  

over next -- a t  t h i s  tirne woula t h a t  be 

he lpfu l?  X e ' l l  t ake  one of t h e s e  c h a i r s .  

t:r. Segarra,  h e r e ' s  i~ c h a i r ,  ricjiit here. 

All r i g h t .  Zounsel f o r  t h e  Govcrmlent 

r ~3ail;~? 

5 .  V I :  Y 2 s ,  p i l r  Honor. 

TKE COURT: You m y  proceed. 

c;! ( 3 y  :.is. Vankirk) Agent  Rociriquez, Jo  you 
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A Y ~ s ,  ma'am, I do. 

Q Do you read Spanish? 

A Yes, izan'an. 

2 Have you read t h a t  d o c u n e ~ t ,  Government 

Exn ia i t  So. 2? 

A Yes, ma'am, I have. 

Q And what is  it about?  

A T h i s  i s  a nemoranaun t o  t h e  C e n t r a l  Committee, 

t o  t h e  CC. I t  is -- i n v o l v e s  an apparen t  d i s p u t e  t h a t  

has  a r i s e n  detween a comrade by t h e  name o f ,  t hey  have 

abb rev i a t eu ,  K-M-O-N, and ano ther  comrade by t h e  

a b b r e v i a t i o n  name of GL. RXON is a l l e g i n g  t h a t  GL 

s i ~ o u l d  be  removed a s  t h e  head of  t h e  m i l i t a r y  a r e a  

T h i s  Gispute  a p p a r e n t l y  a r o s e  du r ing  t n e  p l ann ing  

and execu t ion  of t h e  Wells Fargo robbery,  

(2 Now, how do  you know i t  was t h e  Wells F a r g o  

roobery t h a t  t hey  a r e  t a l k i n g  about  i n  t h i s  document? 

A They l i s t  t h e  W e l l s  Fargo robbery i n  t h e  

document by t h e  i n i t i a l s  AB, 

'I 
L~ An6 how do  you know what AB neans? 

A I ' n  going t o  have t o  go back t o  wire  

i n t e r c e p t s  on J u l y  31,  1985, wi re  i n t e r c e p t  made a t  E l  

Centro  condoniniurn -- 
MR. WILLIAMS: I'm s o r r y .  Could I have 
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t h a t  d a t e  a g a i n ?  

THE WITNESS: J u l y  3 1 s t  of t h i s  y e a r ,  

MR. WILLIAMS: '853 

THE 1-IITNESS: Yes, s i r ,  I n  t h e  

condominium where S y l v i a  Mulling-Cowart anu 

F i l i b e r t o  Ojeda-Rios l i v e ,  S y l v i a  was 

a s s i g n e d  t h e  t a s k  of  r ev iewing  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  

l e d g e r s  of t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  a t  t h a t  time and 

s h e  was a s k i n g  Ojeda-Rios t o  c l a r i f y  c e r t a i n  

-- and s h e  t e r m s  it ,  s t r a n g e  a c c o u n t s .  

She a sked  AE, what does  AB s t a n d  f o r ,  t o  

which Ojeda-Rios r e p l i e d ,  A g u i l a  Blanca ,  

A-G-U-I-L-A, B-L-A-N-C-A. 

On J u l y  t h e  l s t ,  1984, i n  t h e  Lev i t town  

a p a r t m e n t  of Ojeda-Rios,  a  c o n v e r s a t i o n  was 

i n t e r c e p t e d  between Ojeda-Rios and J u a n  

Enr ique  S e g a r r a ,  

MR. WILLIAMS: Excuse me. I a p o l o g i z e ,  

Could I g e t  t h a t  d a t e  a g a i n ?  

THE WITNESS: Tha t  was J u l y  l s t ,  1984,  

They were d i s c u s s i n g  t h e  Agu i l a  Blanca  

p r o j e c t ,  S e g a r r a  made mention t o  Ojeda-Rios 

t h a t  t h e y  had n o t  been able t o  send  t h e  

p o s t c a r d s  b u t  t h a t  t h e y  would be  s e n t .  And 

h e  s t a ted  tha t  the  message on t h e  p o s t c a r d s  
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announcement s o o n ,  

S e g a r r a  c o n t i n u e d  and s t a t e d  t n a t  t h e  

p o s t c a r d s  s h o u l d  be s e n t  n i n e  d a y s  b e f o r e  

t h e  a n n i v e r s a r y ,  t o  which Ojeda-Rios  a s k e d ,  

Nover~ber?  And S e g a r r a  came back and s a i d ,  

No, Sep tember  1 2 ,  t h e  b i r t h d a y  o f  Don P e d r o ,  

On September 1 2 ,  on  o r  a b o u t  Sep tember  - ---.-__  ̂ ---*I 

t n e  news a e a i a  i n  H a r t f o r d  and  San J u a n ,  

P u e r c o  Rico .  These p o s t c a r d s  were  s i g n e d  by  
ax- -- 
V i c t o r  ) lanuel Ge rena ,  They were s u b s e q u e n t l y  

o b t a i n e d  by t h e  F.B.1, i n  San J u a n  a n d  

H a r t f o r d ,  They were s e n t  t o  t h e  l a b o r a t o r y  

and a h a n d w r i t i n g  a n a l y s i s  was done  on  t h e s e  

c a r d s ,  

Subsequen t  t o  t h e  h a n d w r i t i n g  a n a l y s i s ,  
"- -. - . ..-.. ." Ir -* -+..*.r- rr 7 - --- r p - w  

San J u a n  and  H a r t f o r d  i n  which t h e y  s t a t e d  

V i c t o r  i4anuel Gerena .  I n  t h e  p o s t c a r d s  
-. s. . .- - -.- *- 

Vic to r  ; :anuel  Gerena  s t a t e a  t h a t  h e  would be 

i . ~ a k  i n g  iin i a p o r  t a n t  announcement s o o n ,  

I n  O c t o b e r  1 9 ,  1 9 8 4 ,  a  communique was 

issued t o ,  again,  the news media, F , B . I ,  in 
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T h i s  communique was i s s u e d  by t h e  

Mache te ros ,  c l a m i n g  c r e d i t  f o r  t h e  7iells 

Fa rgo  r o b b e r y  i n  H a r t f o r d ,  C o n n e c t i c u t ,  on 

September  1 2 ,  1983.  They c l a i m e d  t h a t  V i c t o r  

Gerena had been  r e c r u i t e d  and t r a i n e d  

by t h e  l l a c h e t e r o s  t o  a s s i s t  i n  t h i s  r o b b e r y ,  

t h a t  t h e y  had c o n d u c t e d  t h e  r o b b e r y  i n  

c e l e b r a t i o n  o f  Don P e d r o  Albizu-Campos' 

b i r t h d a y ,  which was September  1 2 t h .  And t h e y  

s t a t e d  i n  t h e  connun ique  t h a t  t h e  money was 

well g u a r d e d  , 

Q Now, d u r i n g  t h e  c o u r s e  o f  y o u r  F,B.I. 

e l e c t r o n i c  s u r v e i l l a n c e ,  were you a b l e  t o  a e t e r m i n e  where  

A g u i l a  was? 

A Yes, ma'an.  

Q A E ~  where i s  A g u i l a ?  

A On J u l y  tile 1 3 t n ,  1 9 8 4 ,  i n  t h e  v e h i c l e  o f  fiir. 

F i i i b e r t o  Ojsda-Rios ,  a c o n v e r s a t i o n  was i n t e r c e p t e d  
."*-"------v-* -'-. u.,.--a-r---.--v-. - - 

between ,  a m o x ,  e x c u s e  me, F i l i i j e r t o  Ojeda-Rios ,  J u a n  . , -. --" ,---.-- -- -.-*-r-rr-- - + . . m . l l - C U P - - ~ - U C - U C  ---- - 
E n r i q u e  S e g a r r a  and O r l a n d o  Gonza l ez -C laud io ,  They were 
--**__Y_1U_".- '___OVL - -..lsFI1u 

d i s c u s s i n g  A g u i l a  and t h e  t a c t  t h a t  h i s  f e n a l e  companion 
-1 --...n.-._---i- v r p  

w i s h e s  t o  be w i t h   hi.:^. - . ... -LW-- 

They ment ioned  t h a t  t h e  f e m a l e  companion is  on 
--.-- .ldlrU 

probation and t h e y  state  i n  t h i s  conversation, Segarra 
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s t a t e s  t h a t  f o r  US,  meaning Ojeda  and O r l a n d o ,  Cuba is  

a n  a t t r a c t i o n  f o r  him. It 's r e a l  b e c a u s e  h e  h a s  been  

t h e r e .  

Q And who is  A y u i l a ?  

A A g u i l a  is  V i c t o r  islanuel Gerena.  

Q What d o e s  k g u i l a  mean i n  E n g l i s h ?  

A I t  means e a g l e .  

Q What d o e s  k y u i l a  B lanca  mean i n  E n g l i s h ?  

A The w h i t e  e a g l e .  

MS. V A N K I M :  Noth ing  f u r t h e r .  

THE COURT: C ros s - examina t ion?  

&!R. ;.;ILIAl.lS: Thank you,  you r  Honor. 

E l s o  VAIKIRK: Your Honor, o n e  more 

q u e s t i o n ,  i f  I might .  

NR. WILLIAMS: I s h o u l d  have  jumped i n .  

A l l  r i g h t .  

THE COURT: You had y o u r  chance .  

cZ (By M s .  Vank i rk )  Mr. Rodr iquez ,  d o  you know 

who Ped ro  Al~izu-Carnpos  is? 

A Yes. He was a n a t i o n a l i s t  t h a t  was a P u e r t o  

R i c a n  c i t i z e n ,  a d v o c a t e d  t h e  i ndependence  o f  T u e r t o  

R i c o  i n  t h e  e a r l y  '30s. I b e l i e v e  it was -- h e  was 

c o n v i c t e d  of s e d i t i o u s  c o n s p i r a c y .  I b e l i e v e  i t  was i n  

1934.  

THE COURT: Mr. Williams, are you ready 
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t o  go  forward?  

MR, WILLIAMS: Yes, 1% r eady ,  

CROSS-EXAlIINATION BY I1R. WILLIAMS : 

Q The man was a g r a d u a t e  o f  H a r v a r d  L a w  S c h o o l ,  

I u n d e r s t a n d ;  i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Who is t h a t ,  s i r ?  

Q The gent leman whose name you j u s t  answered.  

A I d o n ' t  know t h a t  f a c t ,  

Q You d o n ' t  know t h a t ?  

A No, 

(2 You a r e  n o t  a t  a l l  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h e  f a c t s  of 

t h i s  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  o r  a t  l eas t  t h e  h i s t o r y  t h e r e o f ?  

A Not Mr, Pedro  Campos; you are  c o r r e c t ,  

(2 Now, you t o l d  u s  y e s t e r d a y ,  s i r ,  t h a t  you had 

some n o t e s  which you were u s i n g  t o  p r e p a r e  you t o  

r e f r e s h  your  r e c o l l e c t i o n  on t h e  w i t n e s s  s t a n d ,  

A Yes, T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q You f u r n i s h e d  u s  w i t h  c o p i e s  o f  a few o f  t h o s e  

n o t e s ,  I b e l i e v e ,  And do  you have  w i t h  you t o d a y  some 

s i m i l a r - l o o k i n g  documents, Are t h o s e  t h e  e x a c t  same 

documents t h a t  you had w i t h  you y e s t e r d a y ?  

A Yes, p o s s i b l y  w i t h  t h e  a d d i t i o n  of one ,  

Q A l l  r i g h t ,  Could I j u s t  t a k e  a look a t  t h o s e ?  

A C e r t a i n l y ,  

(Pause, ) 
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(Mr. W i l l i a m s  l o o k i n g  a t  documents . )  

FIR. WILLIAMS: Could t h e s e  b e  marked, 

p l e a s e ?  I 
THE COURT: May t h e y  be marked f o r  i 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ?  What number is  t h a t ?  

THE CLERK: I ' m  y o i n g  t o  have  t o  c l i p  

a l l  t h o s e  t o g e t h e r .  I t ' s  g o i n g  t o  c a u s e  a 

problem,  i t  h e ' s  g o i n g  t o  be  u s i n g  them. 

TiiE C O U W :  Are  you y o i n g  t o  need  t h o s e ?  

THE XITMESS: I ' l l  need p r o b a b l y  two o f  

t i l e a ,  s i r .  

THE COURT: Why d o n ' t  you j u s t  p u t  a 

paper c l i g  on  them f o r  t h e  time b e i n g  and 

we'll  t h e n ,  a f t e r ,  s t a i 3 l e  them t o g e t h e r .  

THE CLE-W: ~ e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  E. 

THE COURT: These  a r e  f u l l  e x h i b i t s  you 

a r e  o f f e r i n g ?  

b:3. WILLIAMS: NO, f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  

o n l y .  

THZ COURT: t i a rkea  f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  

o n l y .  

( D s f e n u a n t  ' s  E x h i b i t  E was marked .) 

. . 
\=r ( 2  r i n s )  :Jaw, l e t  me s e e  i f  I c a n  go  

back and  t r y  t o  ;,love a l o n g  i n  some s e q u e n c e  h e r e .  

25 Yesterciay, you d e s c r i b e d  a document marked i n  
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e v i d e n c e  a s  Government ' s  E x h i b i t  No. 1, which was a 

h a n d w r i t t e n  d o c u n e n t  w i t h  a t y p e w r i t t e n  t r a n s l a t i o n  

a t t a c h e d  t o  i t .  

Is t h a t  f a n i l i a r  t o  you? 

A Yes,  s i r .  

Q Xow, t h i s  was a document ,  I t h i n k  you s a i d ,  

you c o r r e c t  ;;le i f  I 'a ; , i i sunc ie rs tand ing  you, t h i s  was r 

document  which  you s a l d  was s e i z e d  i n  Mr. Fe rnandez '  

r e s i d e n c e  a t  t h e  t im n e  was a r r e s t e d ?  

A Yes, s i r .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q I t h i n k  you were  a s k e d  a b o u t  some o f  t h e  

l o c a t i o n s  which  were d e s c r i b e d  on  h e r e ,  two of them i n  

p a r t i c u l a r ,  i i avana  anu  E;anagua and you d e m o n s t r a t e d  t h a t  

you knew t h e  c o u n t r i e s  I n  t h e  w o r l d ,  which  had t h o s e  

c o n r n u n i t i e s  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e n .  

I t a k e  i t  t h a t  you  a r e  a l s o  f a x i l i a r  w i t h  t h e  

c o u n t r i e s  which h a v e  t h e  o t h e r  towns  l o c a t e d  i n  thein; i s  

t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes,  s i r .  

Q . . -low, i n  > r e p a r i n g  f o r  you r  t e s t i n o n y  y e s t e r d a y ,  

had you had soxe d i s c u s s i o n  w i t h  A s s i s t a n t  Uniteci S t a t e s  

A t t o r n s y  inc l ica t inc j  t h a t  s h e  wanted t o  ;.lake a b i g  p o i n t  

f o r  t i le  L ~ W S ~ Z ~ J ~ C S  a b o u t  t h o s e  ~ w o  L > s r t i c u l s r  towns?  I 

n o t i c e d ,  s h e  j u s t  sectioned those two towns.  

A Ao, sir. 
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Sl So, you probably thought i t  was odd, d i d  you 

n o t ,  t h a t  s h e  o n l y  had abou t  two of t h e  s i x  towns l i s t e d  

on t h a t  l ist? 

A I don' t  th ink anything is  odd i n  this 

courtrooai. 

Q Is this ~ a s e d  on your ex tens ive  experience 

working with t h e  United S t a t e s  Department of J u s t i c e ?  

A NO, s i r .  

i2 Eow, t h e  document t h a t  was a c t u a l l y  taken out  

of Mr. Fernandez' house was t h e  handwritten one; is t h a t  

c o r r e c t ?  

A Tha t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q And has t h a t  handwriting been analyzed i n  your 

labora tory?  

A No, s i r ,  not a t  t h i s  po in t .  

Q Do you -- Does your organiza t ion  have a known 

sample of t h e  handwriting of Mr. Fernandez? 

A Not t h a t  I'm aware o f .  

Q Not t h a t  you a r e  aware of .  

So, a r e  you making any c l a im t h a t  t h i s  document is 

i n  h i s  handwriting? 

A 110, s i r .  

Q Eas this document been processed f o r  l a t e n t  

f i n g e r p r i n t s ?  

A I t ' s  been s e n t  forward. I don ' t  know i f  i t  



h a s  y e t  o r  n o t .  

Q S O ,  you  a r e  n o t  a b l e  t o  t e l l  u s  w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  

a n y  l a t e n t  f i n g e r p r i n t s  a p p e a r  on i t?  

A ;Jo a t  t n i s  t ine ;  no, s i r .  

Q iqo. F u r t h e r m o r e ,  I t n i n k  you t o l d  u s  a l r e a d y  

you d o n ' t  know t h e  s i t u a t i o n  o f  t h i s  document;  is t h a t  

c o r r e c t ?  

A I d e s c r i b e d  t h e  docuinent. I don ' t  t h i n k  I 

s t a t e d  t h a t .  

Q Did you n o t  t e s t i f y  y e s t e r d a y  on  d i r e c t ,  t h a t  

you d o n ' t  know what t h i s  i s  a l l  a b o u t ?  

A IJo, s i r .  I d e s c r i b e d  it .  

Q Okay. Is  i t  i n  f a c t  t h e  c a s e  t h a t  you d o n ' t  

know what i t ' s  a l l  a b o u t  o r  you t h i n k  you do? 

A I t h i n k  I u n d e r s t a n d  what t h i s  document i s  

a b o u t ;  y e s ,  s i r .  

C) And you t h i n k  t h a t  t h i s  document d e s c r i b e s  

s e c r e t  m e e t i n g s  a t  v a r i o u s  p l a c e s ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Now, s i r ,  h a s  you r  t e s t i n o n y  h e r e  t o d a y  been  

b a s e d  t o  a n y  d e g r e e  w h a t s o e v e r  on any  i n f o r n a t i o n  

p r o v i d e d  t o  you dy C a r l o s  Roa r iquez -Rodr iyuez?  - .. - -- ' W  -- - --+ .- ----a 

A I b e l i e v e  I s t a t e a ,  s i r ,  y e s t e r d a y ,  t h a t  he  

had t o l d  u s  t h a t  ilr.  H i l t o n  Fernandez-Diamante  d i d  d r i v e  - - ---_____*_---_U_-_-I__UI__ I 
him t o  t h e  safe a p a r t m e n t ,  when h e  f l e d  from being  

.,.-..-*--r, r - n P , . h i r 4 . l . - t - l - r *  - - .-- - - -  . * v***.M. r U A r F . w x . r  **-1(I1IQ- 



s e n t e n c e d ,  

Q And d i d  h e  t e l l  you -- Withdrawn, 

A t  what tiine d i d  h e  make t h a t  s t a t e m e n t  t o  you? 

A What t i n e ?  

Q Yes. 

A The s t a t e m e n t  was made t o  two o t h e r  

i n t e r v i e w i n g  a g e n t s  t h a t  i n t e r v i e w e d  him i n  November o f  

1 9 8 4 ,  

C! Where d i d  t h i s  i n t e r v i e w  take p l a c e ?  

A I d o  n o t  know, s i r ,  

Q Is t h a t  n o t  r e v e a l e d  i n  t h e  documents  

c o n t a i n e d  i n  your  f i l e ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  l o c a t i o n  would b e  r e v e a l e d ,  

0 And you 've  rev iewed t h o s e  documents?  

A Yes, s i r ,  I have ,  

Q But you d o n ' t  remember? 

A I d o  n o t  remember t h e  l o c a t i o n ;  no,  

Q Is t h a t  i n d i c a t e d  i n a n y p l a c e  o n  t h e s e  c a r d s  

you b r o u g h t  w i t h  you t o  c o u r t ?  

A The l o c a t i o n ?  

Q Yes , 

A No, s i r .  

Q Was t h a t  t h e  f i r s t  i n t e r v i e w  t h a t  had e v e r  

been  c o n d u c t e d  by your  agency  w i t h  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  

informant? 
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A I d o  n o t  know t h a t ,  s i r .  

Q Do you know a t  what p o i n t  you r  agency  f i r s t  

began  t o  i n t e r v i e w  t h i s  man? 

A November 1984 .  

3 That would h a v e  been,  t h e n ,  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  f i v e  

-- n o r e  t h a n  t h a t .  Approx ima te ly  s e v e n  months  a f t e r  t h e  

s e a r c h  o f  t h e  s o - c a l l e d  s a f e  house ;  is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A A p r i l  3 r d  s e a r c h .  

Q Yes. 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q 1Jow, i n  t h e  s e a r c h  o f t h a t  s o - c a l l e d  s a f e  

house ,  I b e l i e v e  you t e s t i f i e d  y e s t e r d a y  you had s e i z e d  

a number o i  d o c u n e n t s  i n c l u d i n g  uocuments  which had 

c e r t a i n  n a n e s  on  them; is  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

C! And o n e  o f  t h e  names  t h a t  was  l i s t e d  o n  t h o s e  

aocuments  was t h e  name Romano; i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

(1 3ow, t h e r e  was n o t h i n g ,  was t h e r e ,  i n  t h o s e  

documents  w n i c h  i n d i c a t e d  t h e  i d e n t i t y  o f  t h i s  

i n d i v i d u a l  riai.le 30~itt1l0? 

* 
i i  that's c o r r z z t .  ~y 11mz. 

L 21. 2Ji.ie . ~ 
A 

- i y  naine. 

Q And l e t  ne ask you t h i s .  A t  t h e  time t h a t  you 
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o r  you r  a g e n t s  f i r s t  oegan i n t e r v i e w i n g  Mr. Rodr iquez-  

Rodr iquez ,  a i d  you r  agency  o r  any of  t h e  members t h e r e o f  

come t o  a n y  c o n c l d s i o n ,  you know, a b o u t  -- f rom 

r e v i e w i n g  t h e  r e c o r d ,  a s  t o  t h e  i d e n t i t y  o f  t h i s  

> e r  s o n  s naxe, Ronano? 

A Yes, s i r .  

(3 
~1 3nJ d o  you know t h e  b a s i s  on which t h a t  

c o n c l u s i o n  had  been  drawn? 

A Yes, s i r .  I t  was a d d i t i o n a l  w i r e  and 

surveillance co inu ina t ions .  

C! I ~ ~ r o r m a r i o n  t h a t  you n a v e  n o t  p r e s e n t e d  h e r e  

i n  c o u r t  t o d a y ?  

A Yes, s i r .  T h a t ' s  c o r r x t .  

Q Anti you a r e  n o t  2 r e ; ~ a r e d  a t  this t i m e ?  

A I c a n  ? r e s e n t  i t ;  y e s ,  s i r .  

'2 Do you h a v e  t h o s e   wit^ 1-ou t o d a y ,  c h o s e  

c o n v e r s a t i o n s ?  

A J u n e  4 t h ,  5 t h  and t h e  1 7 t h .  

MS. VANKIRK: We have  t h o s e ?  

THE WITNESS: 1984,  Lev i t t own .  

::Re : i ILLIAr" lS :  Ir' t i l o s s  c o u l d  be 

2 r o v i u e d  a t  c h i s  t i m e  

17 r rn 
I ~ L  COURT: Counse i ?  

. V I :  i i e l l ,  your  honor ,  I w l l l  

nave t o  check .  I1!i1 n o t  c e r t a i n  what 
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c o n v e r s a t i o n s  h e ' s  r e f e r r i n g  t o .  Could I 

c o n s u l t  w i t h  t h e  w i t n e s s ?  

!tiR. W I L L I A M :  I have  no  o b j e c t i o n  t o  

t h a t .  

THE COURT: Yes. Cone f o r w a r d .  

( i d s ,  Vanki rk  t a l k i n g  t o  t h e  W i t n e s s . )  

THE WITNESS: Your Honor, nay  I t a l k  

t o  h e r  j u s t  a s econd?  

THE COURT: The U.S. A t t o r n e y  come 

fo rward  a  m i n u t e ,  p l e a s e ,  

(PIS,  Vanki rk  t a l k i n g  t o  t h e  W i t n e s s , )  

!.IS, VANKIRK: I b e l i e v e  t h i s  is what  

w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t ,  

THE COURT: The r e c o r d  w i l l  i n d i c a t e  

you a r e  hand ing  t o  Mr. N i l l i a m s  two o r  t h r e e  

s h e e t s  of  ? a s e r a  

MR. WILLIA:?lS: I t ' s  t h r e e  s h e e t s  o f  

p a p e r ,  a p p a r e n t l y  r e f e r r i n g  t o  two s e p a r a t e  

r e p o r t s ,  

Q (By !.lr. H i l l i a m s )  A l l  r i g h t .  Now, l e t ' s  t a l k  

a b o u t  t h a t .  

One o f  t h e s e  i i o c m e n t s  r e f e r s  t o  a n  i n t e r c e p t i o n  on  

June 1 7 ,  133" ~ i ;  is  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  Y e s ,  s i r .  

Q Xhat was the c a t u r e  of t h a t  i n t e r c e p t i o n ?  Was 



4 9  

it a wire tap or was it a bug? 

A ~t was a microphone. 

Q Okay. Placed inside a vehicle or a residence? 

A Xesidence. 

i? A11 right, :;hat was the residence? 

A 3384 Levittown 3oulevara. 

il That's the sane one you've referred to on 

other dates as well? 

A That's correct. 

Q Yould you identify the persons participating 

in this particular conversaton? 

A On the 17th, it was Filiberto Ojeda-Rios and 

an unidentified male. 

Q That's on June 17th of eighty -- 
A That's on June 17th, 

Q Now, you have no -- Withdrawn. 
You do not make any claim that Mr. Hilton Fernandez 

was participating in that conversation? 

A On June 17th? 

8 Yes, sir. 

A No. 

C! And in fact, hlr. Fernandez' name is not 

mentioned anywhere in the portion of the conversation 

that you have turned over to us, is it? 

A I believe he asked me about Romano. 
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Q I u n d e r s t a n d  t h a t ,  I ' m  a s k i n g  you t h i s  

q u e s t  i o n ,  

A No, s i r ,  it is n o t .  

Q The name Romano is mentioned? 

A Yes, s i r ,  i t  is. 

Q And t h e  c o n n e c t i o n  i n  which t h a t  name is 

ment ioned ,  is t h a t  one  o f  t h e  s p e a k e r s  s a i d ,  The n e x t  

day  M a r t i n  and Romano came and d i d n ' t  t e l l  me a n y t h i n g  

a b o u t  what t h e y  s a i d  and t h e y  began t o  a r g u e  w i t h  me 

a b o u t  t h e  a a t e r i a l s ;  is  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

'2 And t h a t ' s  it, i s n ' t  it? 

A Yes, s i r ,  b u t  you a s k e d  me i f  w e  c o u l d  p r o v e  

t h e  c o d e  name, Romano. I t o l d  you t h r o u g h  i n t e r c e p t s  

a n d  s u r v e i l l a n c e ,  I c a n d o  -- I c a n  d o  it t h r o u g h  t h o s e  

c o n v e r s a t i o n s  and a d d i t i o n a l  t e s t i m o n y  on s u r v e i l l a n c e s .  

Q Now, i s  it your  t e s t i m o n y ,  t h e n ,  t h a t  a f t e r  

h a v i n g  l i s t e n e d  t o  t h i s  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  somebody i n  your  

agency  was a b l e  t o  s a y ,  W e l l ,  g ee ,  I was t h e r e ,  I saw 

t h a t ,  someth ing  t o  t h a t  e f f e c t ?  

A No, s i r .  

Q i~ihy d o n ' t  you t e l l  me i n  what way t h i s  

p a r t i c u l a r  s t a t e m e n t ,  The n e x t  day  M a r t i n  and  Romano 

came and t h e y  d i d n ' t  t e l l  me a b o u t  a n y t h i n g ,  a b o u t  what  

t h e y  s a i d  and t h e y  began to a r g u e  w i t h  me. 



In  what way do you c l a i m  you a r e  a b l e  t o  t i e  t h a t  

u p  t o  Mr. Hil ton Fernandez? 

A 1 have t o  r e f e r  t o  t h e  o the r  one, a l so .  

Q A l l  r i g a t .  Fine. That's t h e  one i n  Spanish, 

I be l ievc ;  is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q And t h a t  r e f e r s  t o  a  uug i n  t h a t  residence,  

i n t e r c e ~ ~ t i o n  on t h a t  bug, J u n e  t h e  4th,  1984? 

A Yes, s i r .  

Ci Do you want t o  t e l l  t h e  dec i s ion  of t h a t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  This is a conversa t ion  i n  which, i n  

t h e  residence of F i l i b e r t o  Ojeda-Rios and Luis Colon- 

Osorio a t  f i r s t ,  then observed g o i n g  i n t o  t h e  residence 

of E l i a s  Castro-Rarnos, ECR -- who is l i s t e d  here a s  ECR, 

Elaria Fernos, r'-E-R-N-0-3, Cepero, C-E-P-E-R-0. 

tiow, okay, a s  it s t a t e s  here, E!aria and Ojeda-Iiios 

engaged i n  a conversat ion i n  which t h e y  t o l d  14r. 03eda- 

Rios t h a t  he had been expe l l ed ,  separated from t h e  

Cen t ra l  Connl t tee  and they a l s o  t o l d  h i m  t h a t  t h e  

female, Falcon, would determine -- 2klendez-Carrion was 

a l s o  exyeiica. 

Q I f  I coula  j u s t  i n t e r r u i ~ t  you. How, is t h a t  

document froibi w h i c h  -- t o  w h i c h  you a r e  r e f e r r i n g ,  is 

t h a t  docunent a t r a n s c r i p t  oi a conversat ion? 

A Yes, s i r .  gut i t ' s  probabiy -- I t ' s  not a 
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f i n a l  t r a n s c r i p t .  

3 O k a y .  The f i r s t  h a n d w r i t t e n  v e r s i o n .  

A Yes, s i r .  

g Anu i n  t h e  o r i g i n a l  Spinisn,  i n  w h i c h  i t  

s p e a k s  o f  o c ~ t h .  

A Yes  . 
Q And one  o t h e r  t h i n g ,  you s a i J  a r ionent a g o  that 

t h e r e  ha4 oeen a n  o b s e r v a t i o n  o f  s e o p l e  e n t e r i n g  t h a t  

2 re1 , t i ses .  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

il "1 11 a t 's  n o t  i n d i c a t e d  on t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  

docuiilent, is it? 

A No, s i r ,  T h i s  i s  a t r a n s c r i p t ,  We have many 

fo rms  and r e p o r t s  i n  t h e  bu reau ,  The s u r v e i l l a n c e  would 

b e  i n d e s e n u z n t ,  t o t a l l y ,  f r o ~ n  t h i s  r e p o r t ,  

I' .L A l l  r i g h t .  :%lould t h a t  h a v e  oeen  a  -- Would 

t h a t  h a v e  been  o b s e r v a t i o n s  o n l y  i r i t i i  t i l e  e y e  o r  would 

t h o s e  nave  been  o b s e r v a t i o n s  t h a t  were  a l s o  f i l m e d ?  

A On t i i i s  d a t e ,  we d i d  take & o t o g r a ~ n s ,  

Q Anb u i d  you r e v i e w  t h o s e  2 h o t o g r a y h s ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Anti i n  t h o s e  ;jhotocjrai?hs, ; ou saw the p e r s o a s  

wnose n a m s  you have g i v e n  us ;  is  t r ~ a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Tle h a v e  9 h o t o g r a p h s  o f  a Xrs. F a r i n a c c i  and a n  

El ias  Cas~ro-Rar;~os e x i t i n g  a f t e r  t h e  conversation, 
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Q A l l  r i g h t ,  Now t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  a g a i n ,  d o e s  

n o t  men t ion  ::re Fernzrndez, d o e s  it? 

A ?!or s i r .  

(2 And y e t ,  i n  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  c h a t  you 've  

c i c sc r ided  t o  ils, on J u n e  1 7 ,  1984 ,  the s p e a k e r  s a y s  

t h a t  2omano caze t o  v i s i t  his; i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A % a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

2 And i n  t h e  i n c i d e n t  t h a t  you 've  t i e s c r i b e u  

h e r e ,  you u o  n o t  h a v e  I:r. r ' e rnandez  iuakiny any  such 

v i s i t ,  do  you? 

A 240, s i r ,  b u t  you a s k e d  

;?rove t h e  c o d e  name, Rornano. I f  

e v e r y t h i n g  t o g e t h e r ,  I c a n  show 

it. 

me t o  see  i f  I c o u l d  

you l e t  me p u t  

you how we c a n  i d e n t i f y  

9 I t h o u g h t  w e  c o u l d  30 o n e  = t e $  a t  a t i m e ,  So, 

t h e r e  is  n o t h i n g  i n  t h i s  aocu : .~en t ,  e i t h e r ,  t h e n ,  t h a t  

l i n k s  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  name t o  Ilr. Fe rnandez ;  is t h a t  

c o r r e c t ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  S t a n d i n g  by i t s e l ? .  

Q 3 r  s t a n d i n g  i n  c o n j u n c t i o n  w i t h  t h e  o t h e r  

d o c u n e n t  y o u ' v e  g i v e n .  

A 30, s i r .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

2 A l l  r i g h t .  So, you l i n k  t h o s e  i n t o  some th ing  

e l s e ;  is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  
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Q And v h a t  i s  t h e  s o m e t h i n g  e l s e  t o  w h i c h  you 

l i n k e d  them? 

A Okay. Subsequent  t o  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  on t h e  

J u n e  the 4tf1,  which M a r t i n  o r  E l i a s  Castro-3amos and 

Zlaria Fe rnos  v i s i t e d  w i t h  Ojeda-Rios and t o l d  him t h a t  

he hau been e x p e l l e d  from t h e  C e n t r a l  Committee of t h e  

o r g a n i z a t i o n .  They l e f t .  Okay, On J u n e  t h e  S th ,  

s u r v e i l l z n c e  acjain p l a c e s  E l i a s  Castro-Ramos and t h e  

v e h i c l e  of l4r. H i l t o n  Fernandez Diamante a t  t h e  

r e s i d e n c e .  

Q Okay. Now, when you s a y  s u r v e i l l a n c e ,  you a r e  

t a l k i n g  a b o u t  v i s u a l  o r  -- 
A P h y s i c a l  v i s u a l  s u r v e i l l a n c e .  

C! And who conduc ted  t h a t  s u r v e i l l a n c e ?  

A S i r ,  I'n n o t  aware of  t h e  e x a c t  a g e n t  on t h a t  

day. 

Q I t  w a s n ' t  you, i n  any  e v e n t ?  

A i?o, s i r ,  it was n o t ,  

Q And you h a v e  rev iewed t h e  r e p o r t s  of  t h o s e  

a g e n t s ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  I have. 

(2 Now, i n  t h a t  i n s t a n c e ,  was t h e r e  a  

g n o t o g r a p h i c  memorizat ion? 

k No, s i r .  

Q No p i c tu r e s  were taken? 
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A Not on that day. 

Q So, you saw Mr. Fernandez going into that 

particular dwelling; is that correct? 

A No. I said we saw Elias come into the 

residence and the surveillance only saw Elias and the 

car of Mr. Hilton Fernandez-Diamante. 

Q You didn't see him that day, either, then? 

A No, sir. 

il And of course, you determined whose car it was 

by checking the registration with the motor vehicle 

departnsnt; is that right? 

A No, sir. It's not registered to Mr. 

Fernandez-Diamante. 

U So, it gets a little more extenuating then. 

To whom is it registered? 

A I don't recall, but it's not -- I believe it's 
14r. Fernandez-Diamante's wife. 

Q And it's because it's in the name of his wife 

that you conclude that it's "his carn; is that correct? 

A No, sir. 

Q You have some other basis for that? 

A It is his car. We have seen him drive it on 

numerous occasions, by concentrating physical 

surveillance on Mr. Fernandez-Dianante. 

0 The fact that somebody drives his wife's car 
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doesn't necessa r i ly  mean it is his car ,  it means t h a t  

i t ' s  a  car  t o  which he has access? 

A That 's  t rue .  

3 \,?hat you aean is, i t  was a family car;  is t h a t  

r  i c j h t ?  

A Correct. 

Cl And you a r e  ciuite sure  t h a t  was a car  

regis tered  t o  nls wife? 

A Yes, s i r .  

rl ;inat kind of a car  was i t ?  

1% It 's  a n  Oldsmobile, white. I 've  g o t  t h e  

1 icense nuwer  . 
(2 You have t h a t  w r i t t e n  down here  on one of 

those cards.  That 's  on 55G189. 

A Correct. 

8 A l l  r ight .  Now, t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  card, the re  is 

one t h a t  you  co2ied w h i l e  you were reading from one of 

your 3 0 2  reports ;  is t h a t  correc t?  

A ?Jo, s i r ,  I d i d  not copy t h a t  card. 

8 T h i s  is  not your handwriting? 

f3 :To, s i r .  

(1 :iilosz ;l\dndwritiiiy is this? 

A ri;, -,.,t's .A ancther agent 's .  

\!;lo i s  t he  asent? 

A i'ernando Candelario. 
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A Yes, s i r ,  h e  is. 

Q Is he  a s s i g n e d  t o  t h i s  o f f i c e  o r  i s  h e  work ing  

o u t  of 3a11 Juarl? 

A d o r k i n g  o u t  of  San J u a n .  

(2 Us he re  f o r  t h i s  n c s r i n g ?  

ci : I ?  i s  n e r e  t o  a s s i s t  ne; y e s ,  s i r .  

, . 
d Now, Lo you know vihen t h i s  c s r d  was w r i t t e n ?  

Do you itnow by t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  a g e n t ?  

A Ao, s i r ,  I d o  n o t .  

rl D i L 4  you y o u r s e l f ,  e v e r  l o o k  a t  t h e  documents  

t h a t  a r e  supi;osedly ~ e s c r i b e a  i n  t h i s  c a r d ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Arid when d i d  Y O U  JO t i i a t ?  

A ' X a t  was w21ea I was i n  San J u a n .  

U So, you asice;( h i . , ,  t o  : u x e  a f e w  n o t e s  f o r  you 

t o  h e l p  you o u t  on t h e  stand? 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q And i i d  h e  d o  t h a t  s o n e t i : . ~ e  w i t h i n  t h e  l a s t  2 4  

h o u r s ,  t o  you r  knowledge? 

A I ~ o n ' t  a e l i e v e  it was t h e  l a s t  2 4  h o u r s ;  no. 

(J 31~i i t  b e t o r e  you l e f t  3an  J u a n ?  

A iic d i d  n o t .  

Q Do you know -.~hether t h o s s  documents  a r e  s t i l  

in San J u a n  or up hers? 
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Q NOW, t h i s  i n d i c a t e s  t h a t  Mr. Fe rnandez  went t o  

a shopp ing  c e n t e r .  

A T h a t ' s  t o t a l l y  d i f f e r e n t  t h a n  t h e  v e h i c l e  -- 
tile same v e n i c l e  o b s 2 r v e d  on  J u n e  tine 5 t h t  a t  t h e  

r e s i d e n c e  of  Ojeaa-Xios.  T h a t  n o t e  i s  made on o t h e r  

t e s t i z o n y  t h a t  I was go ing  t o  g i v e  o r  t n a t  I a i d  g i v e .  

I! And t h a t  was a t r i ?  t o  a  s h o p p i n g  c e n t e r  i n  

A 2 r i l ;  i s  t n a t  r i g h t ?  

A T h a t ' s  wnen he  t r a n s p o r t e d  Plr. C a r l o s  

Rodr iquez-Rodr iquez .  

Q Now, d o e s  t h a t  r e f e r  t o  a  s u r v e i l l a n c e  

c o n u u c t e u  by y o u r  a g e n t s ?  

A Yes,  s i r .  

Q SO, t h e  r e p o r t  whicn is summarized on  t h i s  

c a r d ,  would i n d i c a t e  t h a t  a g e n t s  had o b s e r v e d  t h e  

p e o p l e ,  t h e  t w o  p e o p l e  m e n t i o n e d  i n  t h a t  c a r  g o i n g  t o  

t h a t  shopp ing  c e n t e r  on t h a t  day; is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q And i t  i n d i c a t e s  t h a t  t h e r e  w e r e  o n l y  t w o  

p e o p l e  i n  t h e  c a r  on t h a t  p a r t i u c l a r  o c c a s i o n ;  i s  t h a t  

r i g h t ?  

A T h a t  c a r d  a o s s  b u t  the r e p o r t  u o e s  n o t .  

Q So, t h i s  c a r d  is  n o t  a n  a c c u r c t e  summary o f  

w h a t ' s  i n  t h e  r e p o r t ?  
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i d e n t i f i e d .  t?e a l s o  saw a n  u n i d e n t i f i e d  pe r son ,  o r  

p e r s o n  t h a t  was u n i d e n t i f i e d  a t  t h a t  t i n e .  

Q Okay. And was t h a t  p e r s o n  i n  t h e  c a r ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Or d i d  you s e e  t h a t  pe r son  g e t t i n g  i n t o  t h e  

c a r ,  g e t t i n g  o u t  of  t h e  c a r ?  

A Saw him b o t h  g e t t i n g  i n  and  d r i v i n g  i n  t h e  

v e h i c l e  w i t h  t h o s e  two i n d i v i d u a l s  named on t h a t  c a r d .  

MR. WILLIAMS: I wonder i f  t h i s  c o u l d  

j u s t  be  g i v e n  a  s e p a r a t e  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  

d e s i g n a t i o n  s o  we'll -- 
THE COURT: I t  may. 

THE CLERK: Defendan t ' s  E x h i b i t  F. 

( D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  F was marked.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: For i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  

THE COURT: You na rk  Defendan t ' s  E x h i b i t  

F f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  on ly .  

Q Now, s o  f a r ,  w e  s t i l l  h a v e a ' t  g o t t e n  t o  t h e  

c o n n e c t i o n  between Romano and Mr. Fernandez,  have w e ?  

A No, s i r ,  we have n o t .  

Q So, t h e r e  is a n o t h e r  s cep  beyond t h e  one  you 

have j u s t  t o l d  u s  a b o u t ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  t h e r e  is. 

Q Why d o n ' t  you t e l l  u s  what t h a t  is. 
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A On J u n e  1 7  -- 
The COURT: What y e a r ?  

THE YITNESS: 1984.  

Okay. How, k e e p i n g  i n  mind I t o l d  you 

t h e  f o u r  p e o p l e  t h a t  were i n  t h e  a p a r t m e n t  

on  June  4 and J u n e  5, l e t  me g o  back t o  J u n e  

5. Okay. We saw t h e  v e h i c l e  and  E l i a s  a t  

Ojeda-Rios '  a p a r t m e n t .  However, i n s i d e  t h e  

a p a r t m e n t  were  e l e c t r o n i c  s u r v e i l a n c e .  W e  

have t h e  v o i c e  o f  E l i a s  Castro-Ramos, Ojeda-  

R i o s  and one  a d d i t i o n a l  p e r s o n .  Okay. 

J u n e  1 7 ,  ~ a c k  now, 0 j e d a - R i o s  is t a l k i n g  

t o  a s e r s o n ,  u n i d e n t i f i e d  male, i n  t h e  

a p r t f i l e n t .  J u n e  4 was a Elonday. Ojeda-Rios  

t o l i  h i n  on a flonday, they had s e n t  a 

c o n n u n i c a t i o n  t o  t e l l  h i r~ i  t h a t  h e  had been  

e x 2 e l l e d  f rom t h e  C e n t r a l  Cornni t t ee .  

Q Zow, is t h a t  d e s c r i b e d  i n  one  o f  t h e  documents  

t h a t  we have?  

A T i l a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n ?  

(2 Yes. 

A J u n e  1 7 ,  y e s ,  s i r .  

C! T h a t ' s  the J u n e  1 7 t h  c o i l v e r s a t i o n .  We1 1, 

t h a t ' s  t h e  one we were j u s t  t a l k i n g  a b o u t .  

A T h a t ' s  t h e  o n e  1'21 t a l k i n g  a b o u t  now. 
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Q T h a t ' s  t h e  o n e  you were t a l k i n g  a b o u t  e a r l i e r ,  

where  M a r t i n  and  Romano came, t h e y  began  t o  a r g u e  w i t h  

me a b o u t  t h e  m a t e r i a l ?  

A i i i g h t .  

Q Now, you a r e  s a y i n g  t h a t  i n  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  

document ,  which  c o n s i s t s  of two ?ages ,  t h a t  t h e r e  is  

s u c h  a r e f e r e n c e ;  is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Do I? 

C Is t h a t  t h i s  i n d i c a t i o n ,  r i g h t  h e r e ?  

A Yes, s i r .  i?hat  I h a v e  s a i d  is, t h e y  s e n t  a 

c o m m i t t e e  t o  t e l l  me t h e y  had e x p e l l e d  me and  t h a t  t h e y  

would  a s k  me f o r  a l l  t h e  equ ipmen t  and  a l l  t h e  c o p i e s  

t h a t  I had. akzy.  R e f e r r i n g  back t o  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  

o n  J u n e  4 t h .  

Q R e f e r r i n g  t o  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  on  J u n e  4 t h ,  

Okay, Go ahead .  

A I n  t h a t  same c o n v e r s a t i o n  o n  J u n e  1 7 ,  h e  

s t a tes  t h a t  Romano and M a r t i n  hau a l s o  v i s i t e d  him t h e  

f o l l o w i n g  d a y ,  J u n e  5 t h ,  

Q I J e l l ,  I g u e s s  I ' m  j u s t  n o t  -- a s  s w i f t  a s  you 

are. 

Nhere  d i d  you see i t  was t h e  f o l l o w i n g  day?  

A Then a t  n i g h t ,  t h e y  g o  and p u t  i n  -- t h e y  g e t  

i n t o  t h e  p l a c e  t h e  n e x t  day ,  M a r t i n  and  Romano come, 

Q R i g h t ,  
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A Anci t h e y  cion't t e l l  me a n y t h i n g  a b o u t  what 

t h e y  had.  

Q Righ t .  But how do you know t h a t  i t  r e f e r s  

L ~ ~ X  t o  t h e  p r e v i o u s  -- t h a t  is, how do  you know t h a t  

t h a t  r e f e r s  JacK t o  wil;lt  be 's  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  on  t h e  f i r s t  

page? 

A I ie s a y s  t h e  n e x t  day. 

Q Yeah. 2 u t  when k c  s a y s  t h e  n e x t  day,  t h a t ' s  

n e x t  i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  s o ~ ~ e t h i n y ;  is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Tne n e x t  day .  

Q How d o  you know t n a t ,  b e c a u s e  h e  says t h a t  

i t ' s  t h e  n e x t  day  a f t e r  w h a t e v e r  happened a t  n i g h t ;  does 

it n o t ?  

A I d o n ' t  w a n t  t o  a r g u e  w i t h  y o u ,  b u t .  Day does 

f o l l o w  n i g h t ;  y e s ,  s i r .  

8 How d o  you know t h a t  t h i s  n i g h t  r e f e r s  back t o  

what t h e y  a r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  on Page  Uo. l? 

A I t ' s  a n  ongoing  c o n v e r s a t i o n .  

Q I u n d e r s t a n d  t h a t .  But,  i t 's  a n  onyoing  

c o n v e r s a t i o n  a b o u t  v a r i o u s  times; i s n ' t  t h a t  r i g h t ,  h e  

t a l k s  a b o u t  Sunday, h e  t a l k s  a b o u t  cloney. The  n e x t  day ,  

s o ,  I!onday b e i n g  t h e  n e x t  day  a f t e r  Sunday, r i g h t ?  

A R i g h t .  

Q S o t n a t  w h a t  you a r e  t a 1 r ; i n g  a h o u t  i s  t h i s  

v i s i t  Eron Xar t in  anit Romano. You a r e  claiming t h a t  
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took  place on Monday; is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A No, s i r ,  Monday is J u n e  t h e  4 th ,  t h e  n e x t  day  

would be  Tuesday,  J u n e  t h e  5 t h .  

Q PJell, t h a t ' s  iriy conce rn ,  I guess ,  I don ' t  

want t o  g e t  i n t o  a  f u t i l e  d e b a t e  w i t h  you, But, I d m %  

u n d e r s t a n d  how you c a n  c o n c l u d e  t h a t  he's t a l k i n g  a b o u t  

Tuesday, r a t h e r  t h a n  r e f e r r i n g  from Sunday t o  Monday o r  

some o t h e r  days, a l t o g e t h e r ,  

A I t  s a y s  Monday, The n e x t  s t a t e m e n t  is t h e  

n e x t  day,  Tuesday. 

Q SO, it 's your  c o n t e n t i o n ,  t h e n ,  t h a t  t h i s  took  

p l a c e  on J u n e  t h e  Sth?  

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q And now you a r e  g o i n g  t o  t e l l  u s  about what  

you observed on J u n e  t h e  5 t h  t h a t  t i e s  u s  i n ;  is t h a t  

r i g h t ?  

A I a l r e a d y  t o l d  you, 

Q iihy don ' t  you go  o v e r  t h a t  a g a i n ,  because  I 

missed something.  

A Okay, The v e h i c l e  of Mr. H i l t o n  Fernandez-  

Diamante and t h e n  E l i a s '  v o i c e  i n  the r e s i d e n c e ,  And a 

t h i r a  v o i c e ,  3 e s i d e s  Rober to  Ojeda-Rios,  and t h e n  his 

c o n v e r s a t i o n  on J u n e  17 ,  saying t h e  C e n t r a l  Comnission, 

w h i c h  was J u n e  t h e  4 t h ,  on  .?.ionday, t o  t e l l  me I was 

e x p e l l e d .  And t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n  is c o r r o b o r a t e d  by t h e  
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i n t e r c e p t  on t h e  w i r e .  

Then h e  s a y s ,  on t h e  n e x t  day  Romano and M a r t i n  

a g a i n  v i s i t e d  me. 

Q Pihere d o e s  h e  s a y  "aga in , "  t h a t  word i s n ' t  i n  

t h e r e ,  is  i t ?  

A Playbe i t ' s  n o t .  

Q A s  a  m a t t e r  of  f a c t ,  t h e  i n d i c a t i o n  is t h a t  

M a r t i n  -- Romano had n o t  been t h e r e  t h e  day  b e f o r e ,  

whenever t h a t  may have been. 

A Romano was n o t ;  you a r e  c o r r e c t .  

Q Piell, I t h i n k  we're l o s i n g  t h e  t h r e a d  o f  it. 

I s n ' t  it a f a c t  t h a t  when you saw t h a t  O l d s m o b i l e  go  t o  

t h e  house,  you d i d n ' t  see Mr. Fernandez  i n  t h a t  car? 

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q So, i n  f a c t ,  you have  no v i s u a l  s u r v e i l l a n c e  

t h a t  c o r r o b o r a t e s  your  c o n t e n t i o n  t h a t ,  assuming f o r  t h e  

p u r p o s e  of t h i s  d i s c u s s i o n ,  t h a t  it was J u n e  t h e  5 t h ,  

1384, t h a t  M a r t i n  -- Romano made t h e  v i s i t .  You h a v e  no 

p h y s i c a l  s u r v e i l l a n c e  t h a t  c o r r o b o r a t e s  t h e  claim t h a t  

t h e  Romano who nade t h a t  v i s i t  was Mr. Fernandez;  i s n ' t  

t h a t  s o ?  

A The v e h i c l e  and t h e  v o i c e .  

r2 Vell, t h e  v e h i c l e  was t h e r e  and you a l r e a d y  

t o l d  u s  t h a t  you d i d n ' t  see blr. Fernandez.  

A I d i d n ' t  see him; t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  



Q I r e a l i z e  i t 's n o t  you, b u t  whoever  your  

s u r v e i l l i n g  a g e n t  o r  a g e n t s  we re ,  d i d n ' t  s e e  h i n .  

A i.le d i u  n o t  h a v e  a p h y s i c a l  s u r v e i l l a n c e ,  

:;loving s u r v e i l l a n c e  on t h a t  day. i;c had a f i x e d  

s u ~ v e i l i i i r l c e  s i t e  o n l y ,  

1'2 

n 

,:J 

k 

c o r r e c t .  

'3 

A 

Q 

D i d n ' t  you t e l l  u s  you had 2 i c t u r e s  o f  t h a t ?  

I d i d  n o t .  

T h a t  was t h e  day  y o u r  camera w a s n ' t  work ing?  

T h a t ' s  t h e  day we d i d  n o t  o b t a i n  p i c t u r e s ;  

3 u t  t h e  a g e n t  d i d n ' t  see him? 

Pio. '? f la t ' s  t r u e ,  

Now, you s a i d  you had 2 v o i c e ,  v o i c e  o f  a n  

u n i d e n t i f i e d  x i l c  on t h e  t a p e ;  i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Uni5ent  i f  i e d  n a l e ,  

I -  

d You a r e  c l a i n i n y ,  now, t h a t  h e  i s  n o t  

u n i u e n t i f i e d ?  

.?I T h a t  p e r s o n  i n  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n ?  

Q Thak's r i g h t ,  

A RO:;L~I!O. 

r\ Anu whut i s  your  b a s i s  f o r  s a y i n g  t h a t ?  

A 9 j e L a  t c i l s  Ronano i n  t k t  a p a r t m e c t  a t  t h a t  

t ir.12 . 
Q Anu iS~, lat  i s  your  b a s i s  :or s a y i n 9  t h a t  t h a t  

v o i c e  is the  v o i c e  of Xr, Fe rnandez?  
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Ci 
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e rnand  

A 

it. 

Q 

p e o p l e ?  

A 

Rios ,  

Q 

-- --- 
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A I s a y  it because  o f  what I just e x p l a i n e d .  

0 Because of what you j u s t  e x p l a i n e d ,  Tha t  is, 

t h a t  a c a r  which you h a v e  s e e n  Llr. Fernandez  i n  on 

g r e v i o u s  o c c a s i o n s  -- 
Yes, s i r ,  

-- was o u t s i d e  t h e  r e s i d e n c e  a t  t h a t  t ime?  

Yes, s i r ,  

But you saw p e o p l e  g e t t i n g  o u t  of it, and Xr. 

e z  w a s n ' t  one of  them, 

110, s i r .  We d i d  n o t  see p e o p l e  g e t t i n g  o u t  o f  

Didn ' t  you g i v e  u s  t h e  names o f  a c o u p l e  o f  

W e  saw E l i a s  e n t e r  t h e  r e s i d e n c e  o f  Mr. Ojeda-  

And you have  p r e v i o u s l y  d e s c r i b e d  o t h e r  p e o p l e  

a s  u s i n g  t h a t  v e h i c l e ,  as  well; i s n ' t  t h a t  s o ?  

A No, s i r ,  I d i d  n o t ,  

Q Don't you r e f e r  i n  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  c a r d  t h e r e ,  

t o  Aval ino?  

A B e  wasn't  u s i n g  t h e  c a r ,  He vas a p a s s e n g e r  

i n  t h e  v e h i c l e .  

0 I t  d o e s n ' t  s a y  t h a t  on t h e  c a r d ,  d o e s  i t ?  

A No, s i r ,  it d o e s  n o t .  

Q And you w e r e n ' t  t h e r e ,  
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A Nof s i r r  I was n o t .  

Q But you a r e  c l a i m i n g  t h a t  t h e  r e p o r t  c o n t a i n s  

t h o s e  t h i n g s  i n  it; is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A I t ' s  c o r r o b o r a t e d  by d x l o s  Roar iquez ,  

Q Let's t ake  i t  o n e  s t e p  a t  a t i n e ,  Does  t h e  

r e p o r t  t h a t  you s a y  you h a v e  r ead ,  a s s e r t  t h a t  it  was 

Mr, Fernandez  who was d r i v i n g  t h e  c a r  on t h a t  day i n  

A p r i l ,  when t h e  t r i p  was made t o  t h e  shopping  c e n t e r ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q Okay. And is t h a t  t h e  o n l y  p r i o r  o c c a s i o n  on 

which your  r e c o r d s  i n d i c a t e  you had s u r v e i l l e d  t h a t  

p a r t i c u l a r  v e h i c l e ?  

A k?hich time, which d a t e ?  

C? The d a t e  i n  A p r i l ,  t h e  t r i p  t o  t h e  shopping  

c e n t e r  , 

A NO, s i r ,  

Cz What were t h e  o t h e r  o c c a s i o n s ?  

A B e s i d e s  t h i s  one on J u n e  t h e  S t h ,  I ' m  n o t  -- 
b e s i d e s  J u n e  t h e  S th ,  I ' m  n o t  aware of  t h e  o t h e r  

o c c a s i o n s  a t  t h i s  time, by date,  

Q 5y a a t e ,  Can you g i v e  u s  some d e s c r i p t i o n s  of  

t h o s e  o c c a s i o n s ?  

A l;Je h a v e  s u r v e i l  led Mr,  Fernandez-Diamante from 

-- a t  t h e  condos,  Ros 3 o b l e s f  where h e  l i v e s ,  and a t  h i s  

p r e v i o u s  r e s i d e n c e ,  t h e  a d d r e s s  of  which I don ' t  r e c a l l  
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a t  t h i s  time, 

0 Righ t ,  And you h a v e  s u r v e i l l e d  him i n  

c o n j u n c t i o n  w i t h  t h i s  v e h i c l e ,  

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q B u t ,  o f  c o u r s e ,  y o u  h a v e  a l r e a d y  t o l d  u s  t h a t  

t h e  v e h i c l e  was  r e g i s t e r e d  t o  h i s  w i f e ,  s o  you  a r e  n o t  

s u r p r i s e d  t o  see t h a t .  Have you e v e r  s e e n  anybody e l s e  

g e t  i n  t h a t  v e h i c l e ?  

A I h a v e n ' t ,  

Q Have your  a g e n t s ?  

A Not t h a t  I c a n  r e c a l l .  

Q It 's p o s s i b l e  t h a t  t h e y  h a v e  and  you don ' t  

remember? 

A I t ' s  p o s s i b l e .  

Q You h a v e  n o  r e a s o n  t o  b e l i e v e ,  d o  y o u ,  t h a t  

Mr. Fe rnandez  had e x c l u s i v e  u s e  of  t h a t  v e h i c l e ?  

A I d o n ' t  know t h a t ,  

Q And you d o n ' t  even  make t h a t  c l a i rn ,  d o  YOU? 

A No, s i r ,  I d o n ' t .  

Q So now, you h a v e  i n  t h e  agency  f i l e s ,  t h e  t a p e  

of t h a t  bugged c o n v e r s a t i o n  which took  p l a c e  on J u n e  t h e  

5 t h ,  1984,  d o n ' t  you? 

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q And of  c o u r s e ,  you h a v e  i n  your  d e p a r t m e n t  a 

number o f  p e o p l e  who were s k i l l e d  i n  t h e  use o f  machines  
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t h a t  c a n  a n a l y z e  t h e  sound waves t h a t  a r e  g e n e r a t e d  when 

t h e  human v o i c e  t r a n s m i t s  t h o s e  w a i v e s  a c r o s s  t h e  a i r ;  

i s n ' t  t h a t  SO? 

A I ' r i ~  n o t  well v e r s e d  i n  t h a t  f i e l d ;  no, s i r .  

Q But I unders t and  t h a t  you a r e  n o t  i n  t h a t  

depar tment .  S u t ,  you do  h a v e  t h a t  c a p a b i l i t y  w i t h i n  t h e  

F .B, I .  

A You mean v o i c e  comparison equipment? 

Q Sure .  Right .  

A C e r t a i n l y .  

9 And, you c e r t a i n l y  have  somewhere i n  your  

f i l e s ,  known t a p e s  of t h e  v o i c e  of  Mr, Fernandez;  don ' t  

YOU? 

A No, s i r ,  we do  n o t ,  

Q You do n o t ?  

A No, s i r .  

Q Is it n o t  s o  t h a t  a g e n t s  o f  your depar tmen t  

h a v e  f i l e d  w i t h  v a r i o u s  Uni ted  S t a t e s  D i s t r i c t  Judges ,  

sworn a f f i d a v i t s  i n  which t h e y  s t a t e  t h a t  Mr. Fernandez  

nas been o v e r h e a r d  111 v a r i o u s  c o n v e r s a t i o n s  t h a t  were 

i n t e r c e p t e d  by your a g e n t s ?  

A He was i n t e r c e p t e d  on J u n e  5 th .  

Q So, that's what you're  t a l k i n g  abou t  i n  those 

a f f i d a v i t s ?  

A I f  it's my a f f i d a v i t ,  t h a t ' s  what I ' m  t a l k i n g  
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a b o u t ,  

Q I use "you" i n  t h e  p l u r a l  i n  t h a t  s e n s e ,  

Is it your  t e s t i m o n y ,  t h e n ,  a f t e r  -- as  t h e  case 

a g e n t  and  a f t e r  h a v i n g  r e v i e w e d  t h e  d e p a r t m e n t ' s  f ;ic i n  

t h i s  matter, t h a t  you 60 n o t  have  a n y  e l e c t r o n i c  

i n t e r c e p t i o n  o f  a v o i c e  which is i d e n t i f i e d  t h e r e o n  a s  

b e i n g  t h e  v o i c e  of Mr. Fernandex?  

A J u n e  5 t h .  

Q T h a t ' s  n o t  i d e n t i f i e d  r i g h t  t h e n  and t h e r e ,  is 

it? You g o  t h r o u g h  t h i s  l o n g  p r o c e s s  -- 
A Yes, s i r ,  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q My q u e s t i o n  t o  yoii is, d o  you  h a v e  a n y  

i n t e r c e p t i o n s  where  it 's known j z s t  f rom l i s t e n i n g  t o  

t h e  t a p e ,  w i t h o u t  h a v i n g  t o  g o  t h r o u g h  a l l  o f  t h e s e  

p r o c e s s e s ,  you g o  t h r o u g h  -- 
A Where h e  i d e n t i f i e s  h i m s e l f  a s  b e i n g  -- 
Q :<e l l ,  where somebody makes a c a l l  t o  h i s  

t e l e p h o n e  number o r  some th ing  of t h a t  s o r t ,  where  t h e r e  

is some th ing  t h a t ' s  q u i t e  c l ea r ,  r i g h t  f rom t h e  tape 

i t s e l f ,  

A S i n c e  O c t o b e r  30,  1983 ,  when t h i s  case 

s t a r t e d ,  we d o  n o t .  I d o  n o t  know i f  h e  h a s  b e e n  

i n t e r c e p t e d  p r e v i o u s l y .  

Q Okay, So t h a t  i n  t h e  a f f i d a v i t s  t h a t ,  many 

a f f i d a v i t s  by o t h e r  agents o r  y o u r s e l f ,  which a s s e r t  
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t h a t  xr. F e r n a n d e z  is  o r a l l y  i n t e r c e p t e d ,  t h o u g h  n o t  t h e  

t a r g e t ,  i s  o r a l l y  i n t e r c e p t e d  on  t h e s e  c a l l s .  It 's a l l  

b a s e d  o n a ; ? r o c e s s  s i n i l a r  t o t h e  o n e  y o u  h a v e  j u s t  g o n e  

t h r o u g h  w i t h  u s  h e r e ,  c o n c e r n i n g  the J u n e  5 t h  i n c i d e n t ;  

i s  t h a t  i t ?  

A The J u n e  5 t h  i n c i i i e n t ?  

(2 R i g h t .  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q ~ J o w ,  l e t  ine j u s t  g o  back  a m i n u t e  . You h a v e  

t o l d  u s  a number  o f  t h i n g s  by  w h i c h  y o u  h a v e  r e a c h e d  

y o u r  c o n c l u s i o n ,  a l l  r i g h t ,  t h a t  t h a t  unknown p e r s o n ,  

t h a t  u n i d e n t i f i e d  p e r s o n ,  o n  J u n e  5 t h r  is Mr. Fe rnandez .  

Is t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  e l s e  t h a t  you  h a v e n ' t t o l d  u s  

a b o u t  y e t  u p o n  t h e  b a s i s  o f  w h i c n  y o u  c o n l c u d e  t h a t  t h a t  

? a r t i c u l a r  v o i c e  is t h e  v o i c e  o f  L!r. Fe rnandez?  

A You a r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  on  t h o s e  t h r e e  d a y s ?  

Q S7el1, I ' m  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h a t  o n e  p a r t i c u l a r  

day ,  J u n e  5 t h .  

A I h a v e  n o t  s e e n  t h e  f i n a l  t r a n s c r i p t  o f  t h a t  

c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  s o  I d o  n o t  know i f  t h e r e  is some th ing  i n  

t h e r e  t h a n  cac i d e n t i f y  him p o s i t i v e l y  as  b e i n g  H i l t o n  

Fe rnandez -Dianan t e .  

C! E'roi~ what  you have  s e e n ,  t h e r e  is  n o t .  

A A t  t h i s  p o i n t ,  t h a t  is c o r r e c t .  

Q S o  when i t  a l l  b o i l s  down, w h a t  i t  r e a l l y  
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comes t o  is t h a t  you saw h i s  w i f e ' s  c a r  o u t  i n  f r o n t  o f  

t h e  p l a c e  a t  t h e  time t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n  was i n t e r c e p t e d  

a n d  t h a t ' s  r e a l l y  i t ,  i s n ' t  it? 

A And t h e  f a c t  t h a t  on  J u n e  1 7 t h ,  Ojeda-Rios  

s t a t e s  Romano and ; l a r t i n  were  i n  t h a t  a p a r t m e n t .  

Q T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

But ,  we s t i l l  h a v e n ' t  g o t  -- A l l  r i g h t .  

And you a r e  o f  t h e  b e l i e f  t h a t  Romano is Mr. 

Fe rnandez?  

A I know H i l t o n  Fernandez-Diamante  is Romano. 

il And I a s k e d  you i f  you t h i n k  it -- you sa id  -- 
you know you a r e  d i s t i n g u i s h i n g  between bel ief  a n d  

knowledge;  is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A No, s i r .  I ' m  f u l l y  c o n v i n c e d  t h a t  H i l t o n  

Fe rnandez  Diamante  is Romano, i n  t h e  n i n d s  o f  h i s  

o r g a n i z a t i o n ,  i f  I know it. 

Q A l l  r i g h t .  And now, l e t ' s  s e e  i f  we c a n  

a n a l y z e  t h a t  a  l i t t l e  b i t .  

You b a s e  t h a t  on  w h a t  you  j u s t  t o l d  u s  a b o u t  t h e  

J u n e  5 t h  matter. 

A Not t o t a l l y .  

Q I u n d e r s t a n d  t h a t .  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  t r y  t o  go  

t h r o u g h  a l i s t  w i t h  you. 

You b a s e  t h a t  on,  a p p a r e n t l y ,  a n  i n t e r r o g a t i o n  o f  a 

co -de fendan t  i n  this case, which was c o n d u c t e d  a f t e r  
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this indictment was handed down, 

A That is Luis Colon's statement, and we have 

got othe ways that we have identified -- 
V As I told you, I'm trying to go through the 

list, Let's talk about that one, Were you prsent at 

that interrogation? 

A No, sir, Which one? 

Q The interrogation which took place on, I think 

you said August 30 of 1985, 

Nith Colon, no, sir, I was not. 
3 

Who participated in that interrogation? ---- - 

Fred Fernando, R-I-V-E-R-0, --...- _ - - --. 

One of your agents? 

Yes, sir, 

Anybody else? 

There may have been a second agent, 
-*\ .- . -- -4.. ---. ". ---I 

And do you know who that was? 

Initially only Maldonado, N-A-L-D-0-N-A-D-0. 

Okay. And that's also an agent witn the 

Yes, sir, 

1% sorry, Anybody else? 

1i0, sir, that's all. 

So there were the three of you? 

Colon-Osorio, Maldonado and Rivero, 



Q T h a t  took  p l a c e  a t  t h e  F.B.I. o f f i c e s  i n  San 

Juan? 

A I t  was i n  t h e  f e d e r a l  b u i l d i n g .  

U 3 u t  n o t  i n  t h e  F .3 . I .  o f f i c e ?  

A K O ,  a i r .  

c2 i ihere  was i t  i n  t h a t  b u i l d i n g ?  

A During t h e  tirile of t h e  a r r e s t ,  because  of t h e  

number of  ~ e f e n d a n t s ,  ive s e t  up a 2 r o c e s s i n g  c e n t e r  i n  - . ~ ~ - - . - ~ - ~ U _ 1 _ _ _ U U _ 1 _ _ _ U U _ 1 _ _ _ U U _ 1 _ _ _ U U _ 1 _ _ _ U ~  .*--,.nr--- 

t h e  baserL,ent and  t h e n  t h e y  were f u r t h e r  p r o c e s s e d  on  t h e  
.) " -*, . *-- * x mw..e. .  .. *a*--, .*"" -*>" .- -. . -- -4. * la -- *.*- .--+ .*-r---- 

f i r s t  f l o o r  of  t h e  c o u r t h o u s e  a r e a  o f  t h e  f e d e r a l  .. . . . . . . , - . -, -*\rr.u r- l"r r a- c -, . -- -* ir.f..s\YP.-.- 

~ u i l d i n g  of Hato Rey. . ,br-̂ --'--- L__*lUPlPP-- 

0 17here t i id  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  i n t e r r o g a t i o n  t a k e  

p l a c e ?  

A E x a c t l y ?  I d o n ' t  know. 

i: Of c o u r s e ,  this a r r e s t  o b v i o u s l y  was made 

a f t e r  t h e  i n d i c t l n e n t  was handed Gownr w a s n ' t  i t ?  

A T h a t ' s  z o r r e c t .  

12 316 t h i s  i n t e r r o g a t i o n  t ~ k e  i3lace b e f o r e  t h e  

a r r a i g n m e n t  i n  f r o n t  of t h e  H a g i s t r a t e  i n  San Juan?  

A I d o n ' t  know. 

(2 ilae any z t t o r n e y  w e n  a?soi i i t e"  t o  r e L > r e s e n t  

t i ; a t  ; ? a r t i c u l z r  ~ e f e n d a i l t  a t  o r  p r i o r  t o  t h e  tiae of  

t h i s  i n t e r r o c , a t i c n ?  

A I o c l i e v e  not. 

Q Oxay. :fad any a t t o r n e y  a;>;~eared a t  t h e  
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c o u r t h o u s e  on h l s  b e h a l f  a t  o r  p r i o r  t o  t h e  t ime  of t h a t  

in t e r roga t ion?  

A No, s i r .  

Q The s t d t e n e n t  you have r e s e r r d  to ,  das t h a t  

state:, ,t .nt reduced t o  w r i t i n ]  a:~cl s l 9 n c . i  by t n i s  

; ?a r t i cu la r  ~ e f  cllctant? 

A i3y Colon-Osorio. T:o, s i r ,  it was not.  

Q ;!as i t  t a2e  recorrieri? 

A No, s i r .  

0 How long d i d  t h a t  i n t e r r o g a t i o n  l a s t ?  

A I i o n ' t  know, 

ilS. V A X I I P X ;  Your Honor, I ' m  going to 

ob jec t .  I don ' t  see t x  relevance of this at 

a l l ,  about t h e  physiciii  obtaining of i t  and 

I can't s e e  t h a t  iir. : i i i l i ams has any s tanding 

t o  ob jec t  t o  t h e  vo iun ta r iness  of t h e  

confession,  

: iRe WILLIAM: I a i d n ' t  o b j e c t  t o  t h e  

voluntar iness  of i t .  I t  cane in .  I ' m  

inquir ing because i t ' s  re levant  t o  t h e  

r e l i a b i i i t y .  

T 5 Z  CGUXT: O v x r u i e  t h e  objec t ion .  

Z ' P  . I L I S :  ',:oul~r you l i k e  the  $ending 

~ ~ u e s t i o n  o r  is  i t  i n  your a i n d ?  

THE COUKT: ?lease read back t h e  
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q u e s t  i o n  . 
(The q u e s t i o n  was r e a d  oack  a y  t h e  

r e p o r t e r  r n )  

THE PJITSESS: I d o  n o t   now. 

C! ( y  r i l l i a s )  Ciould it b e  s a f e  t o  s a y ,  it 

was w r c  t h a n  t h i r t y  m i n u t e s ?  

A I d o n ' t  know. 

Q What t i n e  d i d  t h e  i n t e r r o g a t i o n  b e g i n ?  

A I n  t h e  iaorning;  t h e  e x a c t  time, I d o  n o t  know. 

(2 'uias i t  b e f o r e  c o u r t  had convened?  

A i i n i ch  c o u r t ?  

Q What t i n e  d i u  t h e  a a y i s t r a t e  c o n v e n e  h i s  cour t  

f o r  t h e  p u r p o s e  o f  t h e s e  a r r a i g n x n t s ?  

A I d o n ' t  know. 

(2 Xha t  t i n e  d o e s  c o u r t  o r d i n a r i l y  c o n v e n e  i n  

t h a t  ? a r t i c u l a r  c o u r t h o u s e ?  

A I d o n ' t  know. 

2 You n a v e  b e e n  t h e r e  f o r  a few y e a r s ,  p r o b a b l y  

been  i n  t h o s e  c o u r t s  q u i t e  a l o t ,  h a v e n ' t  you? 

A To b e  h o n e s t  w i t h  you, I h a v e  n o t  been  i n  

c o u r t ,  e x c c i ~ t  f o r  t h i s  c a s e  i n  San J u a n .  

(2 A l l  r i g h t .  Did t h a t  S e f e n d a n t  s i g n  a  f l i r a n d a  

w a i v e r  p r i o r  t o  making any  o f  t h e s e  s t a t e m e n t s ?  

A He was r e a d  t h e  Miranda  w a i v e r .  lie d i d  n o t  

s i g n .  
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Q Did he i n  any way v e r b a l l y  p u r p o r t  t o  w a i v e  

h i s  Miranda r i g h t s ?  

A I d o n ' t  know t h a t ,  

0 Tha t ' s  n o t  r e f l e c t e d  on t h e  document; is  t h a t  

c o r r e c t ?  

A On t h e  -- 
Q On t h e  document you reviewed,  

A He d i d  n o t  s i g n  i t ,  

Q And t h e  document you reviewed,  d o e s  n o t  

r e f l e c t  whether  o r  n o t  he e x p r e s s e d  a  v e r b a l  wa ive r?  

A I h a v e  n o t  s e e n  t h e  a c t u a l  w a r n i n g ,  I h a v e  

s e e n  t h e  r e p o r t  p r e p a r e d  by Fred  Rive ro ,  

Q Now, i f  t h e r e  had b e e n  a v e r b a l  M i r a n d a  

w a i v e r ,  t h a t  o r d i n a r i l y  would h a v e  been i n d i c a t e d  i n  t h e  

a g e n t ' s  r e p o r t  f o l l o w i n g  u s u a l  bureau  p rocedures ;  would 

i t  n o t ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q But you don ' t  remember i n  t h i s  i n s t a n c e ,  

whether  o r  n o t  t h a t  was i n d i c a t e d ;  is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Xo, s i r ,  I do n o t ,  

Q Iiow, what e l s e  d i d  t h a t  d e f e n d a n t  s a y  i n  t h e  

c o u r s e  of t h a t  i n t e r v i e w ?  

A Ye identifies Xr . F a r i n a c c i  a s  be ing  Xoberto,  

Q Xas t h a t  t h e  s t a t e m e n t  t h a t  you were r e f e r r i n g  

t o  i n  your t e s t i m o n y  y e s t e r d a y ,  when you s a i d  something 
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a b o u t  he  was q u o t e d  a s  s a y i n g  t h a t  Mr. F a r i n a c c i  s h o u l d  

b e  h i t  o r  some th ing  t o  t h a t  e f f e c t ,  t h e  o t h e r  a g e n t ?  

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

r e p o r t ?  

A 

G? 

i n  n i n d  

A 

T h a t  was F r e d  R i v e r o .  

You a 2 p a r e n t l y  b o t h  r e a d  t h e  same r e p o r t ?  

:le w r o t e  it; I r e a d  i t .  

He was t h e r e .  Is t h a t  r e f l e c t e d  i n  h i s  

The s t a t n e n t  a b o u t  h i t t i n g  him i n  t h e  mouth? 

Yes, s i r .  Is t h a t  t h e  r e f e r e n c e  t h a t  you had 

j u s t  now? 

& e r e  lie i d e n t i f i e d  Mr. F a r i n a c c i  a s  Robe r to ;  

y e s ,  s i r .  

Q Clhat e l s e  d i d  h e  s a y ?  

A He i d e n t i f i e d  A v a l  i n o  G o n z a l e z - C l a u d i o  a s  

b e i n g  Tino.  T-I-N-0. And h e  goes on  t o  d e s c r i b e  b o t h  - .-- - 
Xr. F a r i n a c c i  and  ilr. H i l t o n  Fernandez-Diarnante ,  as, 
/ --.. --- 
l i k e  I s a i d ,  l o w  m o r a l s ,  l a x  i n  s e c u r i t y  a n d  h e  s t a t e d  - -4.. - . . . .  s- . - -  - - ' - . a- .,-a- <..-.- 

t h a t  I4r. Fernandez-Diamante  had a p p a r e n t l y  gone  t o  some 

t y p e  of  d e m o n s t r a t i o n  and  handed o u t  l i t e r a t u r e  w i t h  t h e  -. - ." ," *.-<. - - - . " "- "--*-------- 

M a c h e t e r o s  h e a d s  o r  l o g o  on it, which h e  d e s c r i ~ e d  a s  

0 Is t h a t  i n c i d e n t  i n  any  way c o n f i r x e d  o r  

c o r r o b o r a t e d  ~y your  f i l e s ?  

A The h a n d i n g  o u t  o f  t h e  l i t e r a t u r e ?  

Q R i g h t .  



79 

A No, s i r .  

Q And i f  i t  had haspened  o n  t h e  I s l a n d ,  you 

would know a,)out i t ,  w o u l d n l t  you? 

A ;;at n e c e s s a r i l y .  

12 you seep a  g r e t t y  c l o s e  wa tch  on Fe rnandcz  

and  on d e n o n s t r a t i o n s ;  d o n ' t  you? 

A Ro, s i r .  

Q You d o  n o t ,  A l l  r i g h t .  

Did h e  g i v e  any  x o r e  d e t a i l  a b o u t  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  

i n c i u e n t ,  t h e  a l l e s e d  kand ing  o u t  o f  l i t e r a t u r e ?  

R Diu he g i v e  a n y  what, s i r ?  

(r Any rLore d e t a i l  c o n c e r n i n g  that  i n c i d e n t .  

A i;ot t h a t  I c a n  r e c a l l .  

d Tihat e l se  d i d  h e  t e l l  you? 

A T k i z t l s  a b o u t  d l 1  I c a n  r e c a l l  o n  t h e  r e p o r t ,  

i2 A l l  r i g h t .  D i J  I I ~  s u ~ s e q u e n t l y ,  a t  a n y  time, 

g i v e  aily a d J i t i o n a 1  s t a t e m e n t s  t o  a n y  of your  a g e n t s ?  

A I d o n ' t  know. 

Q 30 you  know w h e t h e r  h e  hac! b e e n  i n t e r v i e w e d  b y  

a n y  of  you r  a j e n t s  a t  a n y  t11:ie s i n c e  t h e n ?  

A S i n c e  ~ n e  d a t e  o i  t x  a r r ? s t ?  

'J Ycz, 

-4 I c o r l l t  iinow t h a t ,  e i t h e r .  

(2 30 you  have  a n y  i n i o r r i ~ a t i o n  i n  y o u r  f i l e s  o r  

known t o  you : ) e r s o n a l l y ,  c o n c e r n i n g  h i s  m e d i c a l  h i s t o r y ?  



A Yes,  s i r ,  we do. 

Q What c a n  you t e l l  me a b o u t  t h a t ?  

A I know t h a t  i n  n i n e t e e n  -- 
THE COURT: Play I j u s t  i n t e r r u p t .  

The x e u i c a l  h i s t o r y  o f  your  c l i e n t  o r  t h e  

o t h e r  gen t l eman?  

HR: LIILLIAiG: The o t h e r  gen t len ian .  

THE WITNESS: X igh t  I p u l l  a c a r d  f o r  

e x a c t  t h e ?  

?1R. WILLIAMS: Su re .  

A I know t h a t  i n  1973,  Nr, L u i s  Colon-Osor io  was 
UII_----"--"" ---_IW__W_UI__W_UI 

a r r e s t e d  f o r  bank r o b b e r y  i n  P u e r t o  Rico. I n  1975, t h a t  
I .  -- - . - . - - w - . m P  ,. -I--- 

c h a r g e  was d i s n i s  

f o r  a n  i n d e t e r m i n a t e  -, _-__ __ _.-_. p e r i o d  I _I I- . i n  a p s y c h i a t r i c  ward o f  a  
" C . .T a-r Me.  r*c. .r- .... .Ix&,&"i-d*)____)____"-)____-- 

h o s p i t a l  i n  Z a t o  Rey. -- % b e  

Q Do you h a v e  any  a d d i t i o n a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  

p s y c h i a t r i c  c o n d i t i o n ?  

A I h a v e  t h e  Mache te ros  docuinents,  t h e m s e l v e s ,  
-"---* 

which  d e s c r i b e  him, 

Q I n  what respect? 

A - 7 ,:.ncy b e s c r i b e  L u i s  Colon-Osorio .  They a r e  t h e  

d o c u z e n t s  thzc c a n e  f rom t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  t h a t  were -- -l.l"P ". .- * - L P - " . - - &  

him a s  x i n y  d i a g n o s e d  a s  s c h i z o f r e n i c ,  - ---_-- an,- --"- .rr-IV.--*.. I  

'2 Aay I r e l i e v e  you o f  you r  c a r d ?  
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A Certainly, 

(Mr. Williams looking at card,) 

MR. WILLIAXS: Hay that be marked for 

identification? 

THE COURT: It nay. ilark it se2arately. 

THE CLERK: Defendant's Exhibit G. 

(Defendant's Exhibit G was marked.) 

THE COURT: We have marked Defendant's 

Exhibit G for ident iticat ion only, 

Q Now, aside from the June 5, 1984, matter that 

you have told us about, and aside fromthe statement 

made on August 30 by the co-defendant, what other basis 

do you have, if any, for your assertion that Romano is 

Xr , Fernandez? 

A On January 19th of this year, we have the 

death of Juan Antonio-Corretjer, and subsequent to his 

death on the 19th, we intercepted a conversation on 

January the 23rd, 1985, in the residence of Juan Segarra 

and Luis Esperiso in Vega Baja, Puerto Rico, 

During this conversation between Filiberto Ojeda- 

Rios and Juan Enrique Segarra, and they are discussing 

the death and the subsequent funeral of !.Ire Juan Antonio 

Corretjer. During this discussion, they state in the 

conversation that Romano was at the funeral, acting, in 

Segarra's word, I believe he called him acting like a 
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d i r e c t o r  o f  t h e  f u n e r a l .  

P h o t o g r a p h s  were  o b t a i n e d  o f  t h a t  f u n e r a l ,  numerous 

p h o t o g r a p h s  which d e p i c t  H i l t o n  Fernandez-Diamante  a t  

t h e  wake, s t a n d i n g  n e x t  t o  Mrs, C o r r e t j e r  and t h e n ,  

s u b s e q u e n t l y ,  h e ,  w a l k i n g ,  numerous p h o t o g r a p h s  of  him 

w a l k i n g  a l o n g  w i t h  t h e  c a s k e t ,  n o t  a s  a  p a l l b e a r e r ,  b u t  

i n  f r o n t ,  and  t h e n  on t h e  s i d e  o f  t h e  c a s k e t ,  

Q You s a i d  a t  t h e  wake? 

A Yes. 

Q Was t h a t  con temporaneous  w i t h  t h e  f u n e r a l  o r  

b e f o r e  t h e  f u n e r a l ?  

A Befo re .  

Q Was t h a t  l o c a t e d  a t  a d i f f e r e n t  p l a c e ?  

k Yes, s i r .  

Q I n  f a c t ,  t h e  wake took  p l a c e  t h e  n i g h t  b e f o r e  

t h e  f u n e r a l ,  d i d  i t  n o t ,  o r  Gore t h a n  t h e  n i g h t  b e f o r e ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

8 Did your  -- Withdrawn, 

Would you t e l l  m e  a  l i t t l e  b i t  o r  t e l l  u s  a l i t t l e  

b i t ,  p l e a s e ,  a b o u t  t h e  i n d i v i d u a l  whose f u n e r a l  was 

i n v o l v e u  Aere? 

A Excuse ne? 

Q T e l l  u s  a l i t t l e  S i t  a b o u t  t h i s  p e r s o n  who was  

b e i n g  b u r i e d .  

A Yes, s i r ,  Mr, J u a n  An ton io  C o r r e t j a r  was t h e  
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head  of t h e  L i g a  S o c i a l i s t a  i n  P u e r t o  R ico ,  which is a n  

o r g a n i z a t i o n  which,  a g a i n ,  seeks t h e  i n d e p e n d e n c e  of  

P u e r t o  R i c o  t h r o u g h  v i o l e n c e ,  a s  s t a t e d  i n  t h e i r  own 

documents .  

i2 Are you c a l l i n g  t h i s  a n  unde rg round  t e r r o r i s t  

o r g a n i z a t i o n ,  a l s o ?  

A The L i g a ,  no, s i r ,  it is v e r y  o v e r t ,  o r  a t  

l e a s t  p a r t  o f  it is v e r y  o v e r t .  

L? Q u i t e  p u b l i c ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q A s  a matter o f  f a c t ,  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  g e n t l e m a n  

is -- was, i n  h i s  l i f e t i m e ,  q u i t e  p o p u l a r  o n  t h e  I s l a n d ,  

was h e  n o t ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q And h i s  rnenory is  q u i t e  r e v e r e d  t h r o u g h o u t  a l l  

w a l k s  o f  l i f e  on  t h e  I s l a n d ;  i s n ' t  t n a t  t r u e ?  

A I c a n ' t  comr~en t  o n  t h a t ,  sir. No, s i r .  

Q I n  a n y  e v e n t ,  you r  b u r e a u  was v e r y  i n t e r e s t e d  

i n  who m i g h t  show up  a t  h i s  w a k e  and  who m i g h t  show up 

a t  h i s  f u n e r a l ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A No, s i r .  

r2 Kell, t h e y  a r e  t a k i n g  y i c t u r e s .  

A We d i d  n o t  t a k e  t h e  p i c t u r e s .  

Q I see .  I t  was a news a g e n c y  t h a t  t o o k  t h e  

p i c t u r e s ;  is t h a t  r i g h t ?  



A That ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q And it  was t h e  news agency t h a t  was taking t h e  

p i c t u r e s  a t  t h e  wake, a s  wel l?  

A Yes, s i r .  

G 1 1  i t .  And y o u  t h e n  -- A l l  of t h e  pho tos  

and f i l x s  t h ~ t  you have revieweci were obtained from 

p u ~ l i c  sources;  is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Tliat's c o r r e c t .  

Q And have you made an e f f o r t  t o  o b t a i n  a l l  t h e  

f i l m  t h a t ' s  a v a i l a b l e  concerning t h e  wake and t h e  

funera l?  

A X O ,  s i r .  

2 So, t h e r e  might be otilzr p i c t u r e s  out  t h e r e  

you don ' t  have? 

A m r r u e .  Very t r u e .  

(2 Have you looked, a t  t h e n ,  t h e  ones  you have?  

Have you looked a t  those f i lms  and L ~ h o t o s ,  yourse l f?  

A The f i lms  and photos? 

Q Yes. Showing t h e  wake and t h e  funera l .  

A Yes, s l r ,  I have. 

Q r .  And i t  woulci be  c o r r e c t  t o  say,  

would i t  noc, s i r ,  t h a t  tile \ d : e  a m  t h e  fune ra l  were 

at tended by lareje nunk~ers of :;eople? 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q And that, n o t  only was Xr. H i l ton  Fernandez 
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t h e r e ,  b u t  t h e  h i g h e s t  r a n k i n g  o f f i c e r s  o f  t h e  

gove rnmen t ,  o f  t h e  commoneal th  were t h e r e ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  

t r u e ?  

A I'LI n o t  aware  of t h a t .  

0 AS a m a t t e r  of f a c t ,  the.  head o i  t h e  J u s t i c e  

Depar tment  was t h e r e ,  was h e  n o t ,  p a y i n 5  his r e s p e c t s ?  

A I d o n ' t  know. 

(2 The p o l i c e  s u p e r i n t e n d e n t  was t h e r e ,  2 a y i n y  

h i s  r e s p e c t s  a t  t h e  wake, was h z  n o t ?  

A I d o  n o t  know t h a t ,  e i t h e r .  

Q You a r e  n o t  s a y i n g  t h e y  w e r e n ' t  t h e r e ?  

A I ' m  n o t  s a y i n g  t h e y  w e r e n ' t  t h e r e ;  no,  s i r .  

Q A s  a s a t t e r  of  f a c t ,  c o n s i d e r i n g  t h e  

p o p u l a r i t y  o f  t h i s  man, t h e y  m i ~ a t  v e r y  wel l  be t h e r e ;  

i s n ' t  t h a t  t r u e ?  

A I d o n ' t  know. 

Q I t a k e  i t ,  t h e n ,  you h a v e  n o t  l o o k e d  a t  a l l  o f  

t h e  p i c t u r e s ,  you h a v e  e v e n  i n  you r  own f i l e s ;  is  t h a t  

c o r r e c t ?  

A I h a v e  l o o k e d  a t  a l l  t h e  p i c t u r e s  w e  h a v e  i n  

t h e  f i l e .  

Q : lave you mzcie a n  e f f o r t  t o  i d e n t i f y  a l l  t h e  

p e o p l e  shown i n  t h o s e  p i c t u r e s ?  

A No, s i r .  

(Pause .  ) 
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Q Now, t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  c o n v e r s a t i o n  t h a t  you a re  

r e f e r r i n g  t o  on J a n u a r y  23rd of t h i s  y e a r ,  was between 

two i n d i v i d u a l s  l i s t e d  a s  FOR and JPM; is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q And a g a i n ,  t h e  names of t h e  p e o p l e  w i t h  t h o s e  

i n i t i a l s ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  I t 's F i l i b e r t o  Ojeda-Rios and J u a n  

Enr iyue  S e g a r r a ,  

Q He's JPN? 

A Yes, s i r ,  I c a n  e x p l a i n  t h a t  -- 
Q Okay, 

A -- i f  you w i l l  a l l o w  me, 

Q You a r e  c l a i m i n g  t h a t  t h a t ' s  a n  a l i a s ,  I 

suppose ;  i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q I n  f a c t ,  t h a t  he ' s  supposed t o  be  J o s e  P e r e z  

Morano; i s n ' t  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

0 And i s  l i s t e d  t h a t  way o n  some o f  y o u r  

documents? 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Now, i t ' s  your  c l a i m  t h a t  you were a b l e  t o  

i n d e p e n d e n t l y  c o r r o b o r a t e  by l o o k i n g  a t  t h o s e  

pho tographs ,  t h a t  t h e  p e r s o n  d e s c r i b e d  a s  Romano i n  t h i s  

January 23rd c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  was, i n  f a c t ,  Mr, Fernandez;  
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is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

0 Because  you c l a i m  t h a t  you h a v e  2 i c t u r e s  

s h o w i n g  him d o i n g  w h a t  t h e y  a r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  i n  this 

c o n v e r s a t i o n ;  is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

(1 I n  t h i s  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  it is s p e c i f i c a l l y  

s t a t ea  t h a t  i t  was Romano who p u t  t h e  f l a g  on  t h e  c a s k e t ?  

R Yes, s i r ,  

Q But Mr, Fe rnandez  d i d  n o t  d o  t h a t ;  d i d  h e 3  

A We d o n ' t  have  a  p h o t o g r a p h  o f  t h a t ,  

Q You d o  h a v e  a p h o t o g r a p h  o f  s o m e b o d y p u t t i n g  a  

f l a g  on  t h e  c a s k e t ;  d o n ' t  you? 

A No, s i r ,  we d o  n o t ,  

Q I s n ' t  it SO, t h a t  you know f o r  a f a c t  t h a t  Mr. 

F e r n a n a e z  d i d  n o t  p u t  t h e  f l a g  on  t h e  c a s k e t ?  

A T h a t  is n o t  c o r r e c t .  

Q Have  you  t a l k e d  t o  a n y  o f  t h e  p e o p l e  who were 

t h e r e ?  

A No, s i r ,  

0 A l o t  of ? u ; > l i c  o f f i c i a l s  who would b e  happy 

t o  c o o p e r a t e  wit;] t h e  F,B,I ,  were p r e s e n t  a t  t h a t  

f u n e r a l ;  w e r ~ n ' t  t h e y ?  

A m 1 ~ a i s  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  was c o m p l e t e l y  c o v e r t ,  The 

F,3, I ,  was t h e  o n l y  one  i n v o l v e d .  Vie s h a r e d  t h e  



i n f o r m a t i o n  we had w i t h  no  one.  

Q i f e l l ,  you t o l a  t h e  s u p e r i n t e n d e n t  o f  p o l i c e  

a b o u t  you r  o p e r a t i o n s ;  d i d  you n o t ?  

A :io, s i r ,  we d i d  n o t ,  Xot u n t i l  two d a y s  

d e f o r e  the ~ r r e s t ,  

13 You l e t  h i i n  know it,  two d a y s  b e f o r e  t h e  

a r r e s t  took  L j l a c e ?  

A Y e s ,  s i r ,  

Q So, a t  t h s t  r ) o i n t ,  yoil w e r e n ' t  h i d i n g  you r  

a c t i v i t i e s  froill h i n  in any  way; were  you? 

A ,;e weren ' t  Licling o u r  a c t i v i t i e s  f rom anyone ,  

s i r .  I t ' s  j u s t  t h e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  s e a s t ,  l e t  me say. 

C2 : : e l l ,  I t a k e  i t  you  n e v e r  a s k e d  t h e  

s u ; ? e r i n t e n a e n t  who i t  was t h e t  ;:ut t h e  f l a g  o n  t h e  

c a s k e t ?  

A N O ,  s i r ,  w e  have  n o t .  

Q And I s u p p o s e  i t  w o u l d  s u r 2 r i s e  you t o  l e a r n  

t h a t  t h e r e  a r e  p h o t o g r a p h s  showing t h e  f l a g  b e i n g  p l a c e d  1 
on t h e  c a s k e t  and i t  was n o t  ; i r ,  Fe rnandez  who p u t  it on 

t h e  c a s k e t ?  

A ri',-~~Lt iqouici s u r p r i s e  ixe. 

ci '2:;;t would s ~ r 9 r i j e  you? 

A Y d s ,  :if. 

I f  ~ G G  d i d  see  such >hotocjraphs,  you would  be  

?ersu;iciea, ~ o u l i ~ n ' c  you, t h a t  J r .  Fe rnandez  is n o t  
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R o ~ a n o ?  

A No, s i r ,  I would not .  

Q you would then b e l i e v e  i h a t  the re  i s  more t h a n  

one Roxano? 

A : ;o,  s i r ,  I W O U ~ U  not .  

Q 1s ?oi.i;ln~ a n  unusual n a ~ i c  i n  h e r t o  Rico? 

A I oo riot know, s i r .  

Q I oeg your p r d o n ?  

A I u o n ' t  know. 

(2 You 5 o n 1 t  know. 

A I don't  know of any o t h e r  i n d i v i d u a l  named 

Ronano, e i t h e r ,  by t r u e  name o r  nickname, code name, 

except  f o r  t h i s  %ent ienan  here.  (Po in t ing . )  

Q Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  I t  s e e a s  t o  m e ,  we submitted 

a n  a f f i d a v i t  by soneoody named komano j u s t  t h i s  morning. 

A I 5 o n 1 t  Know t h i s  persori. 

Q So, your c i r c l e  of a ~ c ~ u a i i l t a n c e s  is  l i m i t e a  t o  

peo le  who a r e  no t  named Romano? 

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q There is a re fe rence  i n  t h i s  one-page 

t r a n s c r i 2 t  of Jcinuary 23rd t o  Donn~i Connie. 

Pi Donna what? 

Q Donna Connie, C-0-3-X-I-E. 

A Yes. 

(2 'Jho i s  t h a t ?  



A T h a t ' s  t h e  w i f e  o f  Mr. An ton io  C o r r e t j e r ,  

Q And i t ' s  i n d i c a t e d  i n  t h i s  t r a n s c r i p t  t h a t  h e r  

r o l e  i n  t h i s  f u n e r a l  was l e s s  i m p o r t a n t  t h a n  t h e  r o l e  o f  

2o ixno ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A They s r o b a b l y  s a y  t h a t ;  y e s ,  s i r ,  

i2 ';;ow, l e t ' s  s e e .  To s u p p o r t  you r  claim t h a t  

Romano and x r ,  Fe rnandez  a r e  one  i n  t h e  same, we h a v e  

t h e  J u n e  5 t h  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  when you n e v e r  saw M r .  

Fernandez  t n e r e ,  And we h a v e  t h e  s t a t e m e n t  by t h e  

fo rmer  g s y c h i a t r i c  p a t i e n t ,  And w e  h a v e  t h e  

c o n v e r s a t i o n  on J a n u a r y  23 rd ,  which h a s  n e v e r  b e e n  

c o r r o b o r a t e d  by  any  i n d i c a t i o n ,  whe the r  o r  n o t  h e  r e a l l y  

is t h e  p e r s o n  who p u t  t h e  f l a g  on  t h e  c a s k e t ,  

Now, b e s i d e s  t h o s e  t h r e e  b a s e s  f o r  you r  s t a t e m e n t ,  

t h a t  :4r, Fe rnandez  is Romano, we a r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  i n  

t h e s e  documents ,  have you any  o t h e r  b a s i s ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  

i2 What is  t h a t ?  

A Nothing  i n  p a r t i c u l a r ,  b u t  s i n c e  w e  began  t h i s  

i n v e s t i g a t i o n  o f  t h e  r o c k e t  a t tack i n  O c t o b e r  o f  1983 ,  
---I -- . * "' r - 7" - I -  - .-..-- 7.F". --"--.- - ~ L . . P  = - ---- ., -, -*.,%#,- 

we began  p h y s i c a l  s u r v e i l l a n c e  a n a  a t  t h a t  t i n e  . .* y l r - P - ' - " 1 I T - . " 1 I T " 1 I T " 1 I T " 1 I T " 1 I T " 1 I T  YP. .YP.YPrSi*.*.rsi*.*.- .. .3 * "" 4.- 

c o n c e n t r a t e d  on A v e l  i n o  G o n z a l e z - C l a u d i o  and L u i s  . ll'. "I-_L_UI_L_UIr..rr_L_UI_L_UI--.. -**--,-- 

Gonza lez -C laud io ,  F i l i b e r t o  Ojeda-Rios ,  c o n c e n t r a t e d  . , ..a=s + - * on 

t h e s e  t h r e e  i n d i v i d u a l s  i n  p a r t i c u l a r ,  _ ... I .- ... * .. ,..I --____I 

B e f o r e  t h e  break-up of  t h e  f a c t i o n  o f  M r .  H i l t o n  
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Fernandez-Diamante  w i t h  t h e  f a c t i o n  o f  F i l i b e r t o  Ojeda- 

R i o s ,  which  o c c u r r e d  on  J u n e  t h e  3 r d  o f  1984 ,  o r  it was 

o c c u r r i n g  a t  t h i s  time, a s  is e v i d e n c e d  by t h e  f ac t  t h a t  

on J u n e  t h e  4 t h ,  E l i a s  Castro-Rarnos, who was i n  t h e  

f a c t i o n  o f  Xr, H i l t o n  Fernandez-Diamante ,  came a n d  t o l d  

Ojeda-Rios  h e  was e x p e l l e d  f rom t h e  C e n t r a l  Commit tee .  

Dur ing  t h i s  time and  s u b s e q u e n t  time, w e  h a v e  s e e n  

Nr. S i l t o n  Fernandez-Diamante  meet o n  numerous  o c c a s i o n s  

w i t h  members of  t h e  D i r e c t i v e  C o a n i t t e e  a t  Los F r a i l e s  

o n l y  t h e  D i r e c t i v e  Commit tee  condominium where  we know 

o f  t n e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  met. 

Through a p r o c e s s  o f  e l i m i n a t i o n  o f  t h e  other  

narrtes, p l u s  what I ' v e  j u s t  t o l d  you a b o u t  t h e  J u n e  S t h ,  

J u n e  1 7 t h  c o n v e r s a t i o n s ,  L u i s  Co lon -Oso r io  s t a t e m e n t s ,  

we c a n d e f i n i t e l y i d e n t i f y h i m a s  b e i n g  Romano a n d  a 

member o f  t h e  D i r e c t i v e  Commit tee  o f  Los M a c h e t e r o s ,  

Q You m u s t  h a v e  had  a bug  i n  t h a t  t a p e  t o  p i c k  

up t h e s e  n e e t i n g s ;  d i d n l  t YOU? 

A :Je had a u t h o r i z a t i o n  f o r  a bug t o  p i c k  up 

t h e s e  c o n v e r s a t i o n s .  On some o f  t h e  l o c a t i o n s  which w e  

r e c e i v e d  a u t h o r i t y  t o  e n t e r  and  c o n d u c t  e l e c t r o n i c  

s u r v e i l l a n c e ,  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  s t r u c t u r e  and  t h e  n a t u r e  o f  

t h a t  b u i l a i n g ,  t h e  s e c u r i t y  a f f o r d e d  t h a t  a p a r t m e n t  i n  

p a r t i c u l a r ,  t o  i n c l u d e  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  w h i l e  t h e y  met, t h e  

t e n a n t  of t h a t  a p a r t m e n t  would l e a v e ,  however ,  ne l i v e d  
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there ,  

I t  was a r e s idence  t h a t  was used b y  an i n d i v i d u a l  

during the n i g h t ,  They would use it during the  day as  a 

meeting locat ion,  Because -- Well, t o  put i t  b r i e f l y ,  

we could  not  and d i d  not  e n t e r  t h a t  p l a c e  t o  p l a c e  a 

microphone ins ide  a s  we had author i ty  t o  do. 

Q Who was the  tenant? 

A Oscar Cardona-Rarnirez. 
- - - - 

THE COURT: Could you s p e l l  the  l a s t  

name? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, Oscar, C-A-R-D-0-N-A, 

R-A-H-I-R-E-Z . 
Q And where was t h i s  apartment located? 

A I t  was located i n  the  condominium c a l l e d  Los 

Fra i les  Condoniniurn, Guynabo, Puerto Rico. 

S-U-A-Y-N-A-B-Om 

Q Now, you sa id  t h a t  nobody went in  there  except 

the  Eoard of Directors of t h i s  fact ion;  is t h a t  r igh t?  

A I believe t h a t ' s  correct .  That 's correct .  

Q You a re  not rea l ly  sure  of t h a t ,  a r e  you? 

A T h c  on ly  o the r  person t h a t  rnay have been 

there,  of course, was Oscar Cardona-Ramirez, who i s  not, 

a s  w e  can determine, a  member of the Direct ive  

Committee. Also, I be l ieve  one poss ible  -- one Orlando 

Gonzdez-Claudio, who is a Defendant i n  t h i s  case, but 
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a t  t h e  p r e s e n t  t i m e ,  a f u g i t i v e ,  was a l s o  a t  t h a t  

a p a r t m e n t ,  

Q You were m a i n t a i n i n g  twenty-four-hour a day 

s u r v e i l l a n c e  on t h i s ?  

A :io, s i r ,  we were n o t ,  Not f o r  a n  ex tended  

p e r i o d  of t i n e .  Je d i d  f o r  a p p r o x i w a t e l y  one  week, 

0 So, you r e a l l y  don ' t  know t h a t  nobody e l s e  had 

a c c e s s  t o  t h i s ,  t h e n ,  do  you? 

A Other  t h a n  t h e  p e r s o n s  t h a t  I ' v e  named. 

Q R i g h t ,  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q So, t h i s  p r o c e s s  of e l i m i n a t i o n  k ind  of  breaks 

down when you look a t  it t h i s  way, d o e s n ' t  it? 

A NO, s i r .  When 1 t a l k  abou t  a p r o c e s s  o f  

e l i m i n a t i o n ,  I ' m  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  th rough  documents,  wire 

s u r v e i l  l a n c e s  and p h y s i c a l  s u v e i l  l a n c e s ;  we have  t h e  

D i r e c t i v e  Committee members i d e n t i f i e d  a s  be ing  H i l t o n  

Fernandez-Diamante, E l i a s  Samuel Castro-Ramos, f i i l t o n  

Fernandez-Dianante,  t h e  Defendant ,  O r l a n d o  Gonzalez-  

C l a u d i o ,  Korber to  Gonzalez-Claudio,  F i l  i b e r t o  Ojeda- 

R i o s ,  J o r g e  F a r i n a c c i - G a r c i a ,  

D i d  I mention any s t h e r s ?  

E l k s  Sainuel Castro-iianos, I t h i n k  I g o t  them a l l ,  

Okay, 

Q A l l  r i g h t ,  B u t  your b a s i s  f o r  making t h e  
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c l a i m  t h a t  t h o s e  a r e  t h e  p e o p l e  on t h e  Committee,  g o e s  

back t o  i n f o r m a t i o n  p r o v i d e d  by 8odr iquez -Rodr iquez  and 

you r  s o - c a l l e d  p r o c e s s  o f  e l i m i n a t i o n ,  r i g h t ?  

A And t h e  d o c u ~ e n t s  . 
Q . - t n o s e  a r e  t h e  documents  t h a t  c a x e  o u t  o f  

t h e  s a f e  nouse i n  h g r i l  of  1934? 

A A 2 r i l  1984. ; j e l l ,  t h a t ' s  2 1 0  Ponce die Leon. 

We a l s o  had  a  s e a r c h  t h a t  o c c u r r e d  a t  E l  C o r t i j o ,  t h e  

docu r ,~en t s  of u h i c h  a r e  s t i l l  b e i n g  ~ r o c c s s e d ,  t h a t  

o c c u r r e t i  J a n u a r y  9 t h .  

Q O f  what y e a r ?  

A Of t h i s  y e a r .  

a I 35? 

A Yes, s i r .  P l u s  t h e  d ~ c u m n t s  s e i z e d .  PJe 

s e i z e d  v o 1 u r . e ~  of d o c u m n t s  on August  3 0 ,  which a r e  

s t i l l  b e i n g  2 r o c e s s e d .  

3 And s i n c e  t h e y  a r e  s t i l l  d e i n g  2rocessec i ,  you 

a r e  n o t  s u r e  y e t  what you have?  

A ; lot  c o m p l e t e l y ;  t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q Anu you tion't; know w h c t x r  o r  n o t  you n a v e  any 

o t h e r  i n c i i c a t i o n  of  xho is afi t h e  A a r d  of  D i r e c t o r s  of 

one  + x t l c u l a r  f z c t i o n  o r  n o t ,  do you?  

A I ciori't know t h a t .  Tiley a r e  s t i l l  ~ e i n g  

p r o c e s s e u .  

(Z A l l  r i . i j h t .  And t i l l s  l i s t  you  h a d  f r o m  A p r i l  
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of  1984,  t h a t  n e v e r  u sed  t h e  hame o f  H i l t o n  Fe rnandez ,  

d i d  it? 

A Romano. 

Q 2 i y h t .  So, you a r e  Sack t o  t h e  code  names 

a g a i n ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q So, t h e  p l a i n  f a c t  o f  t h e  m a t t e r  i s  t h a t  you 

d o n ' t  h a v e  a n y t h i n g  o t h e r  t h a n  t h i s  e l i r r r i n a t i o n  b u s i n e s s  

you  w e r e  t e l l i n g  u s  a u o u t  by  w h i c h  you  a r e  a b l e  t o  d r a w  

t h e  c o n c l u s i o n  t h a t  t h e  p e o p l e  you h a v e  j u s t  named were, 

i n  f a c t ,  nembers o f  t h e  Board o f  D i r e c t o r s ?  

A L e t  me s a y  t h i s .  We do  n o t  h a v e ,  a t  t h i s  

time, a n y t h i n g  t h a t  s a y s  -- w r i t t e n ,  Romano is H i l t o n  

Fernandez-Diamante ,  e x c e p t  o u r  r e p o r t .  

Q Excep t?  

A Our r e p o r t .  

Q E x a c t l y .  W r i t t e n  by y o u r  own a g e n t s .  

A C o r r e c t .  

0 And SO,  when you  come i n  h e r e  a n d  you  t e l l  u s  

t h a t  you know t h a t  h e ' s  Romano, i t ' s  b e c a u s e  you r  f e l l o w  

a g e n t s  h a v e  b e e n  s a y i n g  i t  a l l  t h e  time a n d  you  n a v e  

c o n f i d e n c e  i n  theril and t h a t ' s  t h e  d e p a r t m e n t ' s  p o s i t i o n ;  

i s n ' t  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A P l u s  t h e  documents ,  p l u s  t h e  s u r v e i l l a n c e s ,  

2 l u s  -- 



Q You nave already told us about that, 

A Plus the statment of other Macheteros members, 

who are cooperating with the F.B.I. 

(1 Besides Rodriquez-Rodriquez? 

A Colon-Osorio. 

Q Colon-Osorio is cooperating with the F,B,I,? 

A No, sir, I'm saying that statement that he 

made, 

0 Is he, in fact, cooperating with the F,B,I, at 

this tine? 

A No, sir, he is not, 

Q And has he at any time been considered an 

informer by the F,B,I,? 

A Not by the F,B,I,; no, sir, 

Q By any other governmental agency? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q By what agency? 

A The United States Military, 

Q When was that? 

A t4e was in the military in nineteen -- for 
--------__uI -IIICI.. -- 

a9proxinately six months, 1969 and 1970, 

Q And during that t h e ,  h e  worked as an 

inforaant; is that correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q For what specific agency? 



A He was furn ish ing  information on n a r c o t i c s  t o  - -----------. ---- - --- 

t h e  m i l i t a r y  pol ice .  

Q I n  o t h e r  words, n a r c o t i c  use by h i s  f e l l o w  

s o l d i e r s ?  

A Correc t ,  

Q ::as he be2n a n  informant on any o ther  

~ c c a s i o n ,  t o  your knowledge? 

A Y e s ,  s i r .  

A I n  1 9 7 3 ,  when he was a r r e s t e d ,  I b e l i e v e ,  -- *.--a) u- -.\*- . . . -.̂ ".r 1. .%- 

r e a d i n g  r r o n  our r ' i l e s ,  t h a t  he l e d  t h e  p o l i c e  of 
-.* .--- . -- "". -- ,--A" " -*,,--.am +*a<-- " w , 

Puerto Rico t o  a  res idence where h i s  accomplices i n  that 
---------II-I-------.- . r.-...rr - - ---.ia-__U____I-v --*--- 

C On any o ther  occasion, h a s  he, t o  your 

knowledge, worked a s  an i i~ iormer?  

A iiot t o  ny knowledge; no, s i r .  

Q !;as h e  convicted of t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  bank 
I - . "-CI.--. - --.-l__ - ---s4J.Iw.Icgsll. 

robbery, h i n s e l f ?  
L. - . - ".-,, "l. Ir-*--.r- P 

A NG, s i r ,  A s  I s t a t e d ,  i t  kas dismissed 

because h~ was incarcera ted  i n  a p s y c h i a t r i c  h o s p i t a l .  
-& - --- ---- 
2 ;:OW, ~ C S ~ O ~ S  t h e  s ta tement  nade by Colon- 

Osor io ,  tile s t a  teiient ziade ~ 3 y  Rodr iquez-Rodr iquez, d i d  

you h a v e  s o x  oLtler i n fo rna t ion  t h a t  l e d  you t o  b e l i e v e  

what you : z v e  been t e l l i n g  u s ?  

11 -, s i r .  
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Q A l l  r i g h t .  

i.IR. WILLIAJIS: Excuse me, j u s t  a minu te ,  

( P a u s e  , ) 

Q >;ow, you h a v e  p r e s z n t e d  t o  u s  h e r e ,  a document 

narkeci a s  Government 's  E x h i b i t  2. A document,  which I 

b e l i e v e ,  w h i c : ~  is d a t e d  J a n u a r y  1 0  o f  1984,  t h r e e - p a g e  

t y g e w r i t t e n  uocuxen t ,  which I t h i n k  you s a i d  t h e r e  was a 

copy of  a cloc~iilellt s e i z e d  -- 
A Yes, s i r .  

Q -- on A p r i l  3, ' 841  

A No, s i r .  

(2 A e n  was t h a t  s e i z e d ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  I ' m  s o r r y ,  

Q ??ow, t h i s  photocopy which w e  h a v e  h e r e  i n  

e v i a e n c e ,  was t n i s  photocopy ma& d i r e c t l y  from t h e  

o r i g i n a l  -- I1n  s o r r y  -- d i r e c t l y  from t h e  aocument t h a t  

was s e i z e c ?  

A T h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  copy,  no ,  s i r ,  it was n o t .  

Q I t  was made froia a copy? 

A I t  was made from a copy.  

('2 S ~ v e  you e v e r  s e e n  t h e  uocurnent  t h a t  was 

a c t u a l l y  s c i z e t i ?  

A - .  im, s i r ,  I h v e  n o t .  

Q 90 you know whether  t h e  document which was 

a c t u a l l y  s e i z e d  was, i n  f a c t ,  a t y p e w r i t t e n  o r i g i n a l  o r  
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was i t s e l f  a photocopy?  

A I d o n ' t  know t h a t ,  

Q Do you  know t h e  m e a n i n g  o f  t h e  i n i t i a l s  CC a t  

t h 2  hzad of  t h i s  memorandun? 

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q '!'hat is t h a t ?  

A R e f e r s  t o  t h e  c o m i t e ,  C-0-M-I-T-E, C e n t r a l ,  

Q I n  E n g l i s h  would b e  t h e  C e n t r a l  C o m a i t t e e .  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Do you Know from r e v i e w i n g  y o u r  r e p o r t s ,  y o u r  

f i n g e r p r i n t  r e p o r t ,  now many f i n g e r s  o r  p o r t i o n s  o f  

f i n g e r s  o r  p a l m s  o r  w h a t e v e r ,  which you a t t r i b u t e  t o  Mr. 

Fernandez ,  were l i f t e d  o f f  t h e  o r i g i n a l  o f  t h i s  

document? 

A I ' v e  g o t  it on t h a t  c a r d ,  s i r ,  

Q You do .  A l l  r i g h t .  

(Mr. W i l l i a m s  hand ing  c a r d  t o  t h e  

W i t n e s s ,  ) 

A Thank you. Two l a t e n t  f i n g e r p r i n t s ,  

Q Knere  were  t h e y  on  t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  document? 

A I do n o t  know, 

Q Do you know which f i n g e r s  of which hand? 

A flo, s i r ,  I d o  n o t .  

Q Do you know whe the r  l a t e n t  f i n g e r p r i n t s  o f  any  

o t h e r  p e r s o n  were l o c a t e d  on  t h a t  document? 
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A T h a t  document,  we found  two c o p i e s  o f  it i n  

t h e  s a f e  house.  Okay. On t h e  o t h e r  copy,  we had t h e  

f i n g e r p r i n t s  o f  Rodr iquez  F a r i n a c c i - G a r c i a  and  E l i a s  

S a n u e l  Castro-Ramos. 

Q So, we know f rom t h a t ,  t h e n ,  t h a t  a t  leas t  o n e  

o f  t h e  two documents  was a pho tocopy?  

A E x a c t l y .  

'2 And p o s s i b l y  b o t h ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  P o s s i b l y  b o t h .  

Q Was a p h o t o c o p i n g  machine  s e i z e d  i n s i d e  t h a t  

s a f e  house?  

A No, s i r .  

Q You know f rom t h e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  c o n d u c t e d  by  

o t h e r  a g e n t s ,  d o  you n o t ,  t h a t  i n  1984 ,  M r ,  Fernandez  

was i n  f a c t  employed a t  a p r i n t  s h o p ?  

A Yes, s i r .  I d o  n o t  know t h a t .  

Q And t h e  name o f  t h a t  p r i n t  s h o p  was what?  

A L e t  me t a k e  t h a t  back. Not employed, L e t  me 

s a y ,  a s s o c i a t e d  w i t h  t h e  p r i n t  shop .  

Q A l l  r i g h t .  The p r i n t  s h o p  had a name and  t h a t  

was what?  

A T a l l a r e s ,  T-A-L-L-A-R-E-S, A lbo rado ,  

A-L-B-0-R-A-D-0. 

Q And t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  c o n c e r n  d i d  a l l  s o r t s  o f  

commerc ia l  p r i n t i n g ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  t r u e ?  
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A I d o n ' t  know t h a t .  

0 Have  you e v e r  s u r v e i l l e d  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  

l o c a t i o n  y o u r s e l f ?  

A P l e a s e ?  No, s i r ,  I have  n o t .  

2 O t h e r  a g s n t s  have done  s o ,  have  t h e y  n o t ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  

(Z You have  rev iewed t h e i r  r e p o r t s ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

U P r o b a o l y  s e e n  p h o t o g r a p h s  of  t h e  s i t e ,  h a v e  

you n o t ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  I h a v e  s e e n  pho tog raphs .  I h a v e  

been  t o  t h e  s i t e .  

0 You have  been  t h e r e ,  A 1 1  r i g h t .  

And you know t h a t  one  o f  t h e  t h i n g s  t h e y  d o  is 

c o m e r c i a 1  2ho tocopy iny ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  

(.1 Somebody h a s  s o m e t h i n g  t h e y  w a n t  t o  h a v e  a f e w  

c o 2 i e s  made o f ,  t h e y  g o  i n  t h e r e  and pay  them w h a t e v e r  

i t  is, f i v e  c e n t s  a page  o r  t e n  c e n t s  a  page,  and t h e y  

copy  it f o r  then;  i s n ' t  t h a t  s o ?  

FL I ;lave n e v e r  been  i n s i d e .  

' \  
hi 3 u t ,  you a c l i e v e  t h a t  t o  be t h e  c a s e ,  60 you 

n o t ?  

A I t ' s  p o s s i b l e .  

Q And is i t  t rue ,  based on t h e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  
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conducted by your agen t ,  t h a t  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  concern  is 

one which i s  ~ ~ a t r o n i z e d  o y a  nunber  of  p e o p l e  i n  l e f t i s t  

o r g a n i z a t i o n s ?  

.A I n c l u u i n ~ ~  .nmirers of ti le h c h e t e r o s ;  y e s ,  s i r .  

1.2 K i j h t ?  

A Y e s ,  S ~ L .  

Q So, it's p r o ~ a b l e ,  1s 1~ n o t  -- 
A 5xcuse x? 

2 I t  is ? ro2au l c ,  i s n ' t  it, t h a t  t h e  

photoco?yinij of t n i s  2 a r t l c u l a r  n~enoranciurn was i n  fac t  

done a t  t h a t  2 r i n t  shop? 

A I t ' s  p o s s i o l e .  

Q You ind icaceu  i n  your ~ e s t i n o n y  yes te rday ,  

t h a t  when t h e  s a r c h  vas conduc t td  on A p r i l  3 ,  1984, you 

~oul'ld a lot o l  do~u ;~ . e r l t s ,  i n c l a d i n 4  index c a r d s  of 

s u p p o r t e r s  of t h e  o r j a n l z a t i o n ;  is t n a t  r i g h t ?  

A lrhat we h a v e  determined t o  ae s u p - ~ o r t e r s ;  yes ,  

s i r .  

Q An" c o u l i  you t e l l  t ~ s  how  yo^ a e f i n e  

s u p p o r t e r s ?  

A I t   eared t h y  used a cari i  t o  n a i l  n a i l i n g s  

ou t ;  $ropa+nd; l i t e r a t u r e  t h a t  tias m i l e d  t o  t h e s e  

v - seo? l e .  s J e  seized o n l y  tat curcis, o u t  e n v e l o ~ e s ,  

s e a l e d ,  w i t r i  l e i t i s t  ~ r o ~ a j a n d a  t n a t  werz going t o  t h e s e  

people ,  sone cL tnese  s aop lc  l i s t e d  on t h e  c a r d s .  
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B So, i t  is t h e i r  m a i l i n g  l i s t ?  

A i lo re  o r  less; y e s ,  s i r .  

Q B u t  you  h a d  c o n c i u d e d  t n a t  t h e  p e o , . l e  on  ~ i l < 7 i t  

; , lailincj l i s t  s u ; ~ p o r t  the  o r c j a n i z a t i o n ;  i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A L e t  ne s a y  t h a t  t h e y  s u 2 g o r t  t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  

-- L e t  i,\e s a y  t h a t  t ney  w i l l  a c c e i . t  l i t e r a t u r e  f rom t n e  

o r g a n i z a t i o n .  

Q i l e l l ,  you guys  w i l l  d o  t h a c ,  won ' t  you? 

A Very r e a d i l y ;  y e s ,  s i r .  

Q You uon ' t  c a t e g o r i z e  y o u r s e l v e s  a s  s u p p o r t e r s ,  

do  you,  o r  p e r h a p s  you do?  

A NO, s i r ,  we d o n ' t .  

Q Is it  t r u e  t h a t  t h e  p r e s i d e n t  o f  t h e  P u e r t o  

R i c a n  S e n a t e  is on  t h a t  l i s t ?  

A Not t h a t  I am aware  o f  it. 

L? D i d n ' t  t h e  F.B.I., t h e  o t h e r  d a y ,  r 2 l e a s e  a 

l i s t  o f  some o f  t h o s e  names  i n  P u e r t o  R i c o ,  i n c l u d i n g  

t h a t  y e n t l e m a n ' s  name? 

A T h e r e  were one  t h o u s a n a  e i g h t  hundred  names, 

and as a a a t t e r  o f  f a c t ,  I c a n ' t  r e c a l l  any. T h a t  may 

b e  c o r r e c t .  I d o n ' t  know. 

9 Okay. :'as t h e r e  some o t h e r  way i n  which you 

came t o t h e  c o n c l u s i o n  t h a t  t h e  ; ? e o p l e  on  t h e  l i s t  w e r e  

s u p p o r t e r s ?  

A No, s i r .  
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Q NOW, y e s t e r d a y  you t o l d  u s  about  a  number of 

a c t s ,  o b v i o u s l y  i l l e g a l  a c t s ,  which you f u r n i s h  

t e s t i m o n y  a t t r i b u t e d  t o  t h e  l l acne te ros ,  

Now, you a r e  n o t  c l a i m i n g ,  a r e  you, t h a t  Xr, 

Fernandez,  h i m s e l f ,  2 a r t i c i p a t e d  i n  any of  t h o s e  

s p e c i f i c  a c t s ?  

A Not a t  t h i s  t i n e ,  

Q Okay, You d i d  t e l l  u s  y e s t e r d a y ,  t h a t  Fir, 

Fernandez had Seen a r r e s t e d  once b e f o r e  i n  h i s  l i f e ;  is  

t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  Reviewing t h e  F,B,I. f i l e s  showed 

a n  a r r e s t  i n  1968 f o r  f a i l u r e  t o  r e p o r t  f o r  i n d u c t i o n .  

Q Tha t  was d u r i n g  t h e  Vietnam p e r i o d ,  wasn ' t  it? 

A Yes, s i r ,  

Q And I t h i n k  you t o l d  u s  y e s t e r d a y  t h a t  t h e  

c h a r g e  was d i s m i s s e d  by t h e  F e d e r a l  Court ;  i s  t h a t  

r i g h t ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

0 So, he was -- de was v i n d i c a t e d  on t h a t  

cha rge?  

A I have no knowledge of  t h e  a c t u a l  c a s e  i t s e l f ,  

Q I n  your r e p o r t ,  d i d  t h e  r e p o r t  p r o v i d e  some 

i n f o r n a t i o n  abou t  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  p r o s e c u t i o n ?  

A No, s i r ,  it d i d  n o t ,  

Q You a r e  aware, a r e  you n o t ,  t h a t  Mr, Fernandez 
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was r e l e a s e d  on  bond  a f t e r  h i s  a r r e s t  i n  1 9 6 8  on  t h a t  

c h a r g e ?  

A N O ,  s i r r  I was  n o t .  T h e  -- N O ,  s i r ,  h e  was  

n o t .  

Q You a r e  f a n i l i a r  w i t h  t h e  f a c t ,  a r e  you n o t r  

t h a t  i n  1968,  i t  was s t anaa rc i  p r a c t i c e  i n  t h e  U n i t e d  

S t a t e s  D i s t r i c t  C o u r t s  t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s ,  

t h e r e  is a p r e s u m p t i o n  t n a t  p e o 2 l e  s h o u l d  b e  r e l e a s e d ?  

A I d o n ' t  know t h a t .  

Q How l o n g  nave you been  a n  F.B.I.  a g e n t ?  

A T h r e e  and a  h a l f  y e a r s .  

Q P r i o r  t o  l a s t  O c t o b e r ,  t h a t  was t h e  practice 

t n a t  u s u a l l y  p e o p l e  were c h a r g e a  i n  F e d e r a l  C o u r t r  g o t  

r e l e a s e d ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Charged f o r  what ,  s i r ?  

(2 Charged w i t h  a l m o s t  any  crime, t h e r e  was a 

p r e s u n p t i o n  i n  f a v o r  o f  r e l e a s e ,  w a s n ' t  t h e r e ?  

A I d o n ' t  know t h a t .  

Q You d o n ' t  know t h a t ?  

A Xo, s i r .  

(3 Have you e v e r  h e a r d  of t h e  B a i l  Reform A c t ?  

?. Ycs, s i r ,  I have .  

:' .- I'm riot t a l k i n g  zioout t h e  c u r r e n t  one. I ' n  

t a l k i n g  m o u t  t h e  r e f o m .  

A Yes, s i r ,  I have .  
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Q You know t h a t  t h e  c a s e  was pend ing  f o r  a 

p e r i o d  of a b o u t  e i g h t  n o n t h s  ge tween  t h e  t i ~ x e  o f  a r r e s t  

a n d  t h e  t i n e  t n a t  t h e  c n a r y e s  were d i s r n i s s e a ;  cia you 

n o t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

(3 And you know t h a t  t h e r e  i s  no  i n d i c a t i o n  i n  

y o u r  r e c o r d s  t n a t  h e  e v e r  f a i l e u  t o  a p p e a r  i n  c o ~ i r t  m e n  

h e  was supposeu t o  a p 2 e a r ;  i s n ' t  t n a t  t r u e ?  

A T h e  o n l y  t h i n g  I saw was a n  F.B.I. c r i m i n a l  

t r a n s c r i ? t ,  whlch l i s t s  a u a t e  o f  a r r e s t  and  t h a t  t h e  

c n d r g e  was a i s 2 i s s e q ~  i n  ' 6 9 .  

Q Okay. I s n ' t  it a  f a c t  w i t h  r e f e r e n c e  t o  t h e  

a a n g e r o u s n e s s  y r t i c u l a r l y ,  i s n ' i  ii a f a c t  t h a t  !Ire 

Fe rnandez  was a c o n s c i e n t i o u s  o L j e c t e r  d u r i n g  t h e  war? 

A I d o  riot know t h a t .  

Id And t h a t  he d i d  n o t  r e g i s t e r  f o r  t h e  d r a f t  

s e c a u s e  h e  was opposeu t o  war and v i o l e n c e ?  

A I d o n ' t  know t h a t .  

Q Anc he d i d n ' t  r e p o r t  f o r  i n a u c c i o n  f o r  t h e  

same r e a s o n ?  You cion' t  know? 

A I u c n ' t  know t h a t .  

::A.  ,.!ILLIAl~IS: I have  n o t h i i ~ g  E u r t h e r .  

ZdE COi.J?T: ? . e d i r e c t ?  

i s  V I :  Your ;+onor, c o u l d  we d o  

t h a t  a f t e r  l u n c h ?  
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THE COURT: Yes, we can. iSle ' l l  break f o r  

lunch a t  t h i s  tiine; r e t u r n  a t  two o'cloc~. 

Secess cour t .  

(I;hereu?on at 12:53 o'ciocic p . : i ~ . ,  t h e  

lancheon recEss was taken.)  
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UTEiWQQN SESSLQU 

(2:10 o ' c l o c k  ,J.J.) 

THE COURT: Mr. N i l l i a i i l s ,  I have  i m ~  a 

ct~ailee now a t  t h e  l u n c h  b r e a k  t o  r e v i e w  ~ 1 1  

of  t h e  a f f i d a v i t s  ~ n d  we have  r e a d  t h e n  a l l  

w i t h  s o m  c a r e .  Th? o n l y  conment t h a t  I 

n a v e  t o  make i s ,  I t h i n k  we have  l o s t  a  

l i t t l e  b i t  i n  t h e  t r a n s l a t i o n ,  o n c e  o r  

t w i c e ,  Fo r  exaiaple ,  where  someone was s a y i n g  

t k a t  t h e  Defendan t  as a v e r y ,  f o r  example ,  

a  v e r y  good f a t h e r  and a h o n e l y  nan.  I t h i n k  

t h e y  n e a n t  homeyr I t h i n k  is what  I am g o i n g  

t o  t a k e  t h a t  t o  m a n ,  

5iR. iJILLIAIiS: I t h i n k  somewhere i n  a b o u t  

o n e  hundred y e a r s  ago ,  t h a t  word was s o n e t i i x s  

used  i n  t h i s  c o u n t r y ,  t o o ,  i n  t h a t  c o n t e x t .  

THE COURT: Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  Well, maybe 

t h e y  d i d  mean what  t h e y  s a i d .  

And t h e n ,  a n o t h e r ,  p e a c e f u l  i s  s p e c i f i c  

o u t  I u n d e r s t o o u ,  I ' m  a c c e p t i n y  t h a t  a s  

~ ~ e a c e f  u l .  

l,iR. i3ILLIAi.iS : Thank you, 

TUZ COURT: 1\11 r i s h t .  And I ' l l  f i n d  f o r  

a  f a c t ,  h e ' s  n o t  a homely a a n .  

W L  SCHOENHUXU: I f  you r  Honor p l e a s e s ,  I 
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o f f i c e  and I b e l i e v e  t h e r e  is machine  h e  c a n  

u s e .  

MR, SCHCENHORN: T h e r e  is o n e  -- While  

I ' m  s t a n d i n g ,  you r  Honor, t h e r e  i s  one  o t h e r  

i s s u e ,  I n  f u r t h e r  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  o f  t h e  o r d e r  

r e g a r d i n g  s e q u e s t r a t i o n ,  i t  is my 

u n d e r s t a n d i n g  t h a t  t o d a y  it was you r  o r d e r  

t h a t  i n d i v i d u a l s  who w i l l  be w i t n e s s e s  i n  t h e  

l a t e r  h e a r i n g s  c o u l d  n o t  b e  p e r m i t t e d  t o  

r e x a i n ?  

TXE COURT: T h a t  is s o ,  

i l i i ,  SCBOENIiORN: I h a v e  a  w i t n e s s  who 

c a n e  t o d a y ,  who is a n  a t t o r n e y  f rom P u e r t o  

a i c o  and a t  t h e  time t h a t  was r a i s e d ,  I 

Liiiin't  c o n s i d e r  it a n  i s s u e .  

Yowever, i f  t h s s e  h e a r i n g s  a r e  s e p a r a t e  

h e a r i n g s ,  I'm n o t  s u r e  how t n e  C o u r t  -- how 

it  is t h a t  t h e  p u b l i c ,  wheti ler  i t ' s  t h i s  

u i t n e s s  o r  any  member o f  tile p u b l i c  c a n  be 

e x c l u d e d  from a n o t h e r  p e r s o n ' s  p r o c e e d i n g s .  

I j u s t  want t o  t a k e  o b j e c t i o n .  Nobody 

r 5 i s e d  t h e  o b j e c t i o n  b e f o r e  a n ~ i  I d i d n ' t  know 

that the  i n d i v i d u a l  woulci want  t o  2e i n  c o u r t ,  

TiiE COU2T: Your o b j e c t i o n  w i l l  b e  n o t e d ,  

It 's t h e  i n h e r e n t  power o r  the C o u r t  t o  
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c o n t r o l  t h e  p r o c e s s e s  o f  t r i a l .  However, i f  

you have  a n  a t t o r n e y  a n d  you w i s h  t o  t a l k  t o  

t h e  U.S. A t t o r n e y  and  h e  o r  h i s  a s s i s t a n t  is 

w i l l i n g  t o  waive t h a t  s e q u e s t r z t i o n ,  b e c a u s e  

o f  t h a t  I ' x  n o t  a u y , e s t i n y  t h e y  s i10uld 30 i t ,  

a u t  i f  it is sor.ieti?lng, i f  yot i  c a n  c o n v i n c e  

tnzril t h a t  t h e y  s n o u l a  do l t ,  t i l ey  a r e  t h e  

ones  who r e q u e s t  i t .  I would f i n i  n o  

pro9len-i w i t h  it  l r l  t h a t  2 a r t i c u l a r  case and  

g i v i n g  c o u r t e s y  LO a aeinber o f  t h e  P u e r t o  

R i c a n  b a r .  

S u t ,  t h a t ' s  t n e i r  p r e r o g a t i v e  and i f  

t ney  o b j e c t ,  it w i l l  La  u p h e l d ,  

XR. SCHOENHO3W: Okay. Thank you.  

IS. 1 Your i ionor ,  I would j u s t  

l i k e  t o  n o t e  i n  r i l l s  rcgcirci, t h a t  I Kas t o l d  

t i l z t  sol:le o f  t n e  2 e o p l e  I n  t h e  a u d i e n c s  a r e  

p a s s i n g  n o t e s  of what hapkjens i n  t h e  

c o u r t r o o m  t o  ~ r o s ~ e c t l v c  i l i t n e s s e s  and I 

i i o u l ~  l i ~ e  t h e  C o u r t  t c  aclinoilisn e v e r y o n e ,  

iL t h e y  a r e  u o i n s  i t ,  

T H E  COUXf2: I e r l - i a ~ s  we c o u l u  nave  t i r ,  

Zz t , a r r a  z l s o  uo  t ~ l s  f o r  rile i n  S p a n i s h .  

At,  i a d i e s  ~ n c i  <jen~ier.;ea of t h e  g e n e r a l  

+ b l i c ,  $ l e a s e  do n o t ,  i f  you a r e  d o i n g  it, 
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and  I 1 n  n o t  s a y i n g  t h a t  you a r e  d o i n g  i t ,  b u t ,  

p l e a s e  d o  n o t  hand any  n o t e s  t o  2 r o s p e c t i v e  

w i t n e s s e s  i n  t h i s  c a s e .  

You may, i f  you d o  t h a t ,  p r e v e n t  t h e i r  

t ~ s t i i ~ o n y  from g e t t i n g  o n t o  t h e  r e c o r d ,  

b e c a u s e  I :,lay have  t o  o r d e r  t h a t  t n e y  c a n ' t  

t e s t i f y ,  i f  sor,leone is  c o n r u n i c a t i n g  f rom t h c  

c o u r t r o o a  t o  t h e  room where  t h e  w i t n e s s e s  a r e  

w z i t l n g  o r  o u t s i d e .  

So,  i f  anyuody i s  d o i n g  i t ,  and  I ' m  n o t  

sJyln<; anybody i s  d o i n g  i t ,  b u t  i f  you a r e ,  

p l e a s e  d e s i s t  b e c a u s e  you r u n  t h e  r i s k  o f  

u i s ~ ~ u a i i f y i n g  t h a t  : jerson a s  a w i t n e s s .  

I!r. S e g a r r a ,  i f  you woulc  t e l l  them i n  

Q a n i s h .  

( i i r .  Sccjarra  r e p e a t i n g  t h e  : i a g i s t r a t e 1 s  

s t a t e m n t  t o  t h e  a u d i e n c e  i n  S p a n i s h . )  

THE COURT: Thank you v e r y  inuch, 1% 

S s g a r r a .  

Is t n e  Government r e a d y  t o  2 r o c e e d  w i t h  

r a i r e c t  e x a x i n a t i o n ?  

i V I M :  Yes, y m r  Honor. 

r l l  .-I 
d t ,  COU3T: Xr. i l i l l i a n s ,  a r e  you r e a d y ?  

I .  I L L i :  Yes, your  Honor. Se f  o r e  

I :o rge t  i t ,  and o e f o r e  A t t o r n e y  Schoenhorn  
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l e a v e s ,  y e s t e r d a y  when your  Honor a p p o i n t e d  

m e  under  t h e  C J A ,  a ~ u e s t i o n  of nunc p r o  

t u n c  appoin tment  c a n e  up anu you i n a i c a t e d  i f  

t h e r e  was any a u t h o r i t y  f o r  do ing  t n a t ,  you 

would do  it.  

A t t o r n e y  Scnoenhorn t e l l s  me t h a t  t h e  

a u t h o r i ~ j  is 1S:agistrate zagan, on C J k ,  he  

a u v i s e s  ne t n a t  you have + p o i n t e d  him 

nunc p r o  tunc .  On t h e  C J A  form, t h e r e  is  a 

nunc p r o  t u n c  oox t o  be  checked.  

T3E COURT: You mean i f  I s i g n  once ,  I 

must a lways  s i g n  t h e r e a f t e r .  

iiR. kJILLIAMS: A b s o l u t e l y .  

THE COURT: I have t a k e n  t h e  o p p o r t u n i t y ,  

w i t h  some h e l p  from the C l e r k ' s  o f f i c e ,  found 

t h e  C J A  i n  C h a p L ~ r  i of tile C J A .  I t  r e a d s ,  

Appointment of c o u n s e l ,  c o u n s e l  f u r n i s h i n g  

r e p r e s e n t a t i o n  under  che  ~ l m ,  s h a l l  be 

selectea from a ? a n e l  of a t t o r r i e y s  a e s i g n a t e d  

o r  a i ~ p r o v w  by t h e  c o u r t  o r  from a b a r  

a s s o c i z t i o n ,  e t  c e t e r a .  

X e l l ,  I nave l o s t  t h e  s x a c t  p l a c e ,  b u t  it 

s a y s  chcit such  a p p o i n t n e n c  ;.lay be nade  t o  

i n c l u d s  any r e p r e s e n t a t i o n  f u r n i s h e d  p u r s u a n t  

t o  t h e  p l a n  p r i o r  t o  ap2o in tmen t .  
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SO, t h e r e  is s t a t u t o r y  l anguage  f o r  t h a t  

which we have found,  and I won' t  ho ld  i t  

a g a i n s t  Mr. Schoenhorn f o r  s q u e a l i n g  on me f o r  

something  I have done b e f o r e .  

LlR. WILLIAMS: So i n  t h a t  e v e n t ,  ifiay I 

-- may my appoin tment  be  r e t r o a c t i v e  t o  t h e  

d a t e  I f i l e d  -- 
THE COURT: Yes, it may, 

M I .  TIILLIAPIS: Thank you v e r y  much. 

THE COURT: Is t h e  Government r e a d y  a t  

t h i s  t i n e ?  

PIS. VAZJKIRK: Yes, your  Honor, 

THE COURT: You may p r o c e e d ,  

MS. VANKIRK: Your Honor, a t  t h e  b reak  

sometime, c o u l d  we have t h i s  f i l i n g  c a b i n e t  

removed s o  I c o u l d  g e t  a round it? 

MR. WILLIAMS: I ' l l  do  it r i g h t  now. 

(Pause  w h i l e  f i l i n g  c a b i n e t  is moved.) 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION F3Y MS. VAIJXIRK : 

Q Agent Rodriquez,  I snow you what h a s  been  

marked Government E x h i b i t  110. 1 and,  once  a g a i n ,  what 

t h a t ?  

A It 's a  l i s t  of c o n t a c t  p o i n t s  and s i g n s  and 

c o - s i g n s  t o  be used  a t  l o c a t i o n s .  

Q And wha t  s i g n i f i c a n c e  d o e s  t h a t  h a v e  t o  you 



a law e n f o r c e m e n t  o f f i c e r ?  

A The s i g n i f i c a n c e  o f  t h i s  document  is t h a t  f4r, 

H i l t o n  Fernandez-Diamante  a p p a r e n t l y  h a s  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  

c o n t a c t s ,  

Q :<:he r e ?  

A Acco rd ing  t o  t h e s c  2 o i n t s  t h a t  a r e  l i s t e d ,  

:!ex i c o  , Panariia , I-lavana and  :,!a~mjua, 

!X, W1LLIA:IIS: What a b o u t  New York? 

THE VITNESS: T h a t ' s  n o t  i n t e r n a t i o n a l ,  

A I L L I A S :  Depends o n  where  y o u ' r e  

f rom,  

THE SJITNESS: T h a t ' s  t r u e ,  

Q f:ow, d i r e c t i n g  you r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  A p r i l  3, 

1984 ,  c o n c e r f ~ i n g  t h e  documents  t h a t  we re  s e i z e d  by t h e  

F.B.1 ,  Did a n y  of  t h e  documents  n e n t i o n  Romano? 

A Yes,  ma'an,  

(2 And what  d i d  t h e y  s a y  a b o u t  Ronano? 

A Roinano i s  a n e n o e r  o f  t h e  C e n t r a l  a n d  

D i r e c t i v e  Conrn i t t ee  of  t h e  t i a c h e t e r o s .  

i2 tlnu v h a t  1s t h e  C e n t r a l  C o n m i t t e e  of  t h e  

? l a c h e t e r o d ?  

P, T h e  C e r i t r a l  C o x n i t t e e  i s  t h e  body of t h e  

o r g a n l z a t i o r ~  whlch is t a % d  w i t h  i s s u i n g  p o l i c i e s  and 

d i r e c t i v e s  o i  the  o r j a n i z a t i o n .  

(2 And w h t  i s  th2  D i r e c t i v e  C o m m i t t e e  o f  t h e  



organization? 

?!Re I.iILLIAPIS: I 'm going 

should have objected earlier. 

re2etitious. We went through 

y2sterday on direct. 

:IS, VAMIRK: Your Honor 

to object. I 

This is 

this in detail 

, that was 

yesterday. I don't think it will hurt to 

have a little review, 

THE COURT: Well, I have now a pretty 

good idea of what the Central Committee does 

and what the airective Committee does. I'll 

allow you, However, if you feel that you 

want to reiterate it at this time -- 
?EL VANKIRK: He's almost done, 

THE WTNESS: The Directive Connittee 

supervises and directs all actions of the 

Placheteros to include the armed military 

act ions. 

Q Now, regarding your conclusion that Hilton 

Fernandez-Dian~ante is Romano, would you explain that to 

us concerning the June 4, 1984 conversation. 

A I will have to use all three. 

(il Yes. Yes. 

A June 4, 1984, Ojeda-Rios and Luis Colon-Osorio 

were in the residence, He was advised by Elias Samuel 
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Castro-Ramos and :*laria Fe rnos  Cepero on t h a t  day, 

c o n v e r s a t i o n  between Ojeaa-Rios and Castro-Ramos 

i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  E l i a s  came t o  Ojeda t o  d e l i v e r  t h e  

message t o  h i n  from t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  t h a t  h e  had 

m e n  c x ~ e l l e c i  from t h e  C e n t r a l  Committee. 

I n  t h i s  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  : ;anuel  a 2 p a r e n t l y  t o l d  t h e n  

-- r l a n u e l ,  who we can i a e n t i f y  a s  L u i s  C o l o n  O s o r i o  -- 
a p p a r e n t l y  t o l d  h i m  t h a t  he was s t a y i n g  w i t h  Ojeda-Rios.  

On J u n e  S th ,  t h e  v e h i c l e  of Mr, H i l t o n  Fernandez-  

Diamante was o b s e r v e d  a t  t h e  r e s i d e n c e  of  Ojeda-Rios,  

I n s i d e  t h e  apa r tmen t  was Ojeda-Hios, E l i a s  Castro-Ramos 

and a v o i c e  of an  u n i d e n t i f i e d  male, 

On J u n e  t h e  1 7 t h ,  i n  a c o n v a x a t i o n ,  a g a i n ,  a t  t h e  

same r e s i d e n c e  of  Ojeaa-Rios and -- e x c u s e  me -- of  

0)eda-Rios,  we h a v e  a j eda -Rios  s i ~ e a k i n g  w i t h  a n  

u n i d e n t i f  iec! riiale, whom he t e l l s ,  on i.ionday, t h e y  s e n t  a 

communication t o  t e l l  me t h a t  I was z x p e l l e a  from t h e  

o r g a n i z a t i o n  -- e x c u s e  me -- from t h e  C e n t r a l  Committee,  

He s a i d  a t  t h a t  t i n e ,  X a n u e l  t o l d  : i a r t i n  t h a t  h e  

was s t a y i n g  w i t h  me, more o r  l e s s ,  We c a n  a t t r i b u t e  

Manuel and l l d r t i n  t o  L u i s  Colon-Osorio and Castro-Ramos, 

Then ne c o n t i n u e s  on t h e  n e x t  day,  which was a Tuesday, 

J u n e  t h e  5 t h ,  I was a g a i n  v i s i t e d  by L l a r t i n  and iionano. 

T h e r e f o r e ,  I can  a t t r i b u t e  t h e  name Romano t o  Yr. H i l t o n  

Fernandez-Diar~ante  , 



Q Now, t h e  L u i s  Colon-Osor io  t h a t  you j u s t  

ment ioned ,  is t h a t  t h e  same L u i s  Colon-Osor io  who is  a  

D e f e n d a n t  i n  t h i s  c a s e ?  

A Yes, ma'am, 

Q And you  s t a t e d  t h a t  h e  h a d  b e e n  -- w e l l ,  t h a t  

t h e  d o c u m e n t s  o f t k  M a c h e t e r o s  s a i d t h a t h e  h a d  b e e n  

d i a g n o s e d  a s  a  s c h i z o p h r e n i c ;  is t n a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A T h a t  was a  document s e i z e d  i n  t h e  s e a r c h  o f  

210 Ponce de Leon; y e s ,  s i r ,  

Q Was t h e r e  a n y  r e f e r e n c e  i n  t h a t  matter of 

aocuments  s e i z e d  i n  t h a t  s e a r c h ?  

A Yes, 

Q Yhat  was t h a t ?  

A Document c o n t i n u e d  and s a i d ,  h e  s i m u l a t e d  

m e n t a l  p r o b l e m s ,  s o  t h a t  he  c o u l d  b e  r e l e a s e d  f rom t h e  

m i l i t a r y ,  

Q You s t a t e d  t h a t  d u r i n g  t h e  c o u r s e  -- t h a t  t h e  

F.B,I, i n v e s t i g a t i o n  o f  Los N a c h e t e r o s  h a s  been  c o v e r t ,  

What d o  you mean by t n a t ?  

A C o v e r t ,  o n l y  i n  t h e  s e n s e  t h a t  we d i d  i t  o n l y  

o n  a neeci-to-know uas is ,  n o t  wan t ing  o r  l e t t i n g  a s  few 

p e o p l e  know of t h e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n ,  a s  p o s s i b l e ,  Not 

b e c a u s e  we t r u s t  -- we d i d  n o t  t r u s t  p e o p l e ,  I t  was 

s i m p l y  b e c a u s e  t h e  n o r e  p e o p l e  t h a t  know, t h e  more 

p e o p l e  t a l k  and t h e  q u i c k e r  it g e t s  around.  



119 

T h e  I s l a n d  of P u e r t o  Rico is  a s m a l l  i s l a n d .  

Actions t h a t  occur t h e r e  a r e  i n  t h e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  t h a t  

occurs the re ,  t n a t  becomes pub l i c ,  i s  qu ick ly  spread 

around t h e  i s l a n d ,  For t h i s  reason, we, knowing t n a t  

i f  t h e  xenbers of Los Macheteros learned of our 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n ,  they would I ' lee. Ana knowing t h a t  they 

have i n t e r n a t i o n a l  t i e s ,  we d e c i d e d  t o  keep it on ly  

within t h e  F.B.I.  

Q Now, you s t a t e d  t h a t  when you were r e f e r r i n g  

t o  t h e  meetings a t  Los F r a i l e s  Condominiums, you s t a t e d  

t h a t  Orlando-Claudio had been observed and t h a t  he was 

p resen t ly  a f u g i t i v e ,  was t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A No, ma'am, t h a t  is not co r rec t .  Orlando 

Gonzalez-Claudio had been observed a t  Los F r a i l e s ,  no t  on 

frequent  terms. I - i i s  two bro thers ,  Avelino Gonzalez- 

Claudio and h i s  o ro ther ,  Norberto Gonzalez-Claudio, were 

a l s o  observed t h e r e  on a f requent  b a s i s ,  more frequent  

b a s i s  and they a r e  both f u g i t i v e s  a t  t h i s  time. 

Q Idow, concerning t h e  p r i n t  shop, T a l l a r e s  

Alborado, do you know who owns t h a t ?  

A '.ie have  a o c u n e n t s  t h a t  s n o w  t h a t  i t  i s  

p o s s i b l e ,  these a r e  o l d  docui~ents ,  t h a t  show t h a t  

Avelino Gonzalez-Claudio is t h e  owner. 

Q You s t a t e d  t h a t  during t h e  search of t h e  

l lacheteros safe house on Apr i l  3 ,  1984, numerous index 



c a r d s  had been  found .  Is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q And you s t a t e d  on c r o s s - e x a n i n a t i o n ,  t h a t  it 

appeareci  t n a t  t h e r e  had been  -- i t  was a n a i l i n g  l is t ;  

i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes. 

i' Yjcrc t h e r e  any  o t n e r  c a r d s  t h e r e ?  

A Yes, t h e r e  were. 

; ;hat  k i n d  o f  c a r d s ?  

A T h e r e ' s  a p p r o x i i n a t e l y  e i g h t  hundred  index 

ca rds  which c o n t a i n e d  t h e  names and ,  on some, t h e  

a d d r e s s e s  o f  2 o l i c e  o f f i c e r s  and  F . B e I e  a g e n t s .  
* --> - ~"-.-? 

Q And d i d  you f i n d  any  e ; l ve lopes  c o n t a i n i n g  

S a c h e t e r o s  l i t e r a t u r e  a d d r e s s e d  t o  t h o s e  i n d i v i d u a l s ?  

A . . ~ i o ,  ma'an. 

is. 1 %oth i r ,g  f u r t h e r ,  you r  

THE COURT: R e c r o s s - e x a n i n a t i o n ?  

RECROSS=EXAl,lIl4ATIOlJ BY MR. \ 3 I L L I A i S :  

Q Are a l l  o f  t h e  -- l i i thdrawn.  

;~eor; , lc a r e  e i i lp loyeu  b y  t n a t  p i n t  shoL2, 

you r  knowleaye?  

(1 You i o n ' t  imite any  claiin t h a t  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  

t h a t  ;~rint s h o p  makes t h e n  a 
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member of t h e  Macheteros? 

A ~ o t  because simply they a r e  employed; no, s i r .  

0 Okay. And i n  f a c t ,  t h e r e  a r e  sorile peo?ic, I'n 

sure ,  who a r e  employed the re  t h a t  you don't c o n s i ~ e r  t o  

be menbers o i  t n e  Xacneteros; i s n ' t  that t r u e ?  

A Let  ne answer i t  tills way. I do n o t  know of 

anyone who works t h e r e  who is  not  a member and t h a t  is  

not t o  say t h a t  I know everyuody t h a t  works there .  

Q C u t  you ~ n o x  people  who work there ,  but don't 

know whether or  not they a r e  mernbers; is  t h a t  i t ?  

A Correct .  

Q O f  course, t h e r e  a r e  o ther  cases  where you 

b e l i e v e  they a r e  xernbers, but i t ' s  poss ib ly  conceivable  

you might be wrong, t r u e ?  

A 30, s i r .  

Q You never xake mistakes? 

A I make m i s t a k e s ,  b u t  t h e  2 e o p l e  I can  t e l l  you 

t h a t  a r e  i n ,  I have no qualms abou t  making t h a t  

determination.  

(2 A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r ,  Xow, you t e s t i f i e d  -- E x c u s e  

ae a seconu. 

! h a t  d o  you scan when you say a aeriber? Is t h i s  a 

-- Do >eo?le  * ~ e t  ii1e;uership cards  o r  a r e  they e l e c t e d  t o  

menbersni2, or do you know? 

h I don ' t  know, 
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Q What d o  you mean when you r e f e r  t o  somebody as 

b e i n g  a  member? 

A A p e r s o n  who h a s  e s t a b l i s h e d  a c o d e  naine, who 

\*.e h a v e  s e e n  i n  n e e t i n g s ,  who we c a n  p u t  i n  C e n t r a l  o r  

D i r e c t i v e  C o n n i t t e e s  o f  t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n .  The p e r s o n s  

who a r e  l i s t s d  i n  t h e  documents  s e i z e d  f rom t h e i r  

r e s p e c t i v e  s a f e  houses ,  by c o a e  name, who w e  n a v e  

i d e n t i f i e d  . 
Q I s e e .  So t h a t  g o e s  back t o  t h e  b u s i n e s s  

a b o u t  how you f i g u r e  o u t  what  c o d e  names you t h i n k  are 

r e l a t e d  t o  what p e o p l e ;  is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A T h a t ' s  r i g h t .  

Q Okay. Now, you t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  you were 

c o n c e r n e a  t h a t  i f  you t o l d  t h e  P u e r t o  R i c a n  p o l i c e  o r  

t h e  A d m i n i s t r a t o r  o f  J u s t i c e  f o r  t h e  Commonwealth o f  

P u e r t o  R i c o  o r  o t h e r  l a w  en fo rcemen t  o f f i c i a l s ,  however  

h i g h ,  t h a t  i f  you  t o l d  t h e m  i n  a d v a n c e  o f  y o u r  p l a n s ,  

t h a t  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  would l e a k  o u t ;  is  t h a t  b a s i c a l l y  

what  you a r e  s a y i n g ?  

A No, s i r ,  i t  is n o t .  

Q ;7ell ,  what  a r e  you s a y i n g  i n  t h a t  r e s p e c t ,  

t h e n ?  

A I s a i d  t h a t  we l i n i t e d  t h i s  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  

w i t h i n  t h e  F.B.1. 

Q For  a r e a s o n ?  
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For a  reason.  

And your r eason  was you f e a r e d  l e a k s ?  

d o t  l e a k s .  

W e l l ,  you f e a r e d  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  would g e t  

Yes, s i r .  

Not t h a t  i t  would  l e a k  o u t ,  b u t  i t  would  g e t  

way o t h e r  t h a n  l e a k i n g  o u t ?  

That  it would g e t  o u t .  

P e r h a p s  s p i l l  o u t ,  f a l l  o u t  o r  p o u r  o u t ,  b u t  

o u t ?  

I wasn ' t  concerned abou t  l e a k s .  

You c e r t a i n l y  -- So, you would r a t h e r  say t h  

g e t  o u t  r a t h e r  t h a n  it would l e a k  o u t ?  

Right .  

Q So, i n  any e v e n t ,  you d i d n ' t  want t o  t e l l  t h e  

s u p e r i n t e n d e n t  of p o l i c e  o r  t h e  justice m i n i s t e r  o r  any 

of t h e  o t h e r  n igh-ranking law enforcement  o f f i c i a l s  on 

t h e  I s l a n d  about  what you a r e  doing because  you f e l t  

somehow, i f  you t o l d  them, t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  would g e t  

o u t ;  i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A T h a t  was n o t  my d e c i s i o n .  

Q I unders tand.  When I s a y  "you," of c o u r s e ,  I 

mean t h e  F.B.1. I know t h e  d e c i s i o n  i s n ' t  y o u r s  b u t  t h a t  

was t h e  view of t h e  h igher-ups  i n  your bureau; is t h a t  
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c o r r e c t ?  

A T h a t ' s  my u n d e r s t a n d i n g  of t h e i r  view. 

Q I t 's  your  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  t h a t ' s  why t h e y  

~ i o u l d n ' t  l e t  you t e l l  t h e s e  l aw enforcement  o f f i c i a l s  

what was going  on? 

A ire s i r n p l y  d i d  n o t  want  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  g e t  

o u t ;  c o r r e c t .  

Q But, of c o u r s e ,  p r i o r  t o  t h e  23rd of  August 

1985,  you know, you know t h a t  t h e  word was a l r e a d y  o u t ,  

t h a t a  number o f  v e r y s p e c i f i c  p e o p l e n a m e d  by name 

were, i n  f a c t ,  go ing  t o  be a r r e s t e d  i n  e i t h e r  l a t e  

August o r  e a r l y  September; i s n ' t  t h a t  t r u e ?  

A You a r e  r e f e r r i n g  t o  a c o n v e r s a t i o n  i n  E l  

C e n t r o ,  I b e l i e v e ;  is  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

Q I may be. I ' m  a c t u a l l y  r e f e r r i n g ,  

s p e c i f i c a l l y ,  t o  a  s t a t e n e n t  c o n t a i n e d  i n  a n  a f f i d a v i t  

s u b m i t t e d  t o  a  Uni ted  S t a t e s  D i s t r i c t  Judge  on o r  a u o u t  

t h e  23rd of  August 1985. And s p e c i f i c a l l y ,  I g u e s s  i t 's  

~ i ~ e n t i o n e d  s e v e r a l  p l a c e s ,  one p l a c e  is  Gn page 97 o i  

t h a t  a f f i d a v i t .  

A Yes, s i r .  You a r e  r e f e r r i n g  t o  a  c o n v e r s a t i o n  

i n t e r c e 2 t e d  i n  E1 C e n t r o  where t h e y  d i s c u s s e d  t i i a t  t h e y  

had in fo rma t ion .  I t h i n k  i f  you w i l l  n o t e  i n  t h a t  

a f f i d a v i t ,  i t  was someth ins  l i k e  seventh-hand,  w h ~ r e  

they a r e  t r y i n g  t o  d e t e r m i n e  e x a c t l y  and  t h e y  were 
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u n a b l e  t o  d e t e r m i n e  and when I s a y  t h e y ,  i t  was Ojeda-  

R ios ,  Co lon -Osor io  and one  o t h e r  i n d i v i d u a l ,  t h a t  i ?obe r to  

Ha ldonado  and  t h e y  were  d i s c u s s i n g  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e y  

had r e c e i v e d  infor: . iat ion t h a t  s o b e r t o  Xaldonado ,  and I 'n  

n o t  s u r e  z t  t h a t  t i n e  i f  t h e y  l i s t e d  Roxano o r  n o t ,  

would oe a r r c s t e a  i n  t h e  n e a r  f u t u r e .  

i: And i t  was your  u n d e r s t a n d i n 2  f r o x  what  you 

h e a r d  t h a t  t h a t  i n f o r u i a t i o n  was b e i n g  s h a r e d  among t h e s e  

2 e o p l e ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  s o ?  

F r o i ~  t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  i t  a p p e a r e d  t h a t  i t  

And f ro f i~  t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n  and  o t h e r s  t h a t  you 

m o n i t o r e d  o r  t h a t  you r  men ri ionitorea,  men and  women, you 

a l s o  d e t e r x i n e d  t h a t  sonebody  had a c t u a l l y  s e e n  r e p o r t s  

w i t h i n  e i t h e r  t h e  o u r c a u  o r  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  Depar tment  

o f  J u s t i c e ,  l i s t i n g  t h o s e  p e o p l e  and i n d i c a t i n g  t h e  p l a n  

t o  make a n  a r r e s t  w i t h i n  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  t i c e  f rame,  

l a t e  Augus t ,  e a r l y  September;  i s n ' t  t h a t  s o ?  

A Accorciing t o  t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  y e s ,  s i r .  

0 And i n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h a t ,  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n s  

t h a t  you x m i t o r e i i ,  i n  t h e  c o u r s e  of  t h o s e  c o n v e r s a t i o n s ,  

t h e  s ta te , . i c r , t  was nade  t h a t  i n  f a c t  t h s r c  was n o t h i n g  t o  

be done  smut i t ,  ii i ie ' re  r,joinj t o  ae a r r e s t e d ,  we're 

g o i n g  t o  be ~ r r e s t e d ,  w e ' l l  c o n t i n u e  w i t h  o u r  work; 

isn't t h a t  t r u e ?  
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A T h a t  was t h e  a t t i t u d e ,  I b e l i e v e ,  o f  n o t  t h e  

e n t i r e  group.  T h a t  was spoken  by  a n  i n d i v i d u a l  i n  t h a t  

g roup .  

Q 3 u t  t h e  f a c t  o f  t h e  i z a t t e r  is -- The f a c t  of  

t h e  n a t t e r  i s  t h a t  t h e  p e o p l e  whose names you men t ion& 

r i g h t  t h e r e ,  when t h e  time came on Augus t  30, t h a t  you 

d i d  i n  f a c t  a r r e s t  them; i s n ' t  t h a t  s o ?  

A They e x p e c t e d  t h e  a r r e s t  i n  September  and  a s  I 

r e c a l l ,  n o t  o n l y  were comments made t o  t h e  e f f e c t  t h a t ,  

I t h i n k  Ruben Ramos Acos t a  was t h e  o n e  who s ta ted,  We'll 

j u s t  c o n t i n u e  working.  We h a v e  h e a r d  t h i s  many times 

b e f o r e .  I t ' s  j u s t  a way of l i f e .  

tie s a i d ,  f . lel l l  c o n t i n u e  work ing  b e c a u s e  t h i s  is 

some th ing  we n a v e  h e a r d  b e f o r e .  F i l i b e r t o  Ojeda-Rios  

made t h e  s t a t e n e n t ,  I ' n  g o i n g  t o  a o v e  o u t  o f  ny g l a c e  a 

l i t t l e  b i t  a t  a t i m e ,  s o  t h e y  won't n o t i c e  t h a t  I ' m  

l e a v i n g .  He a l s o  s t a t e d ,  I w i l l  g e t  i n  g e a r .  And 

t h a t ' s  i n  t h a t  a f f i d a v i t .  

Q But,  i n  f a c t ,  you r  s u r v e i l l m c e  showed t h a t  

t h i s  d i d n ' t  happen;  i s n ' t  t h a t  t r u e ?  

A I s a l d  we a r r e s t e d  h i n  a t  t h e  same p l a c e  h e  

was a t  t h e  t i n e  o f  t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n .  

il bihich was c e r t a i n l y  clorc t h n  2 week l a t e r ?  

A The a r r e s t ?  

(Z Yes. 
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A Yes. 

Q And a s  a m a t t e r  of f a c t ,  word of t h e  ixpenu ing  

a r r e s t s  was s u c h  p u b l i c  knowleuge t h a t  t h e r e  were 

newssaper a r t i c l e s  a b o u t  it  b e f o r e  i t  happened; i s n ' t  

t h a t  t r u e ?  

A There was one s n a l l  a r t i c l e .  

Q What was t h a t ?  

A T n a t  was oil J u n e  2 1 s t  o f  1 9 8 5 ,  E l  >lundo 

newspaper. That  was a p r e s s  c o n f e r e n c e  n e l d  by Mr. 

J o r g e  F a r i n a c c i - G a r c i a  i n  which h e  s t a t e d  t h a t  t h e  

F.B.I. were f a b r i c a t i n g  e v i d e n c e  t o  a r r e s t  o v e r  one  

hundred i n c i e s e n d e n t i s t a s  i n  P u e r t o  Rico ,  

(2 Tha t  wasn't  j u s t  a small newspaper a r t i c l e ,  

was i t ?  

A S i r ,  t h e  s e c t i o n  t h a t  I r e a d  i n  E l  H u n d o  was 

e x t r e m e l y  s m a l l .  

Q I t  was c a r r i e d  i n  e v e r y  s i n g l e  t e l e v i s i o n  news 

b r o a d c a s t  on t h e  I s l a n d ,  

A Tha t  I was n o t  aware o f .  

Q And a s  a m a t t e r  of f a c t ,  i n  t h e  newspaper 

c a l l e d  C la r i c i aa  which p u b l i s h e d  a f u l l  page  a r t i c l e  on 

t h e  same s u b j e c t  i n  i t s  e d i t i o n  of t h e  week o f  J u n e  

28 th ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  s o ?  

A I d o n ' t  r ead  t h e  C l a r i d a d .  

Q Tha t  is t h e  newspaper,  t h e  P u e r t o  Rican  
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2 

5 1 no t?  i 

S o c i a l i s t  paper;  is  it no t?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

3 

4 

1 A Fie do no t  i n v e s t i g a t e  p o l i t i c a l  papers .  i 

Q And monitoring t h a t  newspaper is p a r t  of your 1 
o v e r a l l  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  of t h e  independent  movement; is it 1 

! 

(2 I s e e ,  You d o n ' t  monitor them e i t h e r ?  

1 A Excuse me? I 

! Q You d o n ' t  monitor them e i t h e r ?  

A What, s i r ?  

Q You do no t  monitor them e i t h e r ?  I 
l 2  1 A Do n o t ,  I 

Q Do n o t  read t h e i r  newspapers? 

A Some of our a g e n t s  do; i t ' s  up t o  them, 

Q :.Je were  j u s t  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e  s t a c k s  of 

l 7  I w i t h  a l l  t h e s e  c l i p p i n g s  from the New York T i m e s ,  

16 

I n  any event  -- 
THE COURTt Are you c la iming  t h a t  t h a t ' s  

freedom of in format ion  n a t e r i a l  we g e t  i n  our o f f i c e s  1 
i 

a s o c i a l i s t  newspaper? 

I.12. : J ILLIAI~S:  i'Jo, I ' n  c la iming  t h a t  i t  

i s  t h e  p r a c t i c e  t o  x o n i t o r  newspaLJers, o t h e r  
I 

t h a n  t hose  of o r g a n i z a t i o n s  t h a t  a r e  being 1 
I 

24 I i n v e s t i g a t e a .  

25 TliZ COURT: I j u s t  d i d n ' t  want t o  



n i s i n t e r p r e t  you. 

3iR. : J ILLIA:G:  Of c o u r s e ,  t h e y  seem t o  b e  

c l i 2 p i n . j  t h e  :3ew daven R e ~ i s t e r .  I d o n ' t  

know where  c h a t  f i t s  i n ,  n o r  d o e s  t h e  1:ew 

iiaven R e g i s t e r  know where  it f i t s  i n .  

(1 Showing  you  P a g e  I1 Erom t h a t  i s s u e  of t h e  

iewspaper ,  C l a r i d a d ,  it i s  c o r r e c t ,  it is n o t ,  t h a t  

; h e r e  was a r u l l - p a g e  a r t i c l e  + d i c i z i n g  t h o s e  

~ s s e r t i o n s  a t  t h a t  t i rne? 

( W i t n e s s  r e a d i n g  document . )  

A Yes ,  s i r .  The i n d i v i d u a l  who w r o t e  t h i s  is 

; p e c u l a t i n g  t n a t  a n  a r r e s t  would o c c u r .  

(I Okay. 

FIR. W I L L I N G :  I'm g o i n g  t o  o f f e r  t h i s  a s  

a n  e x h i b i t ,  

THE COUAT: O b l e c t i o n  f rom t h e  

Government? Are you o f f e r i n g  i t  a s  a f d l l  

e x h i b i t ?  

ilR. C I I L L I A M :  Yes, f u l l  e x h i o i t  , 

1 ,  V I K :  :;o o b j e c t i o n .  

H E  C U R :  l;o od j e c t i o n .  I t  may D e  

m r k d  a f u l l  e x h u i t .  

TilE CL2R.X: Deiendan t  ' s  E x h i ~ i t  H, 

T H E  COCRT: :i 1s a f u l l  e x h i b i t ,  

( D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  :I was r .~arked.)  
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Q ( y  1 ,  i l l  i s )  I n c i d e n t a l l y ,  t h i s  i s  t h e  

) f f  i c i a l  n e w s p p e r  of cl 2 o l i t i c a l  o r g a n i z a t i o n  w h i c h  

:uns  c a n d i d a t e s  f o r  p u u l i c  o f f i c e ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  s o ?  

L l  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

'1 S o a e  o f  whoa, i n  f a c t ,  s e r v e  i n  t h e  P u e r t o  

i i can  l e g i s l a t u r e ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  s o ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

i I L I A :  I h a v e  n o  F u r t h e r  

q u e s t  i o n s  , y o u r  i lonor . 
THE COURT: A n y t h i n g  f u r t h e r  f r o m  t h e  

Government?  

idS. V A X I R K :  Yes, y o u r  Honor ,  

?URTHER REDIRECT EXXlINATION 3 Y  ;.13. VAPXIRK : 

Q D u r i n g  t h e  c o u r s e  o f  t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n  t h a t  

i e f e n s e  c o u n s e l  r e f e r r e d  t o  a b o u t  t h e  members s u s p e c t i n g  

i r r e s t ,  was a n y t h i n g  e l s e  s a i d ?  

A Yes. 

Q ! h a t  was s a i a ?  

( P a u s e .  ) 

A Are you t a l k i n g  i n  r e f e r e n c e  t o  t h e  a r r e s t s  

: h e n s e l v e s ?  

Cj T h e  a r r e s t s  o r  r e l a t e d  e v e n t s .  

A Yes. They c o n t i n u e t i  d i s c u s s i n g  a r r e s t  and 

a h a t  t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  would  u o  f o r  s0r.e o f  t h e  rriembers. 

12 What was t h a t ?  
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A L u i s  Colon-Osorio,  i n  p a r t i c u l a r ,  came i n  a 

l i t t l e  l a t e r  i n  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n .  He was0 a p p a r e n t l y ,  

d e s i g n a t e d  by t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  t o  o f f e r  s a f e  houses  t o  

i n d i v i d u a l  members of  t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n .  

He s t a t e d  i n  t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n  t h a t  h e  had o f f e r e d  

one t o  J u n i o r ,  who we can i d e n t i f y  a s  Juan  Enrique-  

S e g a r r a ,  and J u n i o r  had f l e d  t h e  c o u n t r y ,  i n  h i s  words. 

He s t a t e d  t h a t  he  had o f f e r e d  one t o  Pedro, who w e  c a n  

i d e n t i f y  a s  a n o t h e r  man, Ramirez-Talavera  and Norman 

t o l d  him t o d o  e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t  h e  c o u l d  t o  o b t a i n  t h e  

s a f e  house because  he  had, a t  t h e  p r e s e n t  time, d i d  n o t  

h e l p  -- have t h e  f a c i l i t i e s  t o  a c q u i r e  one. 

He o f f e r e d  o n e  t o  -- He o n l y  s t a t ed  t h a t  h e  h a d  

a l s o  o f f e r e d  one  t o  Fa lcon ,  Ivonne  Melendez-Carr ion,  a t  

t h e  same time t h a t  he had o f f e r e d  one  t o  Pedro, He d i d  

n o t  r e l a t e  h e r  comments, 

Q Now, you s a i d  t h a t  lliss Colon-Osorio s a i d  t h a t  

i n  f a c t  J u n i o r  had f l e d .  Was t h e  F.B,I, a b l e  t o  c o n f i r m  

t h a t ?  

A Yes, ma'am, w e  were. 

Q And how d i d  you do  t h a t ?  

A Through a d d i t i o n a l  wire i n t e r c e p t s .  

Q Did you f i n d  o u t  how Mr. S e g a r r a  had l e a r n e d  

of  h i s  impending a r r e s t ?  

A Yes. 
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as Mr. Williams stated, they do state that 

they possibly had a source within the 

De2artment of Justice. This information, 

they are attempting to track down, they 

ueteraine one way and going from person to 

?ersonr Ojzua-Rios stated that it nad come 

to him about seventh-hand. 

The other way in which the information 

cane to the organization was, they stated 

that a friend of the father of Junior, which 

would make it Juan Enrique Segarra, Jr.r had 

obtained the information from another personr 

a friend of his who hau seen a report with 

Juan Enrique Segarra Palmer III's, true name on 

the report. 

a (By :-Is. Vankirk) And where did Juan Snrique 

iegarra-Palmer go after he learned that in£ orrnation? 

A Mexico. 

1.1s. VAKKIRK: Nothifig further. 

I,IR. IULLIAiIS: I have no ~uestions. 

THE COURT: All right. 110 questions Eroa  

tne Court. You may excuse this witness. You 

rci-ilain, however, becailse you are the case 

agent. 

Do you have zny other uitnesses? 
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MS. VANKIRK: No, y o u r  Honor. 

>!Re WILLIAMS: W e  have  n o t h i n g  f u r t h e r .  

THE COURT: No r e b u t t a l  w i t n e s s ?  

:IR. WILLIAMS: NO. 

THE COURT: Are you reaciy f o r  tinal 

a r y u n e n t ?  

::Re IIILLIAMS: I d i d  want t o  nake 

c e r t a i n  a d d i t i o n a l  p r o f f e r s  c o n c e r n i n g  

~ x r t i c u l a r  f a c t s  o f  my c l i e n t ,  t hough  I 'm 

s u r e  you nay  want  t o  g e t  i n t o  t h o s e  i n  o t h e r  

ways, t o o ,  o u t  I do  want  t o .  

THE COURT: The C o u r t  is  g o i n g  t o  ask 

q e s t i o n s  o f  you r  c l i e n t .  Do you want me 

t o  d o  t h a t  f i r s t  o r  d o  you w i s h  -- 
"1R. T,A71LLIA:lS: tJhy d o n ' t  I men t ion  a 

few t h i n g s  t h a t  I t h i n k  h e  ough t  t o  know and 

it migh t  e x p e d i t e  t h e  p r o c e d u r e  a  l i t t l e  a i t .  

TBE COURT: A l l  r i c j h t ,  idre VJi l l iams,  

t h a n k  you. 

:'IF!. tIILLI.4.iS: One o f  the  t h i n i j s  t h a t  

you Lave a s c e r t a i n e d  f ro21  r ev i ew  o f  t h e  

a f f i d a v i t s  i s  t h e  n a t u r e  of employment, t h a t  

has seen f o l l o w e d  by i;r. F e r i ~ a n d e z  a t  h i s  

employment h i s t o r y  is  t h a t  h e  was i n  t h e  

i n s u r a n c e  i n d u s t r y ,  f i r s t  a s  a n  i n s u r a n c e  
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s a l e s n a n ,  He worked a s  an e p i d e m i o l o g i s t  

a t  a  v e n e r e a l  d i s e a s e  c o n t r o l  c l i n i c ,  And 

t h e n ,  he  went t o  work i n  t h e  p r i n t i n g  

b u s i n e s s ,  

~ J o w ,  i n  t h e r e ,  i n  t h a t  c o n t e x t ,  it 

y e t s  a l i t t l e  b i t  c o n f u s i n g  b e c a u s e  h e  had 

b o t h  a > a i d  p o s i t i o n  and an  unpa id  p o s i t i o n .  

T h e  p a i d  p o s i t l o n  had t o  d o  w i t h  t h e  

c o n i i e r c i a l  p r i n t i n g  b u s i n e s s ,  i n  which he  

was, a s  h a s  been i n d i c a t e d ,  a s a l e sman .  And 

I t h i n k  he i n d i c a t e d  on h i s  C J A  a f f i d a v i t ,  

t n e  app rox i r aa t e  income which he  was making, 

iiy memory is, it was in t h e  r a n g e  of eight 

hundred  a month and  h e  l e f t  t h a t  p o s i t i o n  i n  

r;ay or' t h i s  y e a r .  

Iiowever, t h a t  i ~ r i n t l n s  c o n c e r n  a l s o  

p u b l i s h e d  t h e  z a g a z i n e ,  Pensamien te  C r i t i c o ,  

which is ,  I t h i n k  you nave  h e a r d  some 

t e s t i n o n y  a b o u t  and t h a t  i s  a magaz ine  t h a t  

; ;ub l i shes  t h e  v i ews  o f  a s p x t r u r i l  o f  g r o u p s  

OR t h e  l e f t .  I n c l u d e J  w i t i i i n  i t s  p a g e s  a r c  

v i e i d s  o i  - i s c h e t e r o s ,  b u t  c e r t a i n l y  n o t  l i m i t e u  

t o  tm t .  As a x a t t e r  o f  f a c t ,  t h e y  2 u u l i s i l  

v i e w s  oppos ing   he %xheteros ,  a s  w e l l .  

But, of c o u r s e ,  w i t h i n  t h e  c o n t e x t  o f  
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being on the left within overall context of 

Puerto Rican policy, 

Now, for them, he does a variety of 

things, including gathering articles froa 

authors ana so forth, as well as some 

magazine distribution. That is an unpaid 

position, And that work he had continued to 

do through the summer of 1985. 

Now, in addition to that, he had, for 

some years, a private business, a fumigating 

business, which he does out of his home in 

his spare time and you have heard some 

testimony from one of our witnesses 

yesterday, that he had fumigated his 

apartment. 

As a matter of fact, his income from 

that, because it was a part-time position, 

has not been large but that has Deen another 

regular activity of his, 

So, I think that that's what I wanted to 

kin$ to your attention, specifically 

concerning his employment history, 

Xow, nis wife, Iris Rodriquez, was here 

in court throughout until late yesterday 

afternoon at the end of court, she had to 
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return. She is a licensed clinical 

psychologist, as you have heard, and is 

employed at a private psychiatric hospital. 

She received her MA from the university in 

1984. He has two children; one of this 

aarriage, the three year old, and one of the 

former common law marriage, which is referred 

to in at least one of our affidavits and that 

daughter is 15. 

Now, this natal family are people of very 

modest means and I understand that they grew . 

up living in subsidized housing and the 

children all literally plled themselves up 

by their boot straps and are very close. And 

I am advised and I think Attorney Berkan 

nentioned this to the Court earlier today, 

particularly his sister, who happens to be a 

close friend of Attorney Berkan's, is very, 

very active in the professional world. 

Iiis wife's fanily is of sonewhat more 

substantial means, though, again, they are not 

a n y d x x c  close to the economic class of the 

attorney who appeared before you a couple of 

days ago, Attorney Farinacci. His father-in- 

law is a retired accountant, employed through 



most of his career by the United States 

Government in the Department of the Navy and 

his mother-in-law is also retired and she was 

employed at the tine of retirement as a 

secretary with the Internal Revenue Service on 
I 

i 
the Islana. I 

He has been married to his present wife 
I 

for four years. They have very limited -- 
he has very limited finances 2s has been 

indicated and his wife, as well, though she 

does have a good job, it is just sufficient to 

take care of the needs of their children andr 

of course, her own neeus. 

Now, so far as the Zinances are 

concerned, there is very little cash that is 

likely to be raised. It could probably be 

raised, though it might -- I think it is 
likely that there would be some. There are, 

I understand, a number of pieces of property 

in his wife's family and his own family, and 

these are modest properties, out I understand 
I 
! that as of this morning, there are perhaps I 

! 

three ?ieces, zost, if not a11 of which are 

24 1 i9ortgaged. But my secretary told me at the 1 
25 I break that her understanding is that they I 

I 
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that you have to answer any questions that 

your attorneys feel that you should not 

answer. Please do not answer it. 

1'3 not going to be mad. I'm not 

going to be upset and Inn not going to draw 

any inference from that. 

Do you understand? 

(The Defendant, Hilton Fernandez- 

Dianante, answering through the Interpreter.) 

THE IJITNESS: Yes, 

THE COURT: What is your full name? 

THE WITNESS: Hilton Edgardo Fernandez- 

Dianante. 

THE COURT: What i s  your date of birth? 

THE WIT14ESS: 28th of August, 1944. 

THE COURT: Where were you born? 

THE WITNESS: Town of Guayana, Puerto 

Rico. G-U-A-Y-A-M-A. 

THE COURT: Is that correct? 

NS. BERKAN: Yes. That's correct. 

THE COURT: And where do you live now? 

THE KITSESS: In the Town of Rio Piedras, 

Los 2001~s Cooper~tive, 812. 

THE COURT: How long have you lived 

there? 
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THE WITWESS: For  t h e  l a s t  t h r e e  y e a r s ,  

THE COURT: TWO? 

THE WITNESS: Three .  

THE COURT: l ihere  d i d  you l i v e  p r i o r  t o  

t n a t ?  

THE iIITNES: I n  condominium townhouse, 

THE INTERPRETER: Townhouse condordiniun. 

THE WITNESS: I n  t h e  Town of  Rio P i e d r a s .  

THE COURT: How l o n g  d i d  you l i v e  t h e r e ?  

THE WITNESS: One y e a r ,  

THE COURT: Xhere d i d  you l i v e  p r i o r  t o  

t h a t ?  

THE WITNESS: I n  t h e  hous ing  p r o j e c t .  

THE COURT: Where was t h a t ?  

THE WITNESS: I n  S a n t u r c e ,  

THE COURT: Is t h e r e  a number a d d r e s s  

t h e r e ?  

THE HITNESS: E l  Mirador  a p a r t m e n t s ,  

THE COURT: How l o n g  d i d  you l i v e  t h e r e ?  

THE WITNESS: F i v e  y e a r s ,  

THECOURT: Do you h a v e  a t e l e p h o n e  

number where you a r e  l i v i n g  now? 

Ti-IE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

THE COURT: Would you g i v e  me t h a t  

number, p l e a s e ?  
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THE WITNESS: 751-3898. 

THE COURT: I f  you were r e l e a s e d  t o d a y ,  

where  would you go? 

THE WITNESS: I a n e d i a t e l y  t o  my home. 

THZ COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  You a re  m a r r i e d ?  

THE IJITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

THE COURT: And you have  had o n e  o t h e r  

r e l a t i o n s h i p  w i t h  a woman t h a t ' s  been 

c h a r a c t e r i z e d  a s  a common law m a r r i a g e ;  is 

t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

THE COURT: Do you have  two c h i l d r e n ?  

THE PIITNESS: Two c h i l d r e n ,  two 

d a u g h t e r s .  

THE COURT: F i f t e e n  and  t h r e e ?  

THE NITNESS: One a d o p t e d  c h i l d .  

THE COURT: So,  you have  a s t e p c h i l d ,  

b e s i d e s  t h e  two n a t u r a l  c h i l d r e n ;  is t h a t  

c o r r e c t ?  

THE INTERPRETER: He h a s  a s t e p c h i l d  

ae s i c i e s  t h e  two n a t u r a l  c h i l d r e n .  

THE !IITNESS: Yes. One s t e p c h i l d .  

. I L L I i l :  Your Honor, j u s t  t o  c lea r  

up. T h a t  c h i l d ,  I u n d e r s t a n d ,  l i v e s  w i t h  t h e  

f o r ~ n e r  w i f e .  
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FIS, BERKAN: No, t h a t  c h i l d  is  i n  

c o l l e g e ,  

THE COURT: I t h i n k ,  i n  Ohio ,  

Are you employed a t  t h e  p r e s e n t  t i n e ?  

THE WITNESS: A t  t h i s  time I am s e l f -  

employed. 

T3Z COURT: And what  is t h e  n a c u r e  o f  

you r  ~ u s i n s s s ?  

n~ ALL I TTITNESS: ~ x t e r m i n a t  i o n  s e r v i c e s ,  

T 3 5  COU7.T: And where  d o  you o p e r a t e  

c h a t  b u s i n e s s  f r o n ?  

TTIZ 'IXTNESS: F r c n  my home. 

THE COURT: And wrlat t y p e  o f  equ ipmen t  do 

you u s e  i n  t h a t  b u s i n e s s ?  

THE iJITWESS: F u m i g a t i o n  pu;lps. 

TklE COURT: And where  do  you s t o r e  t h a t ?  

THZ WITNESS: I n  n y  h o r x .  

THE COURT: I s n ' t  t h a t  p o i s o n o u s ?  

THE '.:ITMESS: I d o n ' t  s t o r e  t h e  p o i s o n s  

t h e r e ,  

THE COURT: :]here oo you s t o r e  t h e  

p u s o n s ?  

THE IJITNESS: Excuse I s t o r e  it i n  

my a o t h s r ' s  i iouse,  i n  a s e p a r a t e  room, 

is ,  DERYiAbJ: Can I j u s t  ask tha t  i l r ,  
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F e r n a n d e z  s p e a k  up ,  a s  w e l l  a s  t h e  

i n t e r p r e t e r ,  ~ 0 t h ~  

THE COURT: Yes. 

PIS. BEARKAN: Thank  you.  

THE COURT: PIr, Fe rnandez ,  you r  l awyer  

would l i k e  t o  have you g e e p  you r  v o i c e  U ~ J  

and I would r e q u e s t  t h a t  t h e  i n t e r p r e t e r  d o  

t h e  s a n e ,  

Where d o e s  your  mother  l i v e ?  

TEE WITMESS: I n  t h e  Town of Guayana,  

THE COURT: And a r e  t h e r e  a n y  o t h e r  

c h i l d r e n  a t  hone,  i n  t h a t  house?  

THE :?ITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

THE COURT: But s k e  s t o r e s  s o i s o n  i n  

t h a t  house  w i t h  c h i l d r e n  p r e s e n t  t h e r e ?  

;is. BERKAN: ile need a t r a n s l a t i o n .  

THE WITNESS: They a r e  n o t  c h i l u r e n .  

I t ' s  my o l d e s t  s i s t e r .  

THE COURT: ilow o l d  is  h i s  o l d e r  s i s t e r ?  

' iYE 17ITPJESS: She's younger  t h a n  I am. 

THE COURT: ; i f i a t l s  h e r  aije? 

THE IJITNESS: S h e ' s  t h i r t y - f o u r  y e a r s  

o l d  . 
THE COURT: I g u e s s  it d o e s n ' t  q u a l i f y ,  

:is, BEPXAN: T h a t  was a t r a n s l a t i o n  
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p rob lem w i t h  t h e  word c h i l d r e n ,  a s  s o n s  and  

d a u g h t e r s .  

THE COURT: I was g o i n g  t o  u s e  s i b l i n g ,  

b u t  I d i d n ' t  know whe the r  t h e r e  was a  S p a n i s h  

word f o r  t h a t .  

THE WITNESS: I want t o  s a y  some th ing  t o  

you r  Honor. 

THE COURT: I t ' s  f i n e  w i t h  me b u t  you 

b e t t e r  check  w i t h  you r  a t t o r n e y s ,  f i r s t .  

THE WITNESS: T h a t  I am t r y i n g  t o  d e a l  

w i t h  a l l  t y p e s  o f  p o i s o n s  t h a t  have  t o  d e a l  

w i t h  e x t e r m i n a t i n g  and  I know t h e  Puerto 

Rican  laws r e l a t i n g  t o  s t o r a g e  and  use o f  

t h e s e  p o i s o n s .  

THE COURT: F i n e .  How l o n g  have  you 

been  d o i n g  t h i s  work? 

THE WITNESS: In t h e  l a s t  few y e a r s ,  

s p o r a d i c a l l y ,  a round  f o u r  y e a r s .  

THE COURT: Did you g r a d u a t e  f rom t h e  

u n i v e r s i t y ?  

THE YITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

THE COURT: 1968?  

THE WITNESS: 1967. 

THE COURT: What d i d  you d o  when you 

g r a d u a t e d  f rom t h e  u n i v e r s i t y ?  
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THE WITNESS: High s c h o o l  t e a c h e r .  

THE COURT: Where and f o r  how l o n g ?  

THE :iITNESS: For  a  y e a r .  B a r r i o  

Obrero .  T h a t ' s  l o c a t e d  i n  S a n t u r c e .  

THE COURT: Where d i a  you work a f t e r  

t h a t ?  

THE WITNESS: I worked a s  a  c r e d i t  

manager.  

THE COURT: For  whom and f o r  how l o n g ?  

THE WITNESS: For  t h e  Depar tment  o f  

Aqueducts  and Sewerage,  i n  c h a r g e  o f  t h e  R i o  

P i e d r a s  o f f i c e .  

THE COURT: How l o n g  d i d  you d o  t h a t ?  

THE WITNESS: For  a b o u t  s i x  months.  

THE COLJRT: You a r e  s t i l l  i n  1968 ,  t h e n ,  

p o s s i b l y  '69? 

THE WITNESS: P o s s i b l y  '69.  

THE COURT: Yhat d i d  you d o  a f t e r  t h a t ?  

THE WITNESS: I n s u r a n c e  sa l e sman .  

THE COURT: For  whom and  f o r  how l o n g ?  

THE it'ITNESS: A t l a f i t i c a  L i f e  I n s u r a n c e .  

TBZ COURT: And w h a t  y e a r s  d i d  you work 

f o r  t h a t  company? 

THE IJITNESS: I d o n ' t  rornember i f  I was 

employed f o r  up t o  a y e a r .  
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d e g r e e  t e rmeu?  Is it  a n  AB, a BA, a  BS o r  

what?  

THE \iIT:IZSS: 3 a c h e l o r  of  Arts.  

THE COURT: A i l  r i g h t .  I t  woula  as2ear 

t n a t  you a r e  unerr,_nloyeci u n t i l  a b o u t  1974.  

lJhat d i d  you d o  a f t e r  t h a t ?  

I :  I workeu a s  a n  

e ; ) i d e m i o l o y i s t  f o r  t h e  C e n t e r  o f  D i s e a s e  

C o n t r o l  i n  * J i r g i n i a .  

THE COURT: I n  V i r g i n i a ?  

T i  I T S :  For  t h e  v e n e r e a l  d i s e a s e  

: ) royran i n  P u e r t o  k<ico. 

1.E. 3EW,AN: T h a t  was n o t  V i r g i n i a .  

TEIE ;IITP:ESS: The C e n t e r  f o r  D i s e a s e  

C o n t r o l  i n  V i r g i n i a  was t h e  employe r ,  o u t  I 

worked i n  2 u e r t o  -3ico. 

!IS. 5EiKAX: And i f  I c o u l d  j ~ s t  c l a r i f y  

f o r  t h e  r e c o r d  b e c a u s e  t h e r e  .3 ight  be a l i t t l e  

b i t  or' c o n f u s i o n .  : h e n  w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a o o u t  

S a n t u r c e ,  Rio  P i e d r s s ,  f i a r r i o  Obre ro  -- 
THE COURF: T h d  h i g n  s c h o o l .  

:is : -- Guayana,  t h e s e  a r e  a l l  

a r e a s  r i ~ h t  i n  t h e  a e t r o : ~ o l l t a n  a r e a  of San 

J u a n .  T h e  f i r s t  t h r e e  t h a t  I n e n t i o n e d  a r e  

a l i  s a r t  o f  t h e  conlnunity of San J u a n  and  
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Guayana i s  r i g h t  a t  t h e  b o r d e r  of  San Juan .  

\!etre n o t  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  d i s t i n c t  p l a c e s  w i t h i n  

t h e  I s l a n d .  It 's a l l  i n  t h e  m e t r o p o l i t a n  

area.  

THE COURT: I would have assumed t h a t .  

Yow long  -- What is a n  e p i d e m i o l o g i s t ?  

t h a t  d o e s  t h a t  j ob  -- Nhat do  you do? 

TYE YITNESS: I t  i n v o l v e s  coming i n  

c o n t a c t  w i t h  t h e  p a t i e n t  who h a s  a c q u i r e d  a 

v e n e r e a l  d i s t a s e ,  a n  a u d i t o r y  r e l a t e d  t o  t h e  

d i s e a s e ,  e s t a b l i s h  a  good communication w i t h  

t h e  p a t i e n t  s o  t h a t  c o n f i d e n t i a l l y  t h e y  may -- 
t h e y  c a n  in fo rm t h e  p e r s o n s  w i t h  whom t h e y  

nave been c a r r y i n g  o u t  s e x u a l  r e l a t i o n s .  

So, i n  t h a t  way, we may c o n t a i n  t h e  

s p r e a d  o f  t h e  d i s e a s e  t o  o t h e r  p e r s o n s .  To 

p r o v i d e  a d v i c e  t c  t h e  d o c t o r s  i n  t e r m s  o f  t h e  

t r e a t i n e n t s  of  t h e  p a t i e n t s .  Fundamenta l ly ,  

t h o s e  a r e  t h e  t a s k s .  

THE COURT: A r e  you l i k e  a  c o u n s e l o r ?  

THE XITNESS: Yes, w i t h  t h e  p a t i e n t s .  

The re  i s  an  o r i e n t a t i o n  phase  w i t h  t h e  

p a t i e n t s  . 
THE COURT: How l o n g  d i d  you do  t h i s ?  

THE WITNESS: U n t i l  1978. 
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THE COURT: A f t e r  1978, what d i d  you do? 

THE WITNESS: I began t o  work w i t h  

T a l l a r e s  Alborada.  

THE COURT: What i s  t h a t ?  

THE WITNESS: I t ' s  a y r i n t i n g  shop ,  

THE COURT: And how l o n g  d i d  you work 

t h e r e ?  

THE WITNESS: U n t i l  l a s t  Flay, 

THE COURT: And what was your  job  t h e r e ?  

THE HITNESS: S e l l  and co l lec t  and d o  

some minor j o b s  i n c l u d i n g  photocopying  and 

small p r i n t i n g ,  

THE COURT: When you were a r r e s t e d ,  d i d  

you have any money on your  p e r s o n ?  

THE F.IITNESS: Ten d o l l a r s ,  

THE COURT: Do you have any  money i n  t h e  

bank? 

THE WITNESS: NO, s i r ,  

THE COURT: Do you own any  r e a l  e s t a t e ?  

THE WITKESS: No, s i r ,  

THE COURT: Do you own v e h i c l e s ?  

THE WITNESS: NO,  

THE COURT: How do you g e t  back and f o r t h  

t o  work? 

THE XTWESS: Both ca rs  t h a t  are a t  home 
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belong t o  my w i f e .  I u s e  one of them. 

THE COURT: Do you own any p e r s o n a l  

p r o p e r t y ,  such  a s  a r t  o b j e c t s  o r  j ewe l ry  wor th  

more t h a n  t h r e e  hundred d o l l a r s ?  

THE WITNESS: NO. 

THE COURT: Do you own any s t o c k s  o r  

bonds? 

THE WITNESS: NO,  s i r .  

T H E C O U R T :  Do you h a v e  a n y  l i f e  

i n s u r a n c e  p o l i c i e s  t h a t  have a c a s h  v a l u e ?  

THE ilIT14ESS: NO,  s i r .  

THE COURT: Do you nave any l a w s u i t s  

pending t h a t  might g e t  you some money, i f  you 

were s u c c e s s f u l ?  

THE WITNESS: NO,  s i r .  

THE COUZT: Do you have any i n t e r e s t  i n  

t h e  e s t a t e  of  any p e r s o n  t h a t  may have passed  

away t h a t  would b r i n g  you some funds?  

THE IJITNESS: No. 

THE COURT: Have you been i n  t h e  h o s p i t a l  

f o r  c a r e  w i t h i n  t h e  l a s t  year? 

THE TJIT1;ESS: No. 

T X  COURT: Are you under  a  a o c t o r ' s  

c a r e ,  y o u r s e l f ?  

TEE LiITMESS: Kot a t  t h i s  p r e s e n t  time, I ' m  
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o r  p r o b a t i o n ?  I t 's  n o t  a t r i c k  q u e s t i o n .  

under  I t ' s  p o s s i b l e  t o  nave a judgment o r  b e  

p a r o l e  o r  i 3 r o ~ a t i o n .  

TI!E UITWESS: ~ J o ,  I have  n o t  been 

c ~ r l v i c t c d  on  a n y t h i n g .  

THZ COUZT: Have you e v e r  had t o  

i n  c o u r t  and p o s t  a bond? 

TiiE ivITNESS: Yes, 

e a r  

THE COUXT: Ghat was t h e  amount o f  t h e  

bond? 

THE WITNESS: A s  I remember, it was 

t e n  thousand  d o l l a r s  f o r  f a i l i n g  t o  r e p o r t  t o  

t h e  s e r v i c e .  

THE COURT: And a i d  you p o s t  t h a t  bond? 

THE XITNESS: :Jot me. 

THE COURT: Did someone p o s t  t h e  bond? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, 

THE COURT: Wno p o s t e d  t h e  bond? 

THE WITNESS: A iaan by t h e  name o f  

Cepero ,  

THE COURT: Did you a p p e a r  a t  a l l  t i n e s  

t h a t  you were r e q u i r e d  t o  a p p e a r ?  

THE ii1T;:ESS: A t  a l l  times, 

T I E  COURT: Was t h e  bond r e t u r n e d  t o  

Ur. Cepero? 
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THE WITNESS: Up t o  where I u n d e r s t a n d ,  

y e s ,  t h e  c a s e  was d i s m i s s e d .  

THE COURT: Do you have a s o c i a l  s e c u r i t y  

n w b e  r ? 

TBE XITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

THE COURT: May I have i t ,  p l e a s e ?  

THE WITNESS: 578-73-8372. 

THE COURT: Do you h a v e  a d r i v e r ' s  

1 i c e n s e ?  

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

THE COURT: Do you know t h e  number o f  t h e  

d r i v e r ' s  l i c e n s e ?  

THE i.JITMESS: 69-5961. 

THE COURT: When d o e s  it e x p i r e ?  

THE XITNESS: August of 1987 o r  '88.  

THE COURT: Thank you v e r y  much. I ' m  

now go ing  t o  ask  t h e  Government t o  t e l l  me 

what p a r t  of t h e  a c t  you a r e  p r o c e e d i n g  under  

and t o  o u t l i n e  your  claims under  each .  Are 

you p roceed ing  under  b o t h  s e c t i o n s  of  t h e  

Act? 

i G .  VAliKIRK: Yes, your Honor, we a r e .  

TSE COURT: I would ask  you t o  o u t l i n e  

your  g o i n t s  t h a t  you t h i n k  you have proved 

under  e a c h  s e c t i o n  and t h e n  I w i l l  a sk  t h e  
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d e f e n s e  t o  a d d r e s s  your  argument  and t h e n  I 

w i l l  g i v e  you a c h a n c e  t o  r e b u t ,  s i n c e  you 

have  t h e  bu rden ,  

MS. VANKIRK: Does t h e  C o u r t  want t h e  

e x a c t  c i t e  of  t h e  s t a t u t e  o r  j u s t  t h e  

c a t e g o r y ?  

THE COURT: The c a t e g o r y ,  whether  i t ' s  

f l i g h t  o r  d a n g e r ,  

NS, VANKIRK: I t h o u g h t  maybe you wanted 

m e  t o  q u o t e  t h e  s t a t u t e ,  

Ti3E COURT: No, I d o n ' t  w a n t  you  t o  

q u o t e  t h e  s t a t u t e ,  Unles  you f e e l  you have 

t o ,  I'm n o t  t r y i n g  t o  s h u t  you o f f ,  P l e a s  

d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  I ' m  d o i n g  t h a t .  

:4S, VANKIRK: I u n d e r s t a n d ,  your  Honor, 

Regard ing  t h e  Government 's  p o s i t i o n  on 

dange r  t o  t h e  community, w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h i s  

p a r t i c u l a r  Defendant ,  i t  is o u r  p o s i t i o n  t h a t  

h e  is  a member o f  Los Macheteros ,  h e  is 

Romano, h e  is a member o f  t h e  D i r e c t i v e  

Committee,  of  t h e  C e n t r a l  Committee,  which 

r u n s  and d i r e c t s  and a p p r o v e s  o p e r a t i o n s  by 

Los ! iache teros .  

The C o u r t  i s  aware t h a t  t h i s  Defendant  is 

c h a r g e d  w i t h  c o n s p i r a c y  t o  o b s t r u c t  and  d e l a y  
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commerce by v i o l e n c e ,  by r o b b e r y ,  He's 

cha rged  w i t h  do ing  t h a t  w i t h  o t h e r  i n d i v i i u a l s  

named i n  t h e  i n d i c t m e n t ,  and w i t h  i n d i v i d u a l s  

unknown t o  t h e  g rand  j u r y ,  The i n d i v i d u a l s  

which were i n d i c t e d  and named a s  members of 

Los t l a c h e t e r o s  i n  t h e  i n d i c t m e n t ,  was n o t  t h e  

e x t e n t  of  t h e  membership, 

T h e r e  are  o t h e r  members of  Los Macheteros  

which have n o t  been i d e n t i f i e d  and/or  

a d d r e s s e d ,  The Placheteros have  claimed 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  s e v e r a l  v i o l e n t  a c t i o n s  

which have i n c l u d e d  t h e  murder o f  i n n o c e n t  

p e o p l e ,  t h e f t  o f  e x p l o s i v e s ,  and t h e  a c t i v e  

f i r i n g  o f  missiles a t  government p r o p e r t y ,  as 

w e l l  a s  t h e  bombing of goernment p r o p e r t y .  

They a r e  n o t  a n  o r g a n i z a t i o n  which 

e s p o u s e s  t h e  independence  of P u e r t o  R ico  by 

t h e  e l e c t o r a l  p r o c e s s e s ,  I t  is a n  

o r g a n i z a t i o n  which e s p o u s e s  t h e  independence  

of P u e r t o  R ico  by v i o l e n c e ,  

We have shown that t h i s  i n d i v i d u a l ,  a s  I 

s a i d ,  is  a nember of  t h a t  o r g a n i z a t i o n ,  We 

nave shown t h a t  s e a r c h e s  of Macheteros s a f e  

houses  -- e x c u s e  me -- a safe  house  on A p r i l  

3, 1984, d i s c l o s e d  t h a t  t h i s  Defendant's 



- 

157  

f i n g e r p r i n t s  we re  on a  document  which  

e x p l a i n e d  some p r o b l e m s  d u r i n g  t h e  A g u i l a  

S l a n c a  o p e r a t i o n .  T h a t  o p e r a t i o n ,  a s  we have  

h e a r d ,  was t h e  : 7e l l s  F a r g o  r o b b e r y .  A y u i l a  

i3lanca n e a n i n g  The V3hite Eag l e .  k g u i l a  

x e a n i n g  t h e  e a g l e  and a e i n g  V i c t o r  Manuel 

Gerena .  

Ye have  s e e n  t h a t  t h e i r  documents  -- 
i i i thdrawn.  

TJe nave  s e e n  t i l a t  t h r o u g h  t h e  wire 

i n t e r c e p t i o n s ,  A g u i l a ,  V i c t o r  iqlanuel Ge rena ,  

is i n  Cuba and  t h a t  t h e  Cubans have some of 

t h e  money which  a r e  t h ~  p r o c e e d s  o f  t h e  Wells 

F a r g o  robbe ry .  

Ye have  s e e n  t h r o u g h  t h e  w i r e  

i n t e r c e 2 t i o n s  t h a t  a s s o c i a t e s  of i.lr. H i l t o n  

Fe rnandez -Dianan t e  have  ; a i l l i o n s  o f  d o l i a r s  

i n  t h e i r  p o s s e s s i o n .  M i l l i o n s  o f  d o l l a r s ,  

which I migh t  add,  you r  i ionor ,  t h a t  t h e  

Government h a s  n o t  l o c a t e d .  

A s  s u c h ,  we have  shown t h a c  n o t  o n l y  is 

Xr . S i l t o n  F e r n a n ~ e z - D i m a n t e  a is Iacheteros ,  

but h e  was a I l a c h e t e r o s  t h a t  p a r t i c i p a t c i  i n  

t h e  ;>/ells F a r g o  r o b b e r y .  Fo r  t h a t ,  h e  f a c e s  

a t  t h i s  t im,  f o r t y  y e a r s  i n  p r i s o n .  
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We b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h i s  s e v e r e  p e n a l t y  which 

h e  f a c e s  and  t h e  v i o l e n t  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  c r i m e  

f o r  which h e  is  i n d i c t e d ,  t h e  r o b b e r y  o f  a 

k le l l s  Fa rgo ,  two klel ls  Fa rgo  g u a r d s  a t  

g u n p o i n t ,  was a v i o l e n t  a c t  which was 

c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  t h e  o t h e r  a c t s  t h a t  were 

c r s a t e d  and  c l a i n e d  by Los Mache te ros ,  

A c c o r d i n g l y ,  we s u b m i t  t h a t  t h i s  

De fendan t ,  f o r  t h e  f o r e g o i n g  r e a s o n s ,  is  a 

d a n g e r  t o  t h e  community,  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  Your n e x t  -- 
PIS, VANKIRK: With r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  r i s k  of 

f l i g h t ,  we have  s e e n  t h a t  h e  h a s  t r a v e l e d  

a b r o a d ,  h a v i n g  e n t e r e d  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  f rom 

C o s t a  R i c a  and h a v i n g  a  g a p  i n  h i s  p a s s p o r t  

f rom J u n e  22, 1985  t o  J u n e  25, 1985. T h e r e  i s  

no  i n d i c a t i o n  on  t h a t  p a s s p o r t ,  where  Mr, 

H i l t o n  Fe rnandez  was a t  t h a t  time, 

A t  t h e  time h e  l e f t  Panama on  t h e  22nd, 

he  r e t u r n e d  on  t h e  2 5 t h  t o  Panama, No 

i n d i c a t i o n ,  a s  I s a i d ,  where h e  had been  d u r i n g  

t h a t  gap. When h e  e n t e r e d  t h e  Un i t ed  S t a t e s  

and  was a s k e d  where  h e  had been ,  h e  r e f u s e d  t o  

answer  Customs'  q u e s t i o n s ,  m e r e l y  s t a t i n g  

t h a t  h e  w o u l d  n o t  s a y  w h e r e  h e  h a d  b e e n  a n d  
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t h a t  h e  was a n  i n d e p e n d e n t i s t a ,  which  means 

t h a t  h e  is  a  p e r s o n  who f a v o r s  i ndependence .  

W e  a l s o  s u b m i t t e d  e v i d e n c e  o f  Llr. H i l t o n  

F e r n a n d e z '  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  c o n t a c t s .  7,qe 

s u b m i t t e d  a d o c u n e n t  which was found i n  h i s  

r e s i d e n c e  a t  t h e  time o f  h i s  a r r e s t  on August  

30,  1985 ,  which r e f l e c t s  a s o p h i s t i c a t e d  

method o f  c o n t a c t s  i n  l o c a t i o n s  s u c h  as  Cuba, 

Mexico, N ica ragua  and a  s y s t e m  o f  c o n t a c t s  

which comes and  is similar t o  t h o s e  s e e n  i n  

s p y  n o v e l s  where  a n  i n d i v i d u a l  shows up a t  a 

l o c a t i o n  w i t h  a  Time magaz ine  o r  a  Newsweek 

magaz ine  i n  h i s  arm and  c e r t a i n  o t h e r  i n d i c i a  

and  symbols  f o r  o t h e r  p e o p l e ,  

W e  b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  

c o n t a c t s  which a r e  r e f l e c t e d  i n  t h a t  d o c u n e n t  

which was found i n  i4r. H i l t o n  Fe rnandez -  

D iaman te ' s  r e s i d e n c e  is  c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  t h e  

e v i d e n c e  which shows t h a t  h e  h a s  c o n t a c t  w i t h  

Cuba, and  t h a t  i s  wnere  V i c t o r  Gerena  and  

t h a t  i s  wnere  t h e  money is, a  s u b s t a n t i a l  p a r t  

o f  t h e  Goney. 

ile n a s  t i e s  t o  t h e  community,  however ,  

t h o s e  t i e s  a r c  n o t  c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  t h e  

t e s t i n o n y  t h a t  was p r o v i d e d  by h i s  w i t n e s s e s ,  



He p r e s e n t e d  t e s t i m o n y  from a n e i g h b o r  who was 

v e r y  c l o s e  t o  him, who a l m o s t  s h a r e d  e a c h  

o t h e r ' s  a p a r t m e n t s ,  y e t  he had n e v e r  hea ru  of  

Kr. H i ton  Fernandez  Diamante ' s  t r a v e l s .  C l o s e  

n e i g h b o r s  t a l k  of t r a v e l  when t h e y  go  

somewhere and t h e y  r e t u r n ,  T h i s  ne ighbor  had 

neve r  h e a r d  of t n a t .  

H i s  employment h i s t o r y ,  as  t h e  Cour t  h a s  

e x p l o r e d ,  is h a r d l y  a node1 of s t a b i l i t y  o r  

r e l i a b i l i t y .  There  was a p e r i o d  o f  t h r e e  

y e a r s  h e  d i d  n o t  work, though h e  had a c o l l e g e  

d e g r e e .  He h a s  h e l d  no job  f o r  an  e x t e n d e d  

p e r i o d  of  t i m e ,  o r  j o b s  t h a t  c a n n o t  b e  

c o r r o b o r a t e d  o r  v e r i f i e d .  

He was under  s u r v e i l l a n c e  by t h e  F , B , I .  

f o r  a n  ex tended  p e r i o d  of  t i m e ,  and h e  was 

neve r  obse rved  going  t o  employment, 

A l so ,  your Honor, we have h e a r d  t h a t  

t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n ,  Los f : lacheteros,  h a s  o f f e r e d  

s a f e  h o u s e s  t o  t h o s e  i n d i v i d u a l  members when 

t h e y  l e a r n e d  o r  s u s p e c t e d  t n a t  t h e y  would be  

a r r e s t e d ,  They s t a r t e d  p l a n n i n g  f o r  f l i g h t  

and, indeed ,  t h r e e  i n d i v i d u a l s  i n d i c t e d  i n  

t h i s  case d i d  f l e e .  Two i n d i v i d u a l s  who a r e  

s t i l l  f u g i t i v e s ,  Rober to  Gonzalez-Claudio and 
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Pa lmer ,  who f l e d  t o  $lexica. And a l s o  L u i s  

B e r r i o s ,  Mr. S e g a r r a 1 s  w i f e ,  a l s o  f l e d  w i t h  

t h e i r  f a m i l y .  

So,  we s u b m i t ,  you r  Sonor ,  t h a t  i n  t h i s  

c a s e ,  we have p r e s e n t e d  s t r o n g  e v i d e n c e  o f  i 
i l i g h t ,  c 2 r t a i n l y  Seyonti a p r e p o n d e r a n c e  o f  

t h e  e v i d e n c e ,  which is what is  r e q u i r e d  and  

we suar . \ i t  t h a t  t h i s  3 e f e n u a n t  s h o u l d  be h e l d  

w i t h o u t  bond. 

TiiE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  L e t  me a s k  you a  

c o u p l e  of q u e s t  i o n s .  

Do you have  any  o r  nave  you p r e s e n t e d  

a n y  e v i d e n c e  t o  me t h a t  shows t h a t  t h i s  
I 

Defendan t  p h y s i c a l l y  took  p a r t  i n  t h e  r o b b e r y  1 
h e r e  i n  Liest I l a r t f o r u ?  

is .  I ;  You zlean, was h e  a c t u a l l y  

p r e s e n t  i n  I i a r t f o r a ?  

Ti42 COU2T: T h a t ' s  wLat I ' i ~  s a y i n g .  :;as 

r n c i c  any  e v i d e n c e  t h a c  i ias shown i r o n  t h e  

stcricl t l a t  ile , ) h y s i c a l l y  took  p a r t  i n  t h e  

o r  r  i n  ies"cI!ar t i o r u .  

. . V I : :  He's c n a r g e d  w i t h  c o n s 2 i r i n g  

i n  c h a t  r o w e r y ,  your  Honor, n o t  a c t u a l l y  

p a r t i c i $ a t i i x j  i n  i t  i n  t h e  s e n s e  t h a t  h e  was 
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n o t  i n  West H a r t f o r d  and d i d  n o t  -- 
THE COURT: I t  was ny u n d e r s t a n d i n g  o f  

what was g o i n g  on.  

ilS. VANRIRK: T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

THE COU4T: Do you have  any  e v i d e n c e  

t ~ i z t  h e  h a s  t a k e n  p a r t  i n  any  o t h e r  p h y s i c a l  

a c t i v i t y  o f  t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n ?  I n  o t h e r  words ,  

you nave p u t  i n  e v i d e n c e  t h a t  h e  is  a member 

of  t h e  C e n t r a l  C o m i t t e e ,  a  member o f  t h e  

E x e c u t i v e  C o n n i t t e e ,  i f  I c a n  r e c a l l  i t ,  and  

t h a t  t h i s  o r g a n i z a t i o n  h a s  done  c e r t a i n  a c t s .  

Do you have  any  t i e - i n  l i n k  be tween  t h e  

ac t s  and his p o s i t i o n ,  o t h e r  t h a n  t h e  f a c t  

t h a t  1'12 su2posed  t o  i n t e r p r e t  t h a t ,  i f  you 

a r e  a d i r e c t o r  o f  t h e  c o r ? o r a t i o r i ,  you a r e  

r e s g o n s i b l e  f o r  t h e  a c t s  o f  t h e  employees?  

11s. VANKIRK: Well, I b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h a t  

is n o t  a n  i n f e r e n c e  t h a t  s n o u l d  be made, a t  

it  was a f a c t .  T h e r e  was t e s t i m o n y  t h a t  i n  

t h e  documents  t h a t  were s e i z e d  a t  t h e  s a f e  

house ,  t h e y ,  t h e m s e l v e s ,  s t a t e d  what t h e  

f u n c t i o n s  o f  t h e  D i r e c t i v e  C o r m i t t e e  and  

C m t r z l  C o m i t t e e  were. T h a t  t h e y  were  -- 
t h e  S e r s o n s  who i o r n u l a t e d  t h e  p o l i c y  t h a t  

p l a n n e a  t h e  a c t i v i t i e s  and  d i r e c t e d  t h e  
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e x e c u t i o n  of t h e  a c t i v i t i e s .  So, t h a t  t h a t  

is  Mr. H i l t o n  Fernandez-Diamante 's  p o s i t i o n .  

And w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  o t h e r  v i o l e n t  a c t s ,  

I might  add t h a t  is ,  t h e  a g e n t  t e s t i f i e d  t h e  

i n v e s t i g a t i o n  of t h i s  o r g a n i z a t i o n  h a s  been 

c o v e r t ,  and t h a t  i t  c o u l d  n o t  i n v e s t i g a t e  a l l  

of t h e  a c t i v i t i e s  a t  onc t i n e  w i t h o u t  oe ing  

a e t e c t e d .  S a  t h a t  it shou ld  n o t  be i n f e r r e d  

t h a t  Decause no c h a r g e s  have been b r o u g h t ,  

t h a t  it was because  t h e r e  was a n  i n s u f f i c i e n c y  

of t h e  ev idence .  

The i n v e s t i g a t i o n  is ongoing.  

THE COURT: Did you a l s o  p r e s e n t  e v i d e n c e  

h e r e  t o  show a d i v i s i o n  i n  t h i s  Board of  

D i r e c t o r s ?  

tlS. V A N K I M :  There  was a t  one ? o i n t ,  

t h e r e  was a  d i v i s i o n  i n  t h e  s e n s e  of a  

s p l i t t i n g  of t h e  movement and p e r m i t  c o n f l i c t .  

However, t h e y  s t i l l  n a i n t a i n  t h e  noney. \/hen 

t h e r e  was a  d i v i s i o n  of  t h e  money; two and a 

h a l f  m i l l i o n ,  I b e l i e v e  was t h e  f i g u r e ,  Xr. 

H i l t o n  Fernandez-Dianante d i 6  n o t  t u r n  o v e r  

t h a t  money t o  tne F.S.1. o r  t h e  p o l i c e  of  

P u e r t o  Rico. They k e g t  t h a t  noney. They 

used i t  and t h e y  s t i l l  have i t .  
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THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  Thank you v e r y  

nuch. 

Mr, W i l l i a n s ?  

;lRo XILLIANS: Thank you,  you r  !ionor. Of 

c o u r s e ,  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  e v i d e n c e  shows 

t n a t  "I. Fernandez  is  3ornano. I t  seems t o  me 

t h a t  i t ' s  Seen  d e m o n s t r a t e d  t h a t  u n l e s s  t h e  

Government has more by t h e  time o f  t r i a l ,  i t ' s  

h i g h l y  d u b i o u s  whe the r  t h e y  a r e  e v e r  g o i n g  t o  

b e  a b l e  t o  s u c c e e d  i n  g e t t i n g  by  e v e n  a mot ion  

t o  p r e s e n t  a t  t h e  c l o s e  o f  t h e i r  case, i f  

t h e i r  c a s e  h i n g e s  on  p r o v i n g  beyond a 

r e a s o n a b l e  d o u b t  t h a t  h e ' s  Romano, 

Assurxing, however,  f o r  t h e  sake o f  

a rgumen t ,  t h a t  t h e y  had e s t a b l i s h e d  t h a t ,  i t  

seems t o  me, c l e a r  t h a t  t h e y  have  n o t  i n  any  

s e n s e  e s t a b l i s h e d  t h a t  Fe rnandez  h a s ,  

h i m s e l f ,  done  a n y t h i n g  which s u g g e s t s  e i t h e r  

t h a t  h e  is ,  h i m s e l f ,  a d a n g e r  t o  o t h e r  p e o p l e  

i f  h e  is a t  l i b e r t y ,  O r  t h a t  i f  a t  l i b e r t y ,  

he, h i n s e l f ,  would f l e e .  And ;nose,  of 

c o u r s e ,  a r e  t h e  t e s t s ,  

Agent Rodr iquez  t e s t i f i e d  t h i s  

a f t e r n o o n  t n a t  n o t  j u s t  t h a t  h e  h a s n ' t  been  

c h a r g e d  b u t  t h e y  have  no  e v i d e n c e  t h a t  Mr. 
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Fe rnandez ,  h i m s e l f ,  p e r s o n a l l y  p a r t i c i p a t e d  i n  

any  of  t h e  v i o l e n t  o r  e v e n  s e r n i - v i o l e n t  a c t s  

which h e  d e s c r i b e d  i n  h i s  t e s t i m o n y  b o t h  

y e s t e r d a y  and t o d a y ,  

No e v i d e n c e  w h a t s o e v e r  t h a t  t h i s  man 

p a r t i c i p a t e d  i n  t h o s e .  They c l a i m  t h a t  it  was 

a n  o r g a n i z a t i o n a l  t h i n g  t h a t  h e  was a  a e n b e r  

o f  t h e  Boara ,  t h a t  h e  was a  p a r t  o f  t h e  

c l e a r i n g  s e c t i o n  o r  w h a t e v e r ,  No s u g g e s t i o n  

t h a t  h e  p a r t i c i i 2 a t e d .  Anu i n  t h a t  c o n t e x t ,  

of  c o u r s e ,  when you look  a t  J u d g e  ~ e i n s t e i n ' s  

d e c i s i o n  i n  t h e  Colunbo  c a s e ,  t h a t  is  a 

d e c i s i o n  which,  i t s e l f ,  t a l k s  a b o u t  t h e  r o l e  

o f  t h e  Defendan t  t h e r e  a s  a  d i r e c t o r  o f  a 

c r i m i n a l  o r g a n i z a t i o n ,  and f i n d s  t h a t  t h e  

q u e s t i o n  o f  i n c a r c e r a t i o n  o r  n o t  i n c a r c e r a t i o n  

h a s  r e a l l y  n o t h i n g  t o  d o  w i t h  t h e  man's  r o l e  

i n  t h a t  r e s p e c t  and  t h a t  t h e  l e v e l  o f  d a n g e r  

n e c e s s a r y ,  i f  o n e  were  t o  c o n s i d e r  a 

d i r e c t o r s h i p  e v i d e n c e  of  d a n g e r ,  t h a t  t h a t  is  

n o t  a f f e c t e d  o n e  way o r  t h e  o t h e r  by w h e t h e r  

t h e  p e r s o n  i s  i n  j a i l  o r  o u t  o f  j a i l ,  He c a n  

s t i l l  oe a d i r e c t o r ,  a s  J u d g e  W e i n s t e i n  h e l d .  

The Government a s s e r t s  t h a t  t h e  

f i n g e r p i n t s  o f  Flr, Fe rnandez  were found  on  



o n e  Xeroxed document a t  t h e  s a f e  house .  We 

know t h a t  t h a t  document f r o n  t h e  t e s t i m o n y  

oE t h e  a g e n t ,  was a l n o s t  c e r t a i n l y  ~ h o t o c o p i e d  

a t  t h e  g r i n t  sho? where Mr. Fe rnandez  works.  

I t  1s a s s e r t e d  t h a t  h e  i s  a s s o c i a t e d  w i t h  

peo2 ie  who ~ i a v e  a c c e s s  t o  t h e  m i l l i o n s  of 

d o i l a r s .  

lle s u r e  h a v e n ' t  s e e n  a n y  e v i d e n c e  t h a t  

ile has a c c e s s  t o  any  k i n d  o f  money of t h a t  

k i n a  wha t soeve r .  And, a s  a  m a t t e r  of f a c t ,  

t h e  evicience is s u i t e  t h e  c o n t r a r y .  

And i n  t h a t  r e s p e c t ,  w i t h  r e f e r e n c e  t o  

t h e  q u e s t i o n  oE f l i g h t ,  i t  is  d r a i n a t i c ,  t h a t  

t h e  Government i t s e l f  .,ad e v i d e n c e  i n d i c a t i n g  

t h a t  i ir .  Fe rnandez  anu o t h e r s  o e l i e v e d  f o r  

s o m e t i n e  2 r i o r  t o  A u g u s t  3 0 t h ,  t n a t  t h e r e  

were g o i n g  t o  be r a n ?  a r r e s t s ,  t h a t  Mr. 

Zernandez  might  w e l l  be a r r e s t e d ,  Ilr. 

Pernandez  c h o s e  n o t  t o  f l e e .  :ir. Fe rnandez  

:iau2 no e f f o r t s  t o  f l e e .  Diu n o t  c l i s c u s s  

i t .  ?'here is  n o  s u g q o s t i o n  tila': h e  

~ i s c u s s e u  r l i - j ~ ~ t  o r  t h a t  h e  t h o u y n t  a b o u t  

i l i l , h t ,  ~ V ~ I E K ~  ,,c :]as concc-rneti a n u ,  o f  c o u r s e ,  

ile d i ; i  n o t  f l e e .  :le rcr,iarncd a t  hone,  

c o n t i n u e d  a b o u t  his d a i l y  a L f a i r s ,  d e s p i t e  
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a l l  o f  t h e  o t h e r  t h i n g s  t h a t  t h e  Government 

h a s  s a i d .  

The Governnent  a s s e r t s  t h a t  Xr. Fel-nundez 

h a s  a n  u n s t a ~ l e  enployner i t  h i s t o r y .  T h e  i a c t  

is, houeve r ,  t h a t  i n  t h e  iast t e n  y e a r s ,  t h e  

man h a s  h e l u  a t o t a l  o f  ~ w o  J O ~ S ,  

c o n t i n u o u s l y ,  u2 u n t i l  j u s t  t h i s  2as t  i!ay. 

And s i n c e  Jay ,  o f  course ,  ne has ueen  i n  t h e  

2rocess  of  t r y i n g  t o  y e t  h i s  own b u s i n e s s  o f f  

t n e  ground f l o o r ,  s o  t o  s?eak, and a t  t h e  same 

ti.x h a s  been  d o i n g  v o l u n t e e r  work w i t h  t h e  

magaz ine  i n  which h e  i s  i n v o l v e d .  

I t  i s  a l s o  w o r t h  i i o t i n g  t h a t  t h e r e  has  

o e e n ,  I u n d e r s t a n d ,  a n  unemployment r a t e  i n  

P u e r t o  R ico  which is  s i g n i f i c a n t l y  n i g h e r  t n a n  

anywhere  i n  t h e  s a i n l a n d  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  and 1'3 

s u r p r i s e d ,  i n  f a c t ,  t h a t  i t  i s  a s  h i g h  a s  

t w e n t y - f i v e  p e r c e n t .  

I t  is  a l s o  t r u e  t h a t  i i r .  r ' e rnanaez ,  

x c a u s e  o f  h i s  p o l i t i c a l  b e l i e f s ,  r ~ i g h t  

c o a c ~ i v a b l y  s e  i n h i b i t e d  I n  s a e k i n g  c e r t a i n  

i o r ~ . , a  of yov2rni;lent work , p d r  titularly, though  

I . ~ o r P t  a c t u a l l y  know whe the r  o r  n o t  t h a t  1s 

t h e  c a s e .  

I t  was a s s e r t e d  by c o u n s e l  f o r  t h e  
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Government t h a t  Nr. Fernandez h a s  been under  

heavy F.B.I .  s u r v e i l a n c e  and h a s n ' t  gone t o  

work. ! ;e l l ,  I t h i n k  t h a t  c o u n s e l  is confused  

i n  t h a t  r e s p e c t .  The re  is no such  t e ~ t i i ~ o n y .  

T h e r e  was no  s u c h  e v i d e n c e  o f  a n y  k i n u  

o f f e r e d .  T h e  o n l y  t e s t i i ~ o n y  a b o u t  Nr. 

Fernandez going  t o  work c a n e  from one  of ou r  

w i t n e s s e s  on c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n  by c o u n s e l  f o r  

t h e  Government, who -- and h e  d i d  t e s t i f y  t h a t  

he  d o e s  go t o  work, though he d o e s n ' t  know t h e  

h o u r s  t h a t  he  g o e s  t o  work. 

But ,  i t ' s ,  i n  f a c t t  my u n d e r s t a n d i n g  from 

t h e  t e s t i n o n y  of  Agent Rodr iquez  t h a t  Mr, 

Fernandez h a s  n o t  been under  s u r v e i l l a n c e ,  

That  t h e y  c l a i m  t o  have s e e n  h i m  from t i m e  t o  

t i m e  i n  t h e  c o u r s e  of o t h e r  s u r v e i l l a n c e s  b u t  

t h a t  he  h a s  n o t  been a t a r g e t  of  s u r v e i l l a n c e  

and i n  t h a t  r e s p e c t t  it is wor th  n o t i n g ,  a s  

w e l l ,  i n  t h e  w i r e  t a p  a p p l i c a t i o n s  which 

have been s u b m i t t e d  t o  t h e  C o u r t ,  he is  n o t  

l i s t e d  as  a  t a r g e t  of  t h o s e  t a p s ,  e i t h e r  

which nay have p e r i p h e r a l  s i g n i f i c a n c e ,  b u t  

I t h i n k  t h a t  i t  is more i n d i c a t i o n  o f  what 

I t h i n k  i s  a p p a r e n t  from t h e  e v i d e n c e  t h a t  

you have hea rd  i n  t h e  c o u r s e  o f  t h i s  h e a r i n g  
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and t h a t  i s  t h a t  even  i f  we c r e d i t  t h e  

~ o v e r n m e n t ' s  c l a i m  and even i f  we gave  them 

t h e  b e n e f i t  of e v e r y  p o s s i b l e  doub t ,  which 

w e  d o n ' t  i n  t h i s  h e a r i n g ,  b u t  if we do,  a l l  

t h e y  a r e  s a y i n g  is t h a t  i n  t h i s  c a s e  we have  

v e r y  p e r i p h e r a l  involvement  indeed  and I 

t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t  d e m o n s t r a t e s  t h a t  u n l e s s  we 

a r e  go ing  t o  have  a presumpt ion  f a v o r i n g  

p r e t r i a l  i n c a r c e r a t i o n  i n  a l l  f e l o n y  

p r o s e c u t i o n  o r  i n  a l l  p r o s e c u t i o n  under  t h e  

Hobbs A c t ,  and we d o  n o t ,  t h e n  t h i s  man 

s u r e l y  ough t  t o  be  e n t i t l e d  t o  release on a 

r e a s o n a b l e  bond. 

THE COURT: Thank you v e r y  much. L e t  

me a s k  one  o r  two q u e s t i o n s .  I ' m  p u z z l e d  

how a man who h a s  a  w i f e  and c h i l d r e n  t o  

c a r e  f o r ,  who g i v e s  up h i s  job  i n  May and 

is l i v i n g  i n  s u b s i d i z e d  hous ing  is o u t  -- 
h a s  t h e  a b i l i t y  t o  t r a v e l  a s  he seems t o  

have done  t h i s  summer, t r a v e l  i s  n o t  cheap .  

MR. WILLIAMS: Well, t h e  t r a v e l  i s n ' t  

cheap  b u t  t h e  t r a v e l  t h a t  was a s s e r t e d ,  of  

c o u r s e ,  was a  r e l a t i v e l y  U n i t e d  scope .  

And I ' m  n o t  a  w i t n e s s  and I ' m  n o t  i n  a 

p o s i t i o n  t o  go i n  a  l o t  of t h i s  b u t  it is my 
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u n d e r s t a n d i n g  t h a t  t h e  n a t u r e  o f  h i s  work 

f o r  t h e  magaz ine  d i d  i n v o l v e  g e t t i n g  a r t i c l e s ,  

They 30 j y b l i s h ,  i n  f a c t ,  I had some of t h o s e  

magaz ines  i n  m y  o f f i c e .  I d i d n ' t  b r i n g  them 

i n .  Q u i t e  f r a n k l y ,  I d o n ' t  r e a d  S p a n i s h ,  b u t  

t i ley a g p e a r  t o  p u b l i s h  a r t i c l e s  c o n c e r n i n g  

p o l i t i c a l  a c t i v i t i e s  t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  

C a r i b ~ e a n  a r e a .  

THE COURT: But h e  t e r m i n a t e d  h i s  

enp loyment  i n  Play, 

11.5. CIILLIAIIS: H i s  employment f o r  t h e  

p r i n t i n g  company and h e  was c o n t i n u i n g  t o  

work and  I i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  t o  you i n  my e a r l i e r  

r e p r e s e n t a t i o n s ,  c o n t i n u e d  t o  work w i t h o u t  pay  

a s  h e  h a s  f o r  many y e a r s ,  f o r  t h e  magaz ine ,  

Pensamien te  C r i t i c o ,  i n  anong o t h e r  t h i n g s ,  

g a t h e r i n g  a r t i c l e s  f r o n  t h e i r  w r i t e r s .  

TIIS COURT: Are you r e p r e s e n t i n g  t o  me 

t h a t  t h e  n a y a z i n e  p a i d  f o r  h i s  -- 
>1R. ilILLIAiiS: I an r e l u c t a n t  t o  make 

t h a t  a s  a ~ 2 9 r e s e r ; t a t i o n .  F r a n k l y ,  I h a v e n ' t  

c h e c k e c  o u t ,  t h a t  is ,  i d y  u n d e r s t a n d  is t h a t  

t h a t  is  t h e  c a s e .  

ThE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  The Government? 

:IS, VANKIRK: Yes, you r  Honor, C o u n s e l  
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h a s  had p e r i p e r h a l  i n v o l v e m e n t  i n  t h e  c a s e .  I 

would l i k e  t o  e n p h a s i z e  t h a t  t h e  Gove rnaen t  

has n o t  p r e s e n t e d  i t s  e n t i r e  c a s e .  The 

s t a t u t e  d o e s  n o t  r e q u i r e  -- 
THS COURT: ?lor b u t  you u n d e r s t a n d  that 

I i Ju s t  nake ny  d e c i s i o n  upon t h e  c a s e  t h a t  you 

have  p r e s e n t e d ,  n o t  upon what  y o u r  e n t i r e  case 

is o r  what  I n i g h t  s p e c u l a t e  i t  is. 

t4S. VANXIRK: T h a t  s c o r r e c t ,  y o u r  Honor,  

b u t  t h a t ' s  o n l y  o n e  f a c t o r  t o  b e  c o n s i d e r e d  by 

t h e  C o u r t  i n  making i ts  u l t i m a t e  

d e t e r i n i n a t i o n ,  and  we would e m p h a s i z e  t h a t  t h e  

c a s e  t h a t  was p r e s e n t e u  is n o t  t h e  Gove rnmen t ' s  

e n t i r e  case. And w e  < i d  n o t  t h i n k  t h a t  w e  had 

t o  p r o v e  it beyond a r e a s o n a b l e  d o u b t .  

So  t h a t  t h e  C o u r t  can c o n s i d e r  t h a t  

e l e m e n t .  W e  have  shown Iir. Fe rnandez -Dianan t e  

t o  t h e  r o b b e r y ,  t o  t h e  m o u n t  o f  money, t o  h i s  

c o n s p i r a c y  a n d  a s s o c i a t i o n  w i t h  o t h e r  

D e f e n d a n t s .  And I b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h a t  is 

s u f f i c i e n t  r e g a r d i n g  h i s  f l i g h t ,  t h a t  t h e  

c o n t e n t i o n  t h a t ,  wel l ,  t h e y  knew t h a t  t h e y  

we re  g o i n g  t o  b e  a r r e s t e d  and  t h e y  d i d n ' t  

f l e e .  
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A s  you w i l l  r eca l l  t h e  t e s t i m o n y ,  t h e y  

s u s p e c t e d  t h e  a r r e s t  t o  o c c u r  i n  Sep t ember ,  

n o t  i n  August .  T h e r e f o r e ,  you r  Honor, I 

b e l i e v e  t h a t  vie nave  p r e s e n t e d  s t r o n g  e v i d e n c e  

of  c i t e ,  a s  I s a i u  b e f o r e ,  beyond a 

p r e p o n d e r a n c e  and we s u o m i t  t h a t  t h i s  

D e f e n d a n t  s h o u l d  be d e t a i n e d ,  

A l s o ,  w i t h  r e y a r d  t o  t h e  t r a v e l  t h a t  Mr. 

H i l t o n  F e r n a n d e z  a i d  g o  t o  Panama, C o s t a  Rica 

and  t h e  t h r e e  d a y s  t h a t  h i s  p a s s p o r t  h a s  

m i s s i n g ,  t h e  ga?, where  d i d  h e  g o  f o r  t h o s e  

t h r e e  d a y s  when h e  was i n  Panama? He was i n  

Panama; h e  l e f t  Panam&; h e  d i d n ' t  r e t u r n  t o  

Panana .  No i n d i c a t i o n  where  h e  wen t ,  

SJe s u b n i t  t h a t  i n  l i g h t  o f  t h e  

c o n n e c t i o n s  t o  Cubar  t h a t  h e  went  t o  Cuba,  

and  h e  r e f u s e d  t o  e x p l a i n  t h a t ,  When h e  

r e t u r n e d  t o  t h i s  c o u n t r y ,  he  r e f u s e d  t o  

e x p l a i n  where  h e  had gone.  I q u e r y  why he  

would r e f u s e  t o  e x p l a i n  i f  h e  we re  on  

v a c a t i o n  i n  Panana ,  

2 , I L L I l S :  Well g e o g r a p h y  wasn t 

ny b e s t  s u b j e c t  when I was i n  s c h o o l ,  b u t  

my r e c o l l e c t i o n  i s  t h a t  t h e  c o u n t r y  c l o s e s t  

t o  Panama is N i c a r a g u a ,  n o t  Cuba,  and  it is  a 





174 

x a k e  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  f i n d i n g ,  d o e s  have  t h e  

u n i v e r s i t y  e d u c a t i o n ,  g r a a u a t i n g  i n  1967.  

T h a t  h e  h a s  m a i n t a i n e d  a  v e r y  low p r o f i l e .  

T h a t  c o n e s  Zrom most  o f  t h e  p e o p l e  t h a t  h e  

p u t  on t h e  s t a n d ,  a s  well a s  f rom t h e  

Government a g e n t s  t h a t  have  t e s t i f i e d .  

D o e s n ' t  g i v e  v e r y  much p e r s o n a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  

a o o u t  h i m s e l f  and  n o t  even  t o  t h e  n e x t  d o o r  

n e i g h b o r  whoa h e  s h a r e s  t o i l e t  f a c i l i t i e s  

w i t h  a t  t i r m s .  

He h a s  a  spasmodic  work r e c o r d  n o t  

e q u a l  t o  h i s  knowledge and t o  h i s  e d u c a t i o n ,  

The C o u r t  is s t i l l  t r o u b l e d  by t h e  f a c t  

t h a t  t h i s  iaan had q u i t  h i s  j o b  i n  Nay, He's 

l i v i n g  i n  HUD, s u b s i d i z e d  h o u s i n g .  I h a v e  

a p p o i n t e d  a l awyer  f o r  h im  b e c a u s e  h e  d o e s  

n o t  have enough f u n d s  t o  h i r e  h i s  own l a w y e r ,  

And I d i d  t h a t  a t  n i s  r e q u e s t ,  as  h i s  r i g h t .  

However, h e  d o e s  t h e n  have  f u n d s  o r  d i d  

have  f u n d s  t o  t r a v e l  t o  s e v e r a i  f o r e i g n  

countries, which l e a v e s  n e  a t  a l o s s  t o  

e x p l a i n  and I am n o t  a c c e p t i n g  a t  t h i s  t i n e  

Xr. X l l i a m s '  s p e c u l a t i o n  a s  t o  how h e  g o t  

t h e r e  b e c a u s e  t h e r e  was n o  t e s t i m o n y  t o  t h a t  

o r  no r e a l  2 r o f f e r  made. 
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The e v i d e n c e  t h a t  comes i n  b o t h  from 

h i s  own 2 e o p l e  and t h e  Governraent is t h a t  ne 

h a s  a  t remendous  a n o u n t  o f  f r e e  t i n e  a n b  t h a t  

h e  is a c t i v e  a round  t h e  cori-inunity a t  v a r i o u s  

t i i ; les  when n o s t  2 e o p l e  would be a t  work. 

; i i s  r e f u s a l  t o  answer  q u e s t i o n s  t o  t h e  

i m n i g r a t i o n  a t l t n o r i t i e s  j u s t  f u r t n e r s  TiIy 

b e l i e f  t h a t  h e  i n t e n d s  t o  k e e p  a v e r y  low 

p r o f i l e  and  s o n e  s e c r e t i v e n e s s .  [laybe i t ' s  

a n  a t t e m p t  t o  h i d e  t h i n g s  o r  maybe i t ' s  j u s t  

a n  a t t e m p t  t o  be a s m a r t  aleck, b u t  e i t h e r  

way i t  works a g a i n s t  h i m .  

I d o  f i n d  t h a t  he  h a s  a membership i n  

Los i l a c h e t e r o s .  T h a t  h e  h o l d s  a  p o s i t i o n  

t h e r e  i n  t h e  C e n t r a l  C~sullittee and t h a t  n e  is 

p a r t  o f  t h e  e x e c u t i v e  boa rd .  

However, I do n o t  f i n d  t h a t  t h e r e  h a s  

been  enough c o n n e c t i o n  between t h a t  :act  and  

t h e  a c t u a l  2 h y s i c a l  v i o l s n c e  t h a t  h a s  gone  on. 

However, I d o  f i n 6  t h a t  hc h a s  a low 

r e g a r d  f o r  l i f e ,  h o n e s t y ,  and t n e  res i2ec t  f o r  

l e y  i t i n a t e  a u t h o r i t y .  

I d o  f i n d  t h a t  t h e r e  1s a t  l e a s t  a casual 

c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  t h e  s e v e n  m i l l i o n  t h a t  h a s  been 

s t o l e n .  
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I am d i s r e g a r d i n g  h i s  p a s t  r e c o r d  b e c a u s e  

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  i t ' s  i m p o r t a n t .  I b e l i e v e  t h a t  

t h e s e  c h a r g e s  a r e  s e r i o u s .  They c o v e r  many 

y e a r s  i n  p r i s o n ,  s h o u l d  h e  b e  found g u i l t y .  

I d o  a l s o  f i n d  t h a t  h e  h a s  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  

t i e s ,  t i e s  t h a t  he  h a s  used  a t  v a r i o u s  t i n e s .  

I f i n d  it q u i t e  i n t e r e s t i n g  t h a t  h e  h a s  

a n  I a n  Fleming t y p e  c o d e  name which I f i n d  is 

Romano, I f i n d  is  a  f a c t ,  is  h i s  c o d e  name i n  

t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n .  And t h a t  t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n  

h a s  used  c o d e s  t o  s e t  u p  m e e t i n g s  and o t h e r  

c l a n d e s t i n e  t y p e  of  a c t i v i t i e s .  

I f i n d  t h a t  he  h a s  t a k e n  p a r t  i n  a t  

l e a s t  one  o c c a s i o n  i n  h e l p i n g  a  p e r s o n  w i t h  

a s a f e  house ,  t h a t  he  is aware o f  i t .  And 

t h a t  h e  would have t h e  a b i l i t y ,  a s  well a s  

t h e  knowledge of  how t o  t a k e  a d v a n t a g e  of 

s u c h  a  t h i n g ,  

I do  a l s o  f i n d  i n  h i s  f a v o r  t h a t  h e  i s  

a n  e x c e l l e n t  husband,  t h a t  he  is a  good 

f a t h e r .  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  we c o u l d  q u e s t i o n  

t h a t  one s i n g l e  b i t ,  

T h e r e  has been more t h a n  a n  abundance o f  

e v i d e n c e  t h a t  h a s  come i n ,  b u t  t h a t ' s  n o t  

s t r a n g e .  T n a t ' s  n o t  s t r a n g e ,  g i v e n  h i s  
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h e r i t a g e  and i t ' s  n o t  s t r a n g e  g i v e n  t h e  f a c t  

o f  t h e  f a t h e r  l o v i n g  h i s  c h i l d r e n ,  T h a t  h a s  

n o t h i n g  t o  d o  w i t h  t h e  a c t i v i t i e s  h e  migh t  o r  

n i g h t  n o t  t a k e  p a r t  i n  i n  t h e  o u t s i d e  wor ld .  

The w e i g h t  o f  t h e  e v i d e n c e  t h a t  h a s  been  

produced  by t h e  Government i n  t h i s  c a s e  is 

s u f f i c i e n t l y  g r e a t e r  t h a n  t h e  w e i g h t  o f  t h e  

e v i d e n c e  t h a t  was p roduced  i n  t h e  p r e v i o u s  

c a s e ,  I ,  t h e r e f o r e ,  w i l l  h o l d  t h i s  man i n  

p r e t r i a l  d e t e n t i o n ,  

9 J e ' l l  t a k e  a recess a t  t h i s  time. I 

want  t o  see Mr, Schoenhorn  and t h e  

Governrrient 's a t t o r n e y s  i n  my chambers ,  

p l e a s e ,  

XS. 20LAN: lday we a p p r o a c h  t h e  bench ,  

f i r s t ?  Vie have  a p rob lem,  Under you r  

Honor ' s  s c h e d u l i n g ,  o r d i n a r i l y  E l ias  C a s t r o  

was supposed  t o  be n e x t  and Mr, Be rkowi t z  

and I have  been  h e r e  a l l  day, w a i t i n g  f o r  

t h a t  h e a r i n g  and  I u n d e r s t a n d  t h e r e  is a n  

i s s u e  w i t h  Mr, S e y a r r a  b u t  t h e  m a r s h a l s  r e f u s e  

t o  b r i n g  Ar. C a s t r o  down t o d a y  and a l l  t h e  

o t h e r  D e f e n d a n t s  i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  h e  was 

su22osed  t o  be  h e r e ,  

The L S ,  A t t o r n e y  knew h e  was n e x t ,  
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ile a l l  knew he was next and they  re fuse  t o  

br ing him, 

THE COURT: I ' l l  handle t h a t  problem 

when I come back. 

(Reces taken a t  3:42 o'clock p,m, and 

concluded a t  4:15 o'clock p a m a )  

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we 

seem t o  be moving along a t  a  l i t t l e  slower 

pace than we had hoped t o  move a t .  The 

Court apologizes  t o  t h e  a t to rneys  f o r  having 

t o  s t a y  and f o r  t h e  Defendants who a r e  

waiting both here  and back a t  t h e  var ious  

p r i sons  , 

So t h a t  t h e r e  w i l l  be no problem, w e  

a r e  going t o  cont inue u n t i l  nine o 'clock 

ton igh t ,  T h e  next case  t h a t  we w i l l  be 

handling is  t h e  L u i s  -- L u i s  Colon-Osorio 

mat te r ,  Fir, Ramos has not been brought 

today, so  t h a t  Mr. Osorio w i l l  move up one 

p lace ,  

So t h e r e  is no confusion f o r  tomorrow, 

we w i l l ,  of course,  i f  Osorio is  not 

f i n i s h e d ,  i9ie w i l l  continue with Osorio and move 

immediately t o  t:r, Castro-Rarnos' case ,  

I'm asking t h e  marshals t o  b r i ng  i n  



1 7 9  

Isaac Camacho-Negron, O r l a n d o  Gonza lez-  

C l a u d i o .  So t h e  a t t o r n e y s  w i l l  know t h a t  

t h e i r  c l i e n t s  w i l l  b e  h e r e  i n  t h e  c o u r t h o u s e  

and  i n  O t i s v i l l e ,  

Now, I have  my d o u b t s  t h a t  we w i l l  g e t  

t h r o u g h  t h a t  much b u t  j u s t  i n  case l i g h t n i n g  

s t r i k e s ,  I ' m  a l s o  -- s i n c e  t h a t  van  w i l l  be 

coming f rom O t i s v i l l e ,  a s k i n g  t h e  m a r s h a l  t o  

i n c l u d e  i n  t h a t  van ,  Angel  Diaz-Ruiz ,  So  

t h a t  you a r e  -- 
PiR, CLAPP: Your Honor,  I b e l i e v e  t h a t  

my c l i e n t  I vonne  Melendez-Car r ion  was 

s c h e d u l e d  t o  come b e f o r e  -- 
THE COURT: T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

FlR, CLAPP: So d o e s  t h a t  mean t h a t  s h e  

w i l l  a l s o  be coming u p  tomorrow as  s c h e d u l e d ?  

THE COURT: No. She  w i l l  n o t  be c o n i n g  

up tomorrow, b e c a u s e  I d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  t h a t  we 

w i l l  g e t  a s  f a r  as Gonza l ez -C laud io  and t h e  

o n l y  t h i n g  I am d o i n g  w i t h  Nr, Ru iz  i s  

b r i n g i n g  i n  a backup  j u s t  i n  case t h a t  we 

have  t o  d o  i t ,  

ElH, CLAPP: ? J e l l ,  you r  Honor,  i f  i t ' s  a 

matter o f  b r i n g i n g  i n  a backup ,  w i t h  a l l  d u e  

r e s p e c t ,  i n  terms o f  s c h e d u l i n g  and  
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-- I see t h a t  n e i t h e r  A t t o r n e y  Levy n o r  

A t t o r n e y  F o n t  r e p r e s e n t i n g  i lr .  D iaz  a r e  n 2 r e .  

I ' i a  n o t  g c i n g  t o  o o j e c t  and  p x j u d i c e  t h e i r  

c l i e n t s .  I 1 x  o n l y  s s k l n y  f o r  t h e  C o u r t  t o  -- 
7 3 3  COURT: T h e  C o u r t  w i l l  a a i d e  oy i t s  

o r d e r .  'i'rie f o u r  w i l l  be b r o u g h t  i n .  l i e i t h e r  

1:elenuez o r  Auiz-Diaz will be u r o u 5 h t  i n .  

You siay leiwe t h e n  a t  t h e  p r i s o n ,  : ,e11l  

c o n t i n u e  t h a t  m a r i n g  on S a t u r d a y ,  p r o b a b l y ,  

T h e  n e x t  m a t t e r  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  d o  is the 

n a t t e r  o f  ; i r e  Sega r r a -Pa lmer .  

The C o u r t  had a n  o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  t a l k  w i t h  

b o t h  c o u n s e l ,  I w i l l  a s k  c o u n s e l  a t  this 

t i n e ,  f o r  t h e  Defendaa t  t o  p u t  on  t h e  r e c o r d ,  

a  summary o f  t h e  t a g e  r e c o r d i n g  t h a t  was -- 
t h a t  h e  h a s  2 l a y e d  a n a  l i s t e n e d  t u  i rom t h e  

b a i l  p r o c e e d i n g s  i n  D a l l a s .  

XR. SCHOENHORN: The ! ~ r o c e e G i n g s  which 

I b e l i e v e  were  b e f o r e  I ' l a c j i s t r a t e  S a n u e r s o n  i n  

t h e  I l o r t h e r n  D i s t r i c t  o f  Texas  a t  i h l l a s ,  were 

f a l s e  , T h i s  is a  s u m a r y  aased on ny 

l i s t e n i n l j  t o  t h e  t a p e  i n  you r  chambers  e a r l i e r  

t!!is a f t e r n o o n .  

T h e  i r a g i s t r a t e  i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  t h e  

i n d i c t n e n t  was s e a l e d  and ,  t h e r e f o r e ,  h e  c o u l d  
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n o t  g i v e  a  c o p y  o f  t h a t  i n d i c t m e n t  t o  t h e  

De fendan t .  The D e f e n d a n t  was t h e r e  w i t h o u t  

c o u n s e l  and  s p o k e  d i r e c t l y  t o  t h e  C o u r t  on h i s  

own b e h a l f .  

The A s s i s t a n t  U.S. Attorney, who is n o t  

i d e n t i f i e d ,  summarized t h e  i n d i c t m e n t  by 

l r ~ e n t i o n i n g  what  the c h a r g e s  were, s i m p l y  what  

t h e  c h a r g e s  were. The K a g i s t r a t e  a s k e d  

wile thcr  ~ ! r .  Sega r r a -Pa lmer  g e n e r a l l y  

u n d e r s t o o d  what  h e ' s  b e e n  c h a r g e d  w i t h .  He 

r e s p o n d e d ,  Yes. The M a g i s t r a t e  t h e n  wen t  

t h r o u g h  h i s  r i g h t s ,  a d v i s e d  him o f  certain 

r i g h t s  t h a t  h e  had,  i n u i c a t i n g  t h e  r i g h t  t o  

r ema in  s i l e n t ,  t h e  r i s h t  t h a t  a n y t h i n g  h e  s a i d  

a a y  b e  useci a g a i n s t  h i i i~ ,  t h a t  h e  may s t o p  

q e s t i o n i n y  a t  a n y  tii:ie. 

He i n d i c a t e d  h e  had a r i g h t  t o  have  a n  

a t t o r n e y  p r e s e n t  f o r  q u e s t i o n i n g ,  a t  which 

p o i n t  I'lr. S e g a r r a  was a s k e d  i f  h e  u n d e r s t o o d  

t h a t  and  h e  s a i d ,  Yes, I have  n o  a t t o r n e y  a t  

t h i s  ? o i n t .  The M a g i s t r a t e  t h e n  s a i d ,  I J e l l ,  

1'3 j u s t  r u n n i n g  t h r o u g h  t h e  q u e s t i o n s  a t  

t h i s  2 o i n t .  He c o n t i n u e u  by i n d i c a t i n g  h e  

was e n t i t l e d  t o  have  a n  a t t o r n e y ,  a n y  

s t a t e m e n t  h e  makes may b e  u sed  a g a i n s t  him. 
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He asked him whether  h e  u n d e r s t a n d s  o r  

h a s  any q u e s t i o n s  and Mr. S e g a r r a  s a i d ,  I n  

p r a c t i c e ,  Yes, b u t  t h e  M a g i s t r a t e  s a i d ,  Well, 

d o  you have any q u e s t i o n s  i n  t h e o r y  r a t h e r  

t h a n  p r a c t i c e ,  and Mr, S e g a r r a  s a i d ,  No. H e  

u n d e r s t a n d s  t h e  t h e o r y  o f  t h e  r i g h t s ,  

The M a g i s t r a t e  i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  Mr, S e g a r r a  

had t h e  r i g h t  t o  a removal h e a r i n g ,  Mr. 

S e g a r r a  d i d  n o t  u n d e r s t a n d  what t h a t  was and 

t h e  M a g i s t r a t e  e x p l a i n e d  t o  him what a removal  

h e a r i n g  was and what h e  was e n t i t l e d  to ,  

But t h e n ,  t h e  M a g i s t r a t e  s a i d ,  Do you 

claim n o t  t o  be t h e  i n d i v i d u a l  named i n  t h e  

i n d i c t m e n t  and Mr, S e g a r r a ,  a g a i n ,  w i t h o u t  

c o u n s e l ,  s a i d ,  No, s i r ,  I do  n o t ,  So, t h e  

M a g i s t r a t e  made t h e  f i n d i n g  a t  t h a t  p o i n t .  

He t h e n  i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  Mr, S e g a r r a  was 

n a t u r a l l y  e n t i t l e d  t o  bond b u t  he  s a i d  t h a t  

based  on t h e  a l l e g a t i o n s  t h a t  were r e a d  by 

t h e  A s s i s t a n t  U S ,  A t t o r n e y ,  and t h e  f a c t  t h a t  

t h e  M a g i s t r a t e  s a i d  he  had read t h e  i n d i c t m e n t  

on h i s  own, t h a t  he  f e l t  it was i n a p p r o p r i a t e  

t h a t  any  bond be se t  and t h a t  t h e r e  s h o u l d  be  

p r e v e n t i v e  d e t e n t i o n  f o r  Mr, S e g a r r a ,  

He e x p l a i n e d  what 2 r e v e n t i v e  d e t e n t i o n  
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was and  what  a d e t e n t i o n  h e a r i n g  was,  He 

i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  a t  s u c h  a h e a r i n g ,  h e  w o u l i  ae 

e n t i t l e d  t o  have  c o u n s e i  p r e s e n t .  Then h e  

i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  h e  may want  t o  c o n s i d e r  b e i n g  

r e a o v e d  t o  C o n n e c t i c u t ,  t h a t  t h e  o r d z r  f o r  

removal  w i l l  t a k e  g l a c e  and t h a t  h e  D e  

p r o m p t l y  -- h e  used t h e  word 'proinpt iy"  
i 

s e v e r a l  t i roes  -- b r o u g h t  b e f o r e  a  i v l ag i s t r a t e  I 
t h e r e  and t h e  h e a r i n g  w o u l d n ' t  t a k e  p l a c e  

u n t i l  h e  iras i n  C o n n e c t i c u t ,  

And t h e n  rle i n d i c a t e d ,  t h e  M a g i s t r a t e  

s a i ~  t h a t  h e  would l o o k  i n t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n  o f  

whe the r  :4r, S e g a r r a  W L L  e n t i t l e d  t o  h a v e  

c o u n s e l  i n  Texas ,  ~ u t  no f u r t h e r  d i s c u s s i o n  on  

t h a t  p o i l i t  i s  iaaue, h e  says, o r  removing t h e  

ccise t o  C o n n e c t i c u t ,  And Xr. S e g a r r a  

i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  t h e  l a s t  o p t i o n  is  p r e f e r r a b l e  

snu t h o s e ,  I b e l i e v e ,  were  t h e  e x a c t  worus  on 1 
I 

tile t a p e .  

Then t h e  ; , l a g i s t r a t e  o r d e r e d  t h a t  the 

rer.:oval t a k e  p l a c e  t o  C o n n e c t i c u t  and he 

, l r c c t e "  t i i e  na r s i id l s  t h a t  u;on a r r i v a l ,  t h a t  

. . . ~ r .  J cc j a r r a  be g r o x p t l y  taken !,eforz a 

' h g i a t r a t ?  f o r  a d e t e n t i o n  h e a r i n g .  T h a t  h e  

e i t h c r  be r e l e a s e d  on bonu o r  t h a t  t h e r e  be 
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s p e c i f i c  f i n d i n g s  made. And t h a t  would 

c o n c l u d e  t h e  h z a r i n y  i n  t h e  Texas  C o u r t .  

iie a l s o  i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  i f  t h e  woru c a n e  

ciown t h a t  t h e  i n a i e t n e n t  s h o u l u  De unsea l e t i ,  

ile i ;o t i l i  s u ~ ~ i ~ l ~ .  a coi;y t o  t h e  Defendan t .  3e  

t h e n  i s s u e u  k i s  v e r b a l  o rc ie r ,  a s a i n ,  t h a t  Yr. 

Sec ja r re  ~e r e n a n s e d  t o  t h s  c u s t o d y  o f  t h e  

; r l a r sha l s ,  L j r ~ r . i p t l y  be g r a n t e d  a d e t e n t i o n  

hecr i i lg.  

;Ir .  S e y a r r a  asked i f  h e  c o u l d  notify h i s  

fa i l l i ly  o r  h i s  c i r c u m t a n c e s  and  t h e  Magistrate 

i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  t h a t  would depend  upon the 

n a r s h a l s  x k i n - J  t h a t  w a i l a b l e ,  s o  a s  not t o  

j e o p r d i z e  t h 2  s a f e t y  o r  s e c u r i t y  o f  t h e  

: n r  s h a l s  . 
And t h e n  t h e  C o u r t  was r e c e s s e d  a t  t h a t  

p o i n t .  

T h a t  is  a summary of what  is  on t h e  t a p e .  

Only a b o u t  s i x  i - ~ i n u t e s ,  I k e l i e v e .  

-;.! 7 COURT: I t ' s  idy u n u e r s t a n d i n g ,  you 

b e l i e v e  t h a t  t a e r z  d r e  sose legal i=ronler,:s, 

t i ~ c n ,  c r c ~ t e d  i>y t h a t  Ae~.~ i f i . j?  

. , -\ . ,,, . s"Ci-ii?~~:l;IiClR~;: Y ~ z ,  your  Honor. T h e r e  

a r e  s e v e r a l ,  cne of  wllici! is  t h e  ~ p p a r e n t  

d e n i a l  of  c o u n s e l  a t  tnar; h e a r i n g ,  s o  t h a t  !.Ire 
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S e g a r r a  c o u l d  make a c l a i m  o r  c o u l d  d e t e r m i n e  

whether  i t  was I n  h i s  b e s t  i n t e r e s t  t o  have  

h i s  h e a r i n g  i n  Texas o r  t o  cocx  t o  

C o n n e c t i c u t .  

I n  any  e v e n t ,  s i n c e  t h e  Payden case i n  

t h e  Second C i r c u i t  by J u d g e  M e s k e l l  has s a i d  

t h a t  t h e  time l i m i t s  o f  t h i s  s t a t u t e  must  b e  

s t r i c t l y  f o l l o w e d ,  t h e  Defendan t  d i d  n o t  

r e q u e s t  a c o n t i n u a n c e  a s  t h i s  term is d e f i n e d  

anu,  t h e r e f o r e ,  t h e  time l i m i t s ,  t h e  

Government c e r t a i n l y  d i d n ' t  r e q u e s t  any .  They 

c i i un ' t  make a  mo t ion  f o r  p r e v e n t i v e  d e t e n t i o n ,  

e i t h e r  v e r b a l l y  o r  i n  w r i t i n g  and ,  t h e r e f o r e ,  

t h e  time l i m i t s  f o r  h o l d i n g  s u c h  a h e a r i n g  

have e x p i r d  and ,  t h e r e f o r e ,  t h i s  C o u r t  h a s  

n o  o t h e r  remedy o r  r e c o u r s e  t h a n  t o  h o l d  a 

r e g u l a r  b a i l  h e a r i n g  w i t h  t h e  l e a s t  

r e s t r i c t i v e  measu re s  b e i n g  imposed on t l r .  

S e g a r  r a .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  Mr, S e g a r r a  is 

c,ui tz  a way down on t h e  l i s t  s o  t h a t  h e  

s r o b a u l y  would n o t  u e  r e a c h e d .  The o n l y  o n e  

I , ~ e l i e v e ,  Ar. S e g a r r a ,  a t  t h e  time is R o ~ e r t o  

Ojeda-Rios  and  t h a t  i s  by o r i g i n a l  r e q u e s t  o f  

lead c o u n s e l  i n  t h i s  case, 



187 

\ghat I would propose t o  do w i t h  t h i s ,  I 

would make i t  -- Fir. Nevas i n d i c a t e s  t h a t  t h e  

Government does not agree w i t h  t h e  l z g a l  

content ions  a s  out l ined  by t h e  Defendant a t  

t h i s  t i n e .  

NR. NEVAS: iJo, they do not ,  your Honor. 

And i f  I can j u s t  inake a  couple of p o i n t s  f o r  

the recoru,  your Bonor, :)lease. 

flurher one, I think t h e  record Should 

i n d i c a t e  t h a t  t h e r e  is no i n t e r p r e t e r  p resen t  

a t  t h i s  time and the  reason f o r  t h a t  is t h a t  

b!r. Seyarra is f l u e n t  i n  t h e  English language 

and needs no i n t e r p r e t e r ,  

THE COURT: Thank you very much, The 

record w i l l  note  t h a t .  Kr. Segarra has been 

before  t h e  Court on one o ther  occasion and 

d i d  not need an i n t e r p r e t e r .  

Hr. Segarra ,  a r e  you i n  need of an 

i n t e r s r e t e r ?  

THE iIITNESS: No. I understana,  

'THE COU2T: And a r e  you s a t i s f i e d ,  

counsel t h a t  he ~ocsn't need a n  i r ' t e rp re tc r?  

:IX. XfIOi3jEOR:; :  T i n t  ' s c o r r c c t  , your 

Honor. iie Loss understand. 

PiR. Z,EVAS: And I would a l s o  suspect  t h a t  
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t h e  record  -- 
THE COUiW: I should a l s o  n o t e  t h e  

i n t e r p r e t e r s  a r e  he re .  They a r e  s e a t e d  i n  

t h e  jury  box and a r e  a v a i l a b l e  i n  t h e  s v e n t  

counse l ,  you th ink  you r  c l i e n t  needs t h e c .  

They a r e  s t and ing  by an5 t i l ey  woula c o m  over  

a t  zny t irse. 

;IR.  KSVAS: Anci a l s o ,  t h a t  i n  terr;:s of 

any appearznce i n  Da l l a s ,  t h a t  h i s  f l uency  i n  

t h e  Engl ish  language i s  s u f i i c i e n t  t h a t  no 

i n t e r p r e t e r  was necessa ry  a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  a s  

well. 

I a l s o  want t o  n c i c  f o r  t h e  r eco rd ,  t h a t  

t h e  s t a t u t e  i ~ r o v i d e s  tndt t h e  Government i s  

n o t  t h e  ~ n l y  e n t i t y  t h i i t  c a n  x o v e  f o r  a 

p r e t r i a l  d e t e n t i o n  near i i ~ , ,  . That under t h e  

B a i l  Reform A c t ,  t h e  I la . ; i s t rz te  h a s  t h e  i-jower 

on his own motion o r  on i12r orin r.;otion, t o  

rzques t  t h a t  a 2 r e v e n t i v e  d e t e n t i o n  h e a r i n s  

2c. held zild i t ' s  our i ~ o s i t i o n  t h a t  -- lve l l ,  I 

i i ,~vc  :lot l i s t e c e u  t o  t n a  t r ansc r i i 2 t .  

3aseu on 1 2 .  3ciloutiiiorn ' s r e p r e s e n t a t  i ons  

a n u  iiis su!;;i-nary o i  r.:hac *Li)ai; p l a c e ,  i t  is  r.iy 

understanciing t h a t  i t  woulu ue t h e  

Governzcnt ' s  c l a i ~ s  t h a t  t n a t ' s ,  i n  e r ' f e c t ,  
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what na?pened i n  D a l l a s .  T h a t  t h e  ! ! a g i s t r a t e  

iaoved f o r  t h e  p r e v e n t i v e  i i e t e n t i o n  h e a r i n g .  

A s  your  Honor i a c i i c a t e d ,  t h ~ r c  a r e  s o ~ c  

i s s u e s  h e r e  t h a t  I t h i n k  : i r e  Schoennorn  wanc; 

t o  a u i r e s s  and we want  t o  be  a b l e  t o  r e spond  

t o .  Anu I t h i n k  I would r e s p e c t f u l l y  r e q u e s c  

a t  t h i s  :;oint, t h a t  you r  :lonor s e t  sone k i n c  

o f  a r i e i i n g  s c h e d u l e .  

I--l' L ~ L  r- COUgT: 1 r i g h t .  l i r .  Schoenhorn ,  

I w i l l  s e t  -- g i v e  you u n t i l  F r i d a y  t o  p r e p a r e  

a u r i e i  a u d r e s s e ~  t o  t h e s e  m t t e r s  r e g a r d i n g  

t h e  t ili~irly and t h e  i n t e r 2 r e t a t i o n  of t h e  

s t a t u t e  and would t h e n  ( j i v e  t h e  Government 

u n t i l  Tuesday  a t  f i v e  o ' c l o c k  t o  f i l e  t h e i r  

u r i e f  a d d r e s s e d  t o  tius matter. 

I t  woulu a p p e a r ,  t h e  way t h e  c a s e s  a r e  

noviny  now, t h a t  you would n o t  have  been  

r e a c n e d  by t h a t  t i m e ,  anyway. 

;iR.  SCHOENHORN: Well, t h a t  i s  p r o b a b l y  

t r u e ,  you r  Honor. iiowever, I w u l d  j u s t  s t a t e  

t h a t  i f  iny p o s i t i o n  i s  c o r r e c t ,  t h e n  : i r e  

S e g a r r a  is b e i n g  h e l d  and u e t a i n e d  i l l e g a l l y ,  

i n  vitiation o f  t i l e  C o n s t i t u t i o n .  

I t  would f u r t : l e r  oe i:ly c l a i m  t h a t  a 

v i o l a t i o n  of t h a t  n a t u r e  must be  n e t  w i t h  a n  
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appropriate remedy, such as the equivalent of 

Gerstein versus Pugh, which would mean that 

I would, at that point, request that Mr. 

Segarra be released on personal recognizance 

because of the fact that he has been denied 

a constitutional right and for those reasons, 

the longer this is delayed -- I'm only -- 
I understand that the Court wants briefs and 

I think it's an issue that's so new and there 

is so few cases, that it requires some level 

of briefing for that purpose, 

However, I would just s t a t e  that the 

longer this goes on, the nore Mr, Segarra is 

being denied his constitutional right, 

THE COURT: I under~zand. The briefs 

will be filed, The Court will try to reach 

an immediate decision as soon as you can give 

us the favor of your briefs, 

Mr. Schoenhorn, are you moving at this 

ti:~e for the appointment of counsel? Have 

you filed an affidavit? 

EIH, SCHOENHORN: Yes, I have, your Honor, 

THE COURT: Does the Clerk have an 

affidavit in this case? 

THE CLERKI I believe everything is 
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a t t a c h e d  t o  t h e  f i l e ,  

THE COURT: Mr. Schoenhorn ,  t h e r e ' s  n o  

d e g t s  o r  paymen t s  l i s t e d  on t h i s .  

'iR. SCHOENHORW: T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

THE COURT: F i n a n c i a l  a f f i d a v i t ,  

1-13, SC:~OE?JHORN: A t  t h e  moment, h e  h a s  

n o t a i n g .  He h a a  a n  a p a r t m e n t  t h a t  h e  n o  

l o n g e r  i s  u s i n g ,  SO,  t h e r e f o r e ,  h e  d o e s n ' t  

owe t h e  r e n t .  

THE COURT: t h a t  a b o u t  -- H i s  w i f e  and 

h i s  c h i l d r e n  mus t  b e  l i v i n g  somewhere,  He 

mus t  i n c u r  some e x p e n s e  which h e  will be 

l i a b l e  f o r ,  

MR, SCHOENHORN: The w i f e  is p r e s e n t l y  

i n c a r c e r a t e d ,  y o u r  Honor, and  t h e  c h i l d r e n  

a r e  l i v i n g  w i t h  f a n i l y  members. 

THE COURT: But i s n ' t  h e  r e s p o n s i b l e  f o r  

t h e i r  upkeep? Does t h e  Government care t o  

e x a a i n e  a n y  f i n a n c i a l  -- 
13% UEVAS: I would l i k e  t o  l ook  a t  it; 

yes ,  your  Honor, 

(Handing document  t o  A t t o r n e y  Nevas , )  

MR. NEVAS: Thank you,  

PiH, SCHOENHORN: I ' l l  s t a t e  f o r  t h e  

r e c o r d ,  t h e  c l i e n t  i n d i c a t e s  t h a t  t h e  f a m i l y  
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members a r e  c a r i n g  f o r  t h e  c h i l d r e n  and ,  

t h e r e f o r e ,  h e  c i i d n ' t  p u t  t h a t  down, He d i d n ' t  

f e e l  t n a t  a t  t h i s  t i n e  h e  h a s  a n y  d e b t s  t h a t  

h e  h a s  t o  pay  b e c a u s e  t h e  c h i l d r e n  a r e  w i t h  

f a m i l y  memers and t h e y  a r e  i n  p u b l i c  s c h o o l ,  

y o u r  Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr , Nevas, d o  you have  any  

torments? 

1'14. LJEVAS: o  The o n l y  comment I have ,  

you r  Bonor, i s  t h a t  unde r  a s s e t s ,  where  it 

t a l k s  a b o u t  income and  asks f o r  t h e  s o u r c e ,  

h e  s i m p l y  s a y s ,  s e l f - employed ,  w i t h o u t  a n y  

e x p l a n a t i o n ,  

THE COURT: Can you e l a b o r a t e  o n  t h a t ?  

I!R. SCHOENHORN: Yes,  y o u r  Honor. Yes, 

Mr, S e g a r r a  was i n  thc b u s i n e s s  o f  s e l l i n g  

c l o t h i n g  and i n  a d d i t i o n ,  h e  h a s  t h e  

s a t e l l i t e  coinpany v h i c n  had j u s t  s t a r t e d ,  

t n e  a s s e t s  which a r e  l i s t e d  t h e r e .  I t  was 

o r i g ~ n a l l y  unknown and we f i g u r e d  o u t  a n  

a . l oun t  anci I have  p u t  sow1 t h e  amount t h a t  

.;is i n t e r e s t  ~ J O U ~ L ~  ue.  

v:> :7 C O T :  That's a ininus.  Is t h a t  

wLat you -- 
11R. SCHOEilHORN: I t  's n o t  rny i n t e n t i o n  
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t o  p u t  a minus a n o u n t ,  you r  Honor. I t  is a 

-- I t  was j u s t  t h a t  o r i g i n a l l y ,  i t  c o u l d n ' t  

oe t i e t e r a i n e d  e x a c t l y  now a u c h  h i s  p r o 2 e r t y  

was wor th  a m  we have G e t e ~ r i ~ i n e d  t i m t  lt 

cor.~cs t o  a p p r o x i x a c e l y  t w e n t y - e i g h t  nunured  

d o l l a r s  and  h i s  f i f t y  p e r c e n t  s h ~ r e  would u e  

f o u r t e e n  hundred  d o l l a r s .  

I have  a r e c e i p t  f rorn c l o t h i n g  t h a t  ;.Ira 

S e y a r r a  o b t a i n s  and  t h e n  s e l l s  which is his 

n a i n  b a s i s  of l i v e l i l l o o d .  

THC COUaT: Do you v i s h  t o  make t h i s  a n  

e x h i b i t ?  

FIR. SCHOENHORLJ: Yes, 2 l e a s e .  

THE COURT: We'll a t t a c h  t h i s  t o  t h e  

i u ~ a n c i a l  a f f i d a v i t .  

IIR. SCHOEIJHORN: I would j u s t  n o t e  t h a t  

h i s  nickname is Papo,  P-A-P-0, and even  t h e  

Government,  i n  some o f  t h e i r  documents ,  

c o n c e d e s  t h a t  t h a t ' s  a nicknaiae.  I t h i n k  

t h e y  c l a i m  h e  h a s  o t h e r  n icknames ,  a s  well, 

dLlt -- 
T:iE COUi?T: A 1 1  r i g h t .  I w i l l  a t t a c h  

t h a t  t o  t n e  ~ ~ ~ c u r n e n t ,  f i:lciily t h a t  he does  

need t h e  a p 2 o i n t a e n t  of c o u n s e l .  

You a r e  on t h e  CZFi l i s t ?  
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I lR.  SCHOENHORN: Yes, I am, your  Honor. 

TSE COURT: You have  come 3 e f o r e  t h ?  C o u r t  

on many o c c a s i o n s  on  two o r  t h r e e  r i i n u t e s '  

n o t i c e ,  I t h i n k  t h a t  t n e r e  is  no 9 r o ~ l e x .  

You 1.1eet a l l  t h e  q u a l i i i c a t i o n s  f o r  t h e  CJ1\ 

a p p o i n t ~ n e n t  an6  you v11  be  a p ~ ~ o i n t e d  t o  

r e p r e s e n t  ;l:r. S e g a r  r a .  

Mr. PaPne r ,  a r e  you s a t i s f i e d  w i t h  t h e  

r e p r e s e n t a t i o n  t h a t  you a r e  r e c e i v i n g  f rom 

your  a t t o r n e y ?  

THE VITNESS: Very much s o ,  yes. 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  And t h a t  w i l l  

d a t e  back t o  t h e  time  hat you s t a r t e d  t o  

s e r v e .  

iIR. SCMOEtiHON;: I would a s k  w h e t n e r  t h a t  

c o u l d  be  d a t e d  back t o  9/3/85, which was t h e  

d a t e  t h a t  I began working on t h e  c a s e  i n  

a n t i c i p a t i o n  o f  Yr. S e g a r r a ' s  a r r i v a l .  Tne 

d??ea rance  i t s e l i  :]as f i l e d  on t h e  s i x t h  o f  

S tq temer  b u t  I was h e r e  i n  C o u r t ,  a s  you r  

iIonor r e c h l l s ,  on t h e  t h i r d  of  S e 2 t e i w e r .  

THE COGAT: I sc? no 2roblem w i t h  t n a t  

becauoe  [re s t a r t e d  t h e  hearings a t  t n a t  t i n e .  

I1R. SCHOEPIHORA: T h a t  ' s  c o r r e c t .  

THE COUQT: A l l  i t  Noth ing  f u r t h e r  
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on Mr. ~eyar ra -Pa lmer ' s  matter.  Mr. Segarra- 

Palmer may r e tu rn  and counsel w i l l  f i l e  t h e i r  

b r i e f s  a ~ d  w e ' l l  then e n t e r  an order ,  

, ~ r o ~ n ; ~ t l y .  

Xr. Segarra-Palner, of course,  w i l l  fie 

orougnt uack i n  t h e  noriual course.  I f  t h e r e ' s  

anything t h a t  r equ i re s  i t  ahead of tim, we 

w i l l  have n i m  brought back e a r l i e r  than t h a t ,  

FIR, SCiiOENNORS: Thank you , 

THE COURT: Thank you f o r  coming. 

A l l  r i g h t .  A t  t h i s  time we a r e  going t o  

t ake  a b r i e f  r ecess  t o  allow counsel f o r  t h e  

Government and counsel f o r  t h e  defense t o  be 

ready, We w i l l  be s t a r t i n g  with Colon-Osorio 

i n  about -- Can you be ready i n  twenty 

minutes? A t  f i v e  o 'c lock? 

MX. :iEVAS: I be l ieve  SO,  your Honor. I 

w i l l  g o  u p s t a i r s .  

THE COURT: iir. Kuby, c a n  you be r e a ~ y  a t  

r i v e  o 'clock? 

I3R. KUBY: Yes. 

219. CLAPP: I woulu l ~ ! c e  t o  inqu i re  of 

the  Court. There was a re ference  made e a r l i e r  

w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o t h e  s c h e d u l i n g  and I was 

unclear whether or  not f o r  those  uefendants,  
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particularly my ownl who would not be heard 

tomorrow, Is the Court planning to hold 

court on Friday so that they would be ilearu 

on Friday? We do plan to hold court on 

Friday? 

!4R. AGRAIT-DEFILLO: i-lay I address the 

Court? 

THE COURT: Identify yourself. 

:4R, AGRAIT-DEFILLO: Victor Agrait- 

Defillol attorney for the Defendant, Isaac 

Negron. There's been some question a8 to 

the order and I would like to -- I have my 

schedule. 

THE COURT: You can take the Court's 

and look at it and see if that -- 
NRo AGRAIT-DEFILLO: According to this, 

my client would be following this hearing, so 

it would proably be either starting tonight 

or tomorrow, 

THE COURT: Well, Ramos will have to 

come in tomorrow because 2anos should have 

been the one -- 
i4S. POLAN: Castro-Ramos , 

THE COURT: -- should be the one coming 
in tomorrow. I'm doing everything I can to 
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s h o r t e n  t h i s ,  and I ' m  g o i n g  t o  u s e  s h o r t e r  

names, i f  I c a n  y e t  away w i t h  i t ,  

f!S. POLAN: I t ' s  f i n e ,  b u t  C a s t r o  i s  t h e  

c o r r e c t  s h o r t h a n d .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  Cas t ro-Ranos  

s h o u l d  h a v e  Deen t h e  c a s e .  T h e r e  was a 

r e g r e t t a b l e  mix up t h a t  was n o t  t h e  f a u l t  o f  

anyone  a m  t h e  m a r s h a l s  d i d  n o t  b r i n g  him, 

T h e r e f o r e ,  t h a t  w i l l  s t a r t  -- 
MR, AGRAIT-DEFILLO: T h a t  case would 

s t a r t  tomorrow, u n l e s s  Mr, Kuby's  case is 

f i n i s h e d ?  

2R .  RUBY: I know you n e v e r  y e t  a n  

ad jou rnmen t  u n l e s s  you a s k  f o r  one ,  Judge .  

THE COURT: Not as q u i c k l y  a s  I would 

l i k e .  

MR. RUBY: I know f r o a  !.Ire C u n s t l e r ,  I 

s p o k e  t o  him t h i s  a f t e r n o o n  as t o  s c h e d u l i n g ,  

Ye w i l l  b e  a v a i l a b l e  a l l  o f  this week, 

i n c l u d i n g  S a t u r d a y ,  i f  n e c e s s a r y .  

U f i f o r t u n a t e l y ,  on $Ionday h e  b e g i n s  h e a r i n g s  

i n  t n e  case of  Un i t ed  S t a t e s  v e r s u s  L e v a s s e u r .  

T:iE CGUAT: Is there someone e l s e  on  h i s  

case? 

: 'IRo KUBY: L u i s .  Abreu E l i a s .  I'm n o t  
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g i v e n  -- i f  we e v e r  f i n d  o u t ,  you know, a s  t h e  

tiiJe d raws  n e a r ,  

TiiE COURT: P u t  t i l a t  c a s e  l a s t  a t  nis 

r q u e s t  . 
?!Re K U B Y :  R i g h t ,  e x a c t l y ,  A n i  g h a t  I ' m  

-- I d o n ' t  t h i n k  anysody  a n t i c i p a t e d  q u i t e  

t h i s  s a c e .  iJe c e r t a i n l y  d i d n ' t ,  And I d o n ' t  

t n i n ~  you r  s t a f f  u i d  e i t h e r ,  f r a n k l y .  

l iha t  I would s a y  is, i f  1 2 ,  O j e d a  is  not 

g o i n g  t o  b e  h e a r d  on  S a t u r d a y ,  Mr. K u n s t l e r ' s  

r e q u e s t  a t  t h i s  p o i n t  would be t o  d e f e r  it 

u n t i l  the end  o f  n e x t  ;JeeK, which  would be 

F r i d a y  o r  g e r h a p s  S a t u z d a y .  

TIiZ COURT: ' J c ' l l  see. I ' l l  t a k e  t h e  

r e q u e s t  u n a e r  a c l ~ i s e r ~ i e r i t .  I would a s k ,  i f  

you c o u l d ,  w r i t e  i t  o u t  as  you have been 

k i n d  enough t o  Jc  a lways .  I t  would be 

h e l p f u l  and  t h e n  w e ' l l  yo froin t h e r e .  

KR. KUBY: Always. 

W E  COURT: ~ a k e  a L e c e s s  u n t i l  

f i v =  o ' c l o c k ,  

(Recess t a k e n  a t  ? : 4 9  o ' c l o c k  p.x. and  

c o n c l u d e d  a t  5:03 o ' c l o c k  2.21,) 

; l K ,  KUCY: Good e v e n i n g .  
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THE COURT: The n e x t  matter we have  is  

t h e  m a t t e r  o f  L u i s  co lon -Osor io .  T h e  

G o v e r n m e ~ t  a t t o r n e y  i s  n o t  h e r e  y e t ?  

I:R. X U 3 Y :  I w i l l  r e s i s t  t h e  i n p u l s e  

t o  rmke t h a t  a o t i o n ,  Judge. 

n - v  - 9  

L L ~ L  COURT: They a r e  w a l k i n g  i n  t h e  d o o r .  

! U :  : ;hat  I ~ o u l d  s a y  is,  I have  

sgokcn  t o  tlie r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  o f  > r e t r i a l  

s e r v i c e s  and a f t e r  r e v i e w i n g  t h e  c a s e ,  we 

have  g i v e n  h e r  s u b s t a n t i a l  i n k  o r m a t i o n ,  n o r e  

i s  f o r t h c o u i n g  now, w i t h  t h e  s i g n a t u r e  and  

a u t h o r i z a t i o n s .  

>?hat I would ask t h i s  C o u r t ,  s i m p l y  a t  

t h i s  t i n e ,  assuming  t h a t  by t h e  end o f  t h e  

e v e n i n g ,  i i e ' l l  n o t  have  a recommendat ion f rom 

p r e t r i a l  s e r v i c e s ,  m s e u  on t h i s  new 

i n f o r m a t i o n .  Nhat I woulii s i n p l y  a s k  you r  

Honor i s  t h a t  i f  a recornnendat ion would inake 

any  a i f f e r e n c e  i n  you r  o ? i n i o n ,  ba sed  on  t h e  

t e s t i m o n y  t h a t  you h e a r ,  t h a t  is, i f  a  

u e t e n t i o n  -- recommendat ion f o r  d e t e n t i o n  

woulci L2 p e r s u a s i v e  o r  a r ecomnenda t ion  f o r  

sond  would be p e r s u a s i v e  uson you,  a f t e r  you 

have h e a r d  t h e  e v i d e n c e ,  t o  p r e s e r v e  t h a t  

d e c i s i o n  u n t i l  p r e t r i a l  s e r v i c e s  c a n  f i l e  t h e  
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THE COURT: I ' m  s o r r y .  Did I s a y  

s o ~ e t h i n g  e l s e ?  I have  i t ,  L u i s  Colon-Osar io .  

MR. KUBY:  O s o r i o .  I was t e l l i n g  t h e  

r e p o r t e r  t h e r e ' s  a l a n g u a g e  s c h o o l  i n  Con 

Vacca ( ? h o n e t i c )  i n  Hexico ,  t h a t  h a s  a s i x -  

w e e k  p rogram and p e r h a p s  you o c u l d  a p p l y  t o  

J u d g e  C l a r i e  i n  t h e  i n t e r i i n ,  a f t e r  t h e s e  

m o t i o n s  and  ~ e f o r e  t h e  s u b s t a n t i v e  n o t i o n s  

a r e  h e a r d ,  t o  go  t h e r e  f o r  s i x  weeks. I c a n  

recomxend l t .  

THE COURT: Well, I t h o u g h t  I would t r y  

t h e  o n e  i n  G a e l i c ,  f i r s t ,  a n d  when I finished 

w i t h  t h a t  one ,  t h e n  I will t r y  t h e  o t h e r .  

A t  t h i s  p o i n t ,  a r s  b o t h  c o u n s e l  f o r  t h e  

u e i e ~ i ~ e  r eady?  

i,!R. CAS0SX:OVA-LUIGGI : Yes, your  i lonor . 
THE COURT:  than^ you. Counse l  f o r  t h e  

P l a i n t i f f  -- e x c u s e  rile -- f o r  t h e  Gove rnaen t  

r  ea<y? 

S V A i I :  Y e s ,  your  Honor, we a r e  

r eady .  

T i  C :  30 you rmve you r  w i t n e s s e s  

, ,res?n t? 

2 .  i i :  Yes, y o z r  Fonor .  B e f o r e  

we s t a r t ,  I woula l i k e  t o  t u r n  o v e r  some 
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c o p i e s  o f  t r a n s c r i p t s .  I t  w i l l  b e  a t  t h e  end 

of  o u r  p r e s e n t a t i o n ,  b e f o r e  we d i s c u s s  t h i s .  

EIR. KUBY:  J u d g e ,  i t ' s  my unde r s t and inc j  

c n a t ,  based on the s a s t  ~ r o c e e a i n y s ,  t h a t  

t r a n s c r i 2 t s  of a l l e g e d  i n t z r c e p t i o n s  t h a t  a r e  

b e i n g  r e f e r r e d  t o  i n  t e s t i r a o n y  a r e  b e i n g  

i ~ r o v i d e d  t o  c o u n s e l .  I w i l l  a t t e m p t  t o  r e v i e w  

t i ~ ~ i r ; ~  a t  t h e  t a b l e  h e r e .  I f  I am u n a b l e  t o  

r ev i ew  t h e n  s u c c e s s f u l l y ,  I have  t o  make a  

r e q u e s t  f o r  a s h o r t  ad jou rnmen t .  

Ti3E COURT: Xake i t  known t o  t h e  C o u r t .  

Is t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  e l se  t h a t  you wish t o  turn 

o v e r  o r  a n y  o t h e r  m a t e r i a l  you wish t h e  

C o u r t  t o  have,  b e f o r e  w e  s t a r t ?  

51s. VAMKIKK: Not a t  t h i s  time, you r  

Iionor . 
TYE COURT: A l l  r i g h t .  I see t h a t  w e  

have  o u r  o t h e r  s t e n o g r a p h e r .  Xe a r e  c h a n g i n g  

a t  t h i s  t i n e .  You may s t a r t  t h e  r ev i ew  w h i l e  

t h e  s t e n o g r a p h e r s  change .  

( 5 :  1 8  o ' c l o c k  9.n.) 
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